
REPORT DATE: 00/00/4B 
BUREAU: FUS 
SECTION(S): 
APPROVED BY: 
DIRECTOR: 
SUPERVISOR: 

6. PERSON IN CHARGE: 
8- DOCKET NO: A-125095 

CAPTION SHEET CASE GEMENT SYSTEM 

4. PUBLIC MEETING DATE: 
00/00/00 

7. DATE FILED: 09/26/00 
9. EFFECTIVE DATE: 00/00/00 

PARTY/COMPLAINANT: 

RESPONDENT/APPLICANT: ALLIANCE ENERGY SERVICES 

COMP/APP COUNTY: UTILITY CODE: 125095 

ALLEGATION OR SUBJECT 

APPLICATION OF ALLIANCE ENERGY SERVICES PARTNERSHIP FOR APPROVAL TO OFFER, REN 
DER, FURNISH, OR SUPPLY NATURAL GAS SERVICES AS A BROKER/MARKETER TO THE PUB­
LIC IN THE COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, SPECIFICALLY IN THE SERVICE TERRITOR­
IES OF NUI VALLEY CITIES GAS; PENN FUEL; T.W. PHILLIPS GS AND OIL COMPANY; PG 
ENERGY; CARNEGIE NATURAL GAS COMPANY; NATIONAL FUEL GAS DISTRIBUTION CORP.; 
THE PEOPLES NATURAL GAS COMPANY; UGI; EQUITABLE GAS COMPANY; COLUMBIA GAS OF 
PA, INC.; AND PECO. 

m 08 2000 



4* • 
BEFORE THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

for approval Application of ALLIANCE ENERGY SERVICES PARTNERSHIP, d/b/a 
to offer, render, furnish, or as a(n)Broker/Marketer engaged in the business of supplying natural gas services to the 
public in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. A , 

To the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission: 

IDENTITY OF THE APPLICANT: The name, address, telephone number 
Applicant are: 

Alliance Energy Services Partnership 
9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite 810 
Louisville, Kentucky 40222 
Phone: (502) 426-4500 
Fax: (502) 426-8800 

, a n d ^ ^ y ^ r of the 

Please identify any predecessors) ofthe Applicant and provide other names under which the Applicant has 
operated within the preceding five (5) years, including name, address, and telephone number. 

NONE 

2. a. CONTACT PERSON; The name, title, address, telephone number, and FAX number of the person to whom 
questions about this Application should be addressed are: 

Deb Carroll - Operations 
Alliance Energy Services Partnership 
9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite 810 
Louisville, Kentucky 40222 
Phone: (502) 426-4500 
Fax: (502) 426-8800 

FOLDER 

b. CONTACT PERSON-PENNSYLVANIA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY: The name, title, address 
telephone number and FAX number of the person with whom contact should be made by PEMA: 

Deb Carroll - Operations 
Alliance Energy Services Partnership 
9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite 810 
Louisville, Kentucky 40222 
Phone: (502)426-4500 
Fax: (502)426-8800 

i f NOV 0 8 2000 

3.a. ATTORNEY: If applicable, the name, address, telephone number, and FAX number of the Applicant's 
attorney are: 

Kennedy Helm, Esq. 
Stites & Harbison 
400 West Market Street 
Suite 1800 
Louisville, KY 40202-3352 
Phone: (502)681-0449 
Fax: (502)587-6391 

Naiural G M Supplier License Applienu'on 
PA PUC [Jocumeni #: 139346 



b. REGISTERED J^ f c jT : If the Applicant does not maintain a pTTncipal office in the Commonwealth, 
the required name, address, telephone number and FAX number of the Applicant's Registered Agent in the 
Commonwealth are: 

4. FICTITIOUS NAME: (select and complete appropriate statement) 

The Applicant will be using a fictitious name or doing business as ("d/b/a"): 

Alliance Energy Services Partnership 

Attach to the Application a copy of the Applicant's filing with the Commonwealth's Department of State 
pursuant to 54 Pa. C.S. §311, Form PA:953. 

or 

The Applicant will not be using a fictitious name. 

5. BUSINESS ENTITY AND DEPARTMENT OF STATE FILINGS: (select and complete appropriate 
statement) 

Q The Applicant is a sole proprietor. 

If the Applicant is located outside the Commonwealth, provide proof of compliance with 15 Pa. C.S. §4124 
relating to Department of State filing requirements. 

or 

The Applicant is a: 

• domestic general partnership (*) 
U l domestic limited partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8511) 
^ 3 foreign general or limited partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §4124) 
• domestic limited liability partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8201) 

foreign limited liability general partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8211) 
foreign limited liability limited partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8211) 

Provide proof of compliance with appropriate Department of State filing requirements as indicated 
above. 

Give name, d/b/a, and address of partners. If any partner is not an individual, identify the business nature of 
the partner entity and identify its partners or officers. 

Alliance Gas Services, Inc., a Kentucky corporation 9300 Shelbyville Road, Louisville, KY 40222 
Conoco, Inc., a Delaware corporation 600 North Dairy Ashford, Houston, TX 77079 

Naiural Gas Supplier License Applicaiion i 
PA PUC Doeumeni fl: 139346 1 



\ ' Micrafi"n Number . .— 

Entity Number cj 1 . k " i p 

Rled with the DepartrwAKji Stale on 
FEB 2 4 2000 

Secretary ofthe Commonwealth 

APPUCATION FOR REGISTRATION OF FICTITIOUS NAME 

(n comctfance w»h Ihe raauirementt af PaCS. § 311 /relating to reflistration), the undersign** entlfydes) desiring to 
register a ncTitfous name under 54 Pa.CJ. Ch. 3 (relafing to fiditlous na mesj. hereby statefs] Thot: 

v * A M U r * ^ F n r r ^ u S p . r v i c ^ r a r ^ f f . ^ f 

2. A brief statement of the character or nature of the bysinwj or other actMty to be carried on under or through the 
ficlitious name is: 

n rv i , ^i i .V f \ ry* th v\A fenftr ^ T ^ A r k f A f ^ 

3, The address, including number ond street, if any, of the principal place of business of the bujinsw or other activity to be 
carried on under or through the fictitious name is (P.O. Box alane Is not acceptable): 

slumber and Streef \ Crtv State Zip County [slumber and Street 

4. The name and addrea. Including number and street. U ony, af each indlvlduaf fntereitea in the buifness is: 
Mame Number and Street City siare zip 

5. Each entity, other than an individual, intereitefl fnsuch bujineu ii (om]; 
Name - Farm af Orflanlzatlan Organizing Jurisdiction f rtncipol Office Add^ss Po, fiesisrared Office, If any 

"me applicant irfamJIfarwftn the provisions of 54 Pa.C.S. § 332 (relating te effect of raghtrotionl and undenlands Ihoi filing 
under the Fictitious Names Act does not create any endwive or other right in the Rcfifioui name. 

7. COpttonai): The nameU) of the agenf(s), if any, any one or whom Is authorized to execute amendmenTs to, wimarawols 
from or cancellation of fhis regtshtation in behalf of ail then existing parties lo the registratlan, ts [ore): 

FEB 22 2 3 0 3 0 9 ; S 3 
502 426 £3500 PAGE.02 



DSC DSCBiW-ai I (Rev 901-2 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF. The undereigned have caused this Appficolion (or Regiitrallon of Fictitious Name ta ba executed 

BY: 

TIJIS' 

CONOCO I N C . 

(Name af Entity) 

M a r i a H o o p e r 

PjLz-ec tQr . NG&GP 

'A 

ndividuol Signature) 

flndMdua/ Sgnafvre) 

(Nai^ of EriWyJ 

TITLE:. 

FEB 22 2330 69:52 
502 42S SG00 PPGE.03 

** TOTAL FGG£.a3 ** 

* * TOTOL PfiGE.S4 * * 
* * TOTAL PflGE.Qd * * 



nePTn • * If a corporate partnerTn the Applicant's domestic partnership is not domiciled in Pennsylvania, attach 
a copy ofthe Applicant's Department of State filing pursuant to 15 Pa. C.S. §4124. 

or 

The Applicant is a : 

• domestic corporation (none) 
• foreign corporation (15 Pa. C.S. §4124) 
Q domestic limited liability company (15 Pa. C.S. §8913) 
• foreign limited liability company (15 Pa. C.S. §8981) 
• Other 

Provide proof of compliance with appropriate Department of State filing requirements as indicated above. 
Additionally, provide a copy ofthe Applicant's Articles of Incorporation. 

Give name and address of officers. 

The Applicant is incorporated in the state of Kentucky. 

6. AFFILIATES AND PREDECESSORS WITHIN PENNSYLVANIA: (select and complete appropriate 
statement) 

• Affiliate(s) ofthe Applicant doing business in Pennsylvania are: 

Give name and address of the affiliate(s) and state whether the affiliate(s) are jurisdictional public 
utilities. 

Does the Applicant have any affiliation with or ownership interest in: 
(a) any other Pennsylvania retail natural gas supplier licensee or licensee applicant, 
(b) any other Pennsylvania retail licensed electric generation supplier or license applicant, 
(c) any Pennsylvania natural gas producer and/or marketer, 
(d) any natural gas wells or 
(e) any local distribution companies (LDCs) in the Commonwealth 

NONE 

If the response to parts a, b, c, or d above is affirmative, provide a detailed description and explanation ofthe 
affiliation and/or ownership interest. 

Q Provide specific details concerning the affiliation and/or ownership interests involving: 
(a) any natural gas producer and/or marketers, 
(b) any wholesale or retail supplier or marketer of natural gas, electricity, oil, propane or other 
energy sources. 

Naiural Gas Supplier License Application - j 
PA PUC Doeumeni tt: I 3 H 4 6 J 



Provide the Pa PUC Docket Number if the applicant has ever applied: 
(a) for a Pennsylvania Natural Gas Supplier license, or 
(b) for a Pennsylvania Electric Generation Supplier license. 

Q If the Applicant or an affiliate has a predecessor who has done business within Pennsylvania, give 
name and address of the predecessor(s) and state whether the predecessorfs) were jurisdictional 
public utilities. 

or 

Q The Applicant has no affiliates doing business in Pennsylvania or predecessors which have done 
business in Pennsylvania. 

7. APPLICANT'S PRESENT OPERATIONS: (select and complete the appropriate statement) 

^ ) The Applicant is presently doing business in Pennsylvania as a 

• natural gas interstate pipeline. 
• municipal providing service outside its municipal limits. 
Q local gas distribution company 

retail supplier of natural gas services in the Commonwealth 
• a natural gas producer 
• Other. {Identify the nature of service being rendered.) 

or 

Q The Applicant is not presently doing business in Pennsylvania. 

8. APPLICANT'S PROPOSED OPERATIONS: The Applicant proposes to operate as a: 

Q supplier of natural gas services. 
Q Municipal supplier of natural gas services. 
Q Cooperative supplier of natural gas services. 
El Broker/Marketer engaged in the business of supplying natural gas services. 
• Aggregator engaged in the business of supplying natural gas services. 
• Other (Describe): 

Natural Gas Supplier License Applicaiion 
PA PUC Document It: 139346 



9. PROPOSED SERVICEaBBenerally describe ihe natural gas services which the Applicant proposes to offer. 

Supply natural gas services to industrial customers. 

10. SERVICE AREA: Generally describe the geographic area in which Applicant proposes to offer services. 

Ambler, Chester, Neville Island, Valley Forge 

11. CUSTOMERS: Applicant proposes to initially provide services to: 

• Residential Customers 
• Commercial Customers - {Less than 6,000 Mcf annually) 
Q Commercial Customers - {6,000 Mcf or more annually) 
^ Industrial Customers 
• Governmental Customers 

All of above 
• Other (Describe): 

START DATE: The Applicant proposes to begin delivering services on (approximate date) 

currently providing services 

Natural Gas Supplier License Application 

PA PUC Doeumeni * : 139316 



13. NOTICE: Pursuant to S^Pron 5.14 of the Commission's Regulations, 
the signed and verified Application with attachments on the following: 

a. Code §5.14, serve a copy of 

Irwin A. Popowsky 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
5th Floor, Forum Place 
555 Walnut Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120-1921 

Bernard A. Ryan, Jr. 
Commerce Building, Suite 1102 
Small Business Advocate 
300 North Second Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 

Office of the Attorney General 
Bureau of Consumer Protection 
Strawberry Square, 14th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Department of Revenue 
Bureau of Compliance 
Harrisburg, PA 17128-0946 

Any of the following Natural Gas Distribution Companies through whose transmission and distribution 
facilities the applicant intends to supply customers: 
NUI Valley Cit ies Gas (NUI Transportation Services) 
Mike Vogel 
PO Box 3175 
Union, NJ 07083-1975 
PH: 908.289.5000 ext. 5441 FAX: 908.2898.6444 

National Fuel Gas Distribution Corp. 
James E. Patterson 
10 Lafayette Square 
Buffalo, NY 14203 
PH: 716.857.7130 FAX: 716.857-7823 

Penn Fuel [North Penn Gas Company & Penn Fuel Gas] 
Jim Evans or Tom Olsen 
2 North 9th Street 
GENA94 
Allentown, PA 18101 
PH: 610.774.7981 610.774.4975 
FAX: 610.774.5694 610.774.4975 
e-mail: jevans@papl.com or teolson@papl.com 

The Peoples Natural Gas Company 
Joe Gregorini or Bill McKeown 
625 Liberty Avenue 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222 
e-mail: jgregorini@png.cng.com 
PH: 412.497.6851 or 412.497.6840 
FAX: 412.497.6630 

T. W. Phillips Gas and Oil Company 
Robert M. Hovanec 
205 North Main Street 
Butler, PA 16001 
PH: 724.287.2725 FAX: 724.287.5021 
e-mail: rhovanec@twphillips.com 

UGI 
David Beaston or Bob Krieger 
PO Box 12677 or 225 Morgantown Rd 
Reading, PA 15222 Reading, PA 15222 
PH: 610.796.3425 PH: 610.796.3516 
FAX: 610.796.3559 

PG Energy 
Richard N. Marshall or Wendy K. Saxe 
One PEI Center 
Wilkes-Barre, PA 18711-0601 
e-mail: marshall@pgenergy.com or saxe@pgenergy.com 
PH: 570.829.8795 FAX: 570.829.8652 

Equitable Gas Company 
Antionette Litchy 
200 Allegheny Center Mall 
Pittsburgh, PA 15212-5352 
PH: 412.395.3117 FAX: 412.395.3156 

Carnegie Natural Gas Company 
Donald A. Melzer 
800 Regis Avenue 
Pittsburgh, PA 19236 
PH: 412.655.8510 ext. 331 FAX: 412.655.0335 

Columbia Gas of PA, Inc. 
Paula Frauen or Shirley Bardes-Hasson 
650 Washington Road 
Pittsburgh, PA 15228 
e-mail: pfrauen@columbiaenergygroup.com 
PH: 412.572.7131 FAX: 412.572.7161 
P E C O 
Kevin Carrabine 
300 Front Street Building 2 
Conshohocken, PA 19428 
PH: 610.832.6413 

Pursuant to Sections 1.57 and 1.58 of the Commission's Regulations, 52 Pa. Code §§1.57 and 1.58, attach Proof of 
Service of the Application and attachments upon the above named parties. Upon review of the Application, further 
notice may be required pursuant to Section 5.14 ofthe Commission's Regulations, 52 Pa. Code §5.14. 

Naiural Gas Supplier License Applicaiion 
PA PUC Document H: 139346 



14. TAXATION: Complete thPff^X CERTIFICATION STATEMENT attached as Appendix B to this application. 

15. COMPLIANCE: State specifically whether the Applicant, an affiliate, a predecessor of either, or a person 
identified in this Application has been convicted of a crime involving fraud or similar activity. Identify all 
proceedings, by name, subject and citation, dealing with business operations, in the last five (5) years, 
whether before an administrative body or in a judicial forum, in which the Applicant, an affiliate, a 
predecessor of either, or a person identified herein has been a defendant or a respondent. Provide a 
statement as to the resolution or present status of any such proceedings. 

16. STANDARDS, BILLING PRACTICES, TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PROVIDING SERVICE AND 
CONSUMER EDUCATION: All services should be priced in clearly stated terms to the extent possible. 
Common definitions should be used. All consumer contracts or sales agreements should be written in plain 
language with any exclusions, exceptions, add-ons, package offers, limited time offers or other deadlines 
prominently communicated. Penalties and procedures for ending contracts should be clearly communicated. 

a. Contacts for Consumer Service and Complaints: Provide the name, title, address, telephone number and 
FAX number of the person and an alternate person responsible for addressing customer complaints. 
These persons will ordinarily be the initial point(s) of contact for resolving complaints filed with Applicant, 
the Distribution Company, the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission or other agencies. 

b. Provide a copy of all standard forms or contracts that you use, or propose to use, for service provided to 
residential customers. 

c. If proposing to serve Residential and/or Small Commercial customers, provide a disclosure statement. 
A sample disclosure statement is provided as Appendix B to this Application. 

17. FINANCIAL FITNESS: 

A. Applicant shall provide sufficient information to demonstrate financial fitness commensurate with the 
service proposed to be provided. Examples of such information which may be submitted include the 
following: 

• Actual (or proposed) organizational structure including parent, affiliated or subsidiary companies. 

• Published parent company financial and credit information. 

• Applicant's balance sheet and income statement for the most recent fiscal year. Published financial 
information such as 10K's and lOQ's may be provided, if available. 

• Evidence of Applicant's credit rating. Applicant may provide a copy of its Dun and Bradstreet Credit 
Report and Robert Morris and Associates financial form or other independent financial service reports. 

• A description of the types and amounts of insurance carried by Applicant which are specifically intended 
to provide for or support its financial fitness to perform its obligations as a licensee. 

• Audited financial statements 

• Such other information that demonstrates Applicant's financial fitness. 

B. Applicant must provide the following information: 

• Identify Applicant's chief officers including names and their professional resumes. 

• Provide the name, title, address, telephone number and FAX number of Applicant's custodian for its 
accounting records. 

Natural Gas Supplier License Application n 
PA PUC Doeumeni * : 139346 ' 



4 
15. Compliance. No Applicant, affiliate, predecessor or person identified in this 
Application has been convicted of a crime involving fraud or simiiar activity. 

16. (a) contacts for Consumer Service and Complaints: 

main: Deb Carroll 
Alliance Energy Services Partnership 
9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite 810 
Louisville, KY 40222 
(502) 426-4500 

alternate: Amy Kistner 
Alliance Energy Services Partnership 
9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite 810 
Louisville, KY 40222 
(502) 426-4500 

17. Financial Fitness 

A. See attachments. 

Bank References: PNC Bank Kentucky - Greg Carroll (502) 581-4779 

B. Chief Officers: 

ANDREW R. (DREW) FELLON 

Andrew R. Fellon received his Bachelor of Science degree in Industrial 
and Management Systems Engineering from Pennsylvania State 
University. Beginning as an Industrial Marketing Engineer with the 
Columbia Gas Distribution System, Mr. Fellon worked closely with 
Columbia Gulf Transmission and Columbia Gas Transmission during the 
earliest days of natural gas deregulation. From Columbia, Mr. Fellon went 
on to open Centran Corporation's regional natural gas marketing office in 
Lexington, Kentucky where he was responsible for Centran's enduser 
sales and marketing. Ultimately, he was promoted to Senior Vice 
President, National Accounts, Natural Gas Division for Centran 
Corporation. As Senior Vice President, Mr. Fellon had oversight 
responsibilities for the marketing, supply, transportation & exchange and 
gas accounting functions for the company's eastern U.S. activities, as 
well as, oversight of enduser sales and marketing nationally. Mr. Fellon 
actively participated in Centran's natural gas cash and futures market 
trading. Mr. Fellon created and established Centran's Appalachian natural 
gas procurement and trading function of approximately 75,000 Dth/day. 
While Mr. Fellon was at Centran, the company enjoyed an increase in 
sales from $4 million to $119 million annually. Mr. Fellon is very active in 



all areas of Alliance Energy's energy supply, transportation and markets 
consulting and management activities. 

JOHN C. McCORD 

John C. McCord received his undergraduate degree from the University 
of Vermont before attending the University of Louisville School of Law 
where he received his Juris Doctor. Following graduation, Mr. McCord 
became a partner in the Louisville law firm of Boehl, Stopher, Graves, and 
Deindoerfer, specializing in corporate and trial law with emphasis in 
energy related matters. After practicing law for seven years, he became 
an owner and officer of the Buddeke Coal Company. His coal experience 
included surface mining production, sales and transportation. In 1990, Mr. 
McCord joined Centran Corporation as Director of Project Development. 
In that capacity, he was responsible for developing Appalachian and Gulf 
Coast sources of supply, as well as, Centran's Northeastern U.S. 
marketing operations. Mr. McCord is very active in natural gas supply and 
transportation contract negotiations, as well as, consulting on regulatory 
and legal issues for Alliance Energy's clients. 

Custodian of Accounting Records: 

John Lewis 
Deloitte & louche 
220 W. Main Street 
Suite 2100 
Louisville, KY 40202 
Phone: 502-562-2017 
Fax: 502-562-2073 



Cconocci) 

Alliance Energy Services 

BUSINESS STRUCTURE 

ALLIANCE GAS 
SERVICES, INC. 

50% 

CONOCO, INC. 
50% 

ALLIANCE ENERGY 
SERVICES PARTNERSHIP 
(Kentucky General Partnership) 



8 3 - 9 3 8 - 0 5 8 1 [ALLIANCE ENERGY SERVICES] 

COPYRIGHT 2000 DON fi BRADSTREET INC. - .PROVIDED UNDER CONTRACT 
FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF SUBSCRIBER 073-011371L. 

* I N DATE* 

DUNS: 83-938-0581 
ALLIANCE.ENERGY; SERVICES 

9300 SHELBYyiLLE RD STE 610 
AND . BRMICH ("ES j . OR' DiVtSIOK'{SJ 
ibUISVli-LE KY. '40222 
• ; " TEL:. 502 425^4500 

DATE PRIiraED' 
•IAN 21 2000 

MARKETING OF 
NAIURAL GAS fi 
NATURAL GAS 
SERVICES 
.SIC"NO. ' 
49 24 

SUMMARY 
RATING 

STARTED 1995 
GR REV E -$300, 000, 000. 
EMPLOYS: 40 (37 HERE) : 

HISTORY CLEAR 

:^W.^CO^^^MMB^Ilte PARTNER 
"•ir v- i 

. : I : f rYCu: hayfe^ea t ibns i ; - about t h i s r e p o r t r •vleka*- c a l l our C 
.Center .&t;'l.ya0;p4234r3867; f r o m anywhere w i t h i n the"" U.S. I f ' 

. -u-s>, c o n t a c t ,y6uf. l o c ^ l D&B o f f i c e . •V---

Cuatomer'Service 
you!are- outai<Je.'-the 

' Available *** 

i. as. of 

01/18/96: : 

iir'. • ' [ rr.'' 

. . :i 



. 8 3 - 9 3 8 - 0 5 8 1 [ALLIANCE ENERGY SERVICES] 

e ASS z_ 

Total i n D&B'a f i l e 

Payment By industry: 

1 Natuxal gas. d i a t r i b 
2'Petroleum r e f i n i n g 

O t h i r Payiaerit; C a t e g o r i e s : 

• - P.ayihent.jrecord-:unknown-
• : D^avor^ i -e ' i ccMTOwta 

'•' ; > l a c : ^ : f y r ; | c : S i l e c t i c m ' / 

$ 

36,000 

35,000 
: X, 000 

S 

35,000 

35,000 
' 1,000 

100 
100 

* * TOTfiL PRGE.0S * * 



SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE 
AS OF: 2MG/0Q 

NSURED: FELLON-MCCORD & ASSOCIATES INC 
9300 SHELBYVILLE RD STE BIO 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222 

PAGE 

COVERAGE DESCRIPTION COMPANY POLICY NUMBER EPF. 
DATE 

EXP. 
•ATE 

C p i n m B r c i a l P a c k a p a 

Olher Named Insureds: 

Mllancg Gas Services Inc. 

Alliance Energy Services Partnership 

LocatIons: 

ffODI 9300 SHELBYVILLE ROAD, STE 810 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40220 
Interest: Tenant 
Pert Occupied: 7484 SF 

#003 33190 Balnbrldgs #210 
Salon, OH 44139 
I ntar esl : Tenan t 

#004 6251 N. WJMhrop Ave. 
I ndIanepoIls, IN 
Interest: Tenant 

Cincinnati Usuranee Com CPP0642B26 9/14/99 9/14/00 

4 

> o o 

o 

S i m p l i f i e d Commercial P r o p e r t y 

Risk Informa tI on: 
Loca t I o n : #1 

9300 SHELBYVILLE ROAD, 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40220 

Bu 1 Idi ng: #1 
Construct3 on: Fire Resistive 
Occupancy: OFFICE 
Pro tectI on class: 02 
Toial Area: 7484 

STE 810 

Coverage on: Personal Property 
OFFICE EQUIPMENT NCLUDING COMPUTERS 

MCISCH 

WHILE WE BELIEVE THESE SCHEDULES OF INSUflANCC FAIRLY REPRESENT THE TERMS, C O N C m O N S ANO EXCLL/SfDNS FOUND IN YOUR INSURANCE PROGRAM, 
IN THE EVENT OF ANY DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE POLICIES THEMSELVES AND THIS SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE, THE POLICY PROVISIONS WILL CONTROL. 

YEAR 2000 & flELArEO (SSUES Insurerwa prov i t fa rs are ulraady tak ing iho pos i t i on ihot mory atandBrd Inawanca pa l i c ioa era unhks l y i o ond/or do not p»ovldo c o v o r a o 0 * 0 ' Y * B ' 
ZDOO or poas ib ly o t h t i date racof lnHlon c lo l rns. ThBrafgre, f i r s t par ty l o i i e s o i t h i rd party l i ab i l l t lBa are i t ke t y « bo •xcJudBd f i o m oovaiago, avon lor bu f t i na* * In ta r rup t lon 
l ossaa craatad by compUtot of moehlnary f a d u r e s . Subater t la l uncB i ta iMy ax ls ta ea to whothor ib ia pos i t i on VMIII ba tho Uond In po l i c y In to fp ra to t lons . Furthermora, I t la 
l iKa ly that tuturo pol lc iaa w i l l conta in apac l f i c • xc lua lons of date reQOgnitlon lossaa and l l eb l lH l aa whethar re la ted t o Y a m 2000 or ott iar data rouognMlon p tob lama . Acca rd lna ly , 
n o assumpi lons «8n made at th is l i m a ragard lng (ha a p p l l c a b j l l l y ot e x U l l n p o j ovan fu tura po l l c iaa lo lho«a typos of Ctalma. 

o 
o 

X 

o 



SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE 
AS OF: 2/10/00 

INSURED: FELLON-MCCGRO & ASSOCIATES INC 

PAGE 

COVERAGE DESCRIPTION COMPANV POLICY NUMBER EFF. 
DATE 

EXP. 
DATE 00 

"73 

o 
ro 

CO 

CommerciaI Pnckege 

Loss Payee: 

- Conlinued 

AT&T Credit Corparatlan 
P.O. Box 96084 
Bellevue, WA 9B009 

Does Interest Pay Premium: No 

Loss Payee: Mid States leasing 
900 West Market Streel 
Lou IsvI I I e , KY 4Q202 

Does Interest Pay Pramlum: No 
Special Causes of Loss 

Coinsurance % 
Deduct ibis 

Valuation Reptacament Cost 

Cov e rage on: Improvemen1sI Bet terments 
IMPROVEMENT/BETTERMENTS 

Special Causes of Loss 
Co 1nsurance % 
DeductIb!3 

Valuation Replacement Cost 

Location: #3 
33190 BalnbrIdge 1210 
Solon, OH 44139 

Building: #1 
Cons t r uct ion: Non-Combus11b t a 
Occupancy; Office 
Other occupancies: Insd occupies 512 squ f t 

Coverage on: Personal Property 
Office contanls, not Including Laptop Computer 

Special Causes of Loss 4,000 
Coinsurance X 90 
Deductible 250 

Valuation Replacement Cost 

6 
311,000 

8D 
250 

51,000 
90 
Z&O 

> 
a o 

> 
o 

WHILE WE BELIEVE THESE SCHEDULES OF INSURANCE FAIRLY REPRESENT THE TERMS, CONDITIONS AND EXCLUSIONS FOUND IN YOUR INSURANCE PROGRAM, 
IN THE EVENT OF ANY DIFFERENCES BETWEEN TH£ POLICIES THEMSELVES AMD THIS SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE. THE POLICY PROVISIONS WILL CONTROL. 

YEAR 2000 ft RELATED ISSUES Insurance prov ldars o r * alreetty tsk lng lha pos i t i on thai many standard insurat ica po l l c loa aro un l l ka ly to andJor do not p rov lda covaraB* ' a r Yaar 
2000 or po ts lb lY oi t ier dato r a c o s n l t U n c la ims . Thar al ore, f l ra t party l os iae or th i rd par ly l l a b l l l l i e a aro t l ka l y t o ba eKdudod ho rn covoraga, ovon l o r bualneaa i n l o n u p U o n 
lof isaa craatod by caimputet o i machinery fa l lu raa. Substant ia l uncar ta in ty e x i s t a aa l o whether th la p o s i t i o n w i n ba the t rond In po l i cy In tarprota t lona. Furthormora, I t Is 
l i k e l y that future potfeiaa Wi l l con ta in spac l l i c exc t t i s io rn of dote rncoan l t ion loaaoa and l l ab j l l t i oe whother re la ted to Year 3000 oi other data raeogn l i l on p rob loma. Aaco td lng l y , 
no eaaumpttona can be mada at th la Mm* rogard ins tbe app l i cab i l i t y of e x i s t i n g or avan fu iu ra poJiclos t o thosa types of c l a i m * . 

© 
o 
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COVERAGE DESCRIPTION COMPANY POLICY NUMBER EFF, 
DATE 

EXP. 
DATE 

Commercial pgckago - Cont i nued 

L o c a i f o n : #4 
8251 N. Wlnthrop Ave, 
Ind i anepolis, IN 

Bu Mding : #1 
Cons t ruc t i o n ; Non-Combust Ib is 
OccupBDcy: O f f i c e 
Other occupanclesi lr\sd occupies 676 squ f t 

Coverage on: Personal Property 
Office Contents not Including Laptop computers Special Causes of Loss 

Coinsurance % 
Deduct IbIe 

Vatua t I on 

Electronic Data Processing 

Risk I nforma 11 on : 
Description of equipment: 
Maximum Item value: 20,000 

Description ot equipment: 
Maximum Item value: 2,000 

Replacement Cosl 

5,000 
90 

250 

COMPUTER SOFTWARE LOC: 9300 SHELBYVILLE RO 

(1) Laptop Computer Loc 3: Solon OH 

o o 

o 

Description of equipment: 12) Laptop Computers 
($2500 each) Maximum Item value: 5,000 

PoI Icy Cove rages: 

Loc 4: Indianapolis IN 

Llml ts: 

EDP Hardv/are 
Deduct Ible 

Per ] I s 
Va I ua t i on 

EDP Media 
Deduct I b I B 

Per I I B 
VaIuat1 on 

EDP Bus. Income 8. Extra Expense 

Spec I a l 
Replacement Cost 

Spec I a I 
Rep Iacement Cost 

6,000 
250 

20,000 
250 

1,200 

WHILE WE BELIEVE THESE SCHEDULES OF INSURANCE FA I RLY REPRESENT THE TERMS, CONDITIONS AND EXCLUSIONS FOUND IN YOUR INSURANCE PROGRAM, 
IN THE EVENT OF ANY DIFFEBENCES BETWEEN THE POLICIES THEMSELVES AND THIS SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE, THE POLICY PROVISIONS WILL CONTROL. 

YEAR 2QQ0 Si RELATED ISSUES Insurance prov iders are alraqdy tak ing the poalUon that many standard inmuranco p o l i c i e s are unllVety t o andlor do net p rov ide covoraga for Yeai 
2000 or poss ib l y otlvar data rasogai lJon c la ims . ThaiefoTa, ( I r s i par ty l o a i a s or t h i r d par ly l i a b i l i t i e s ate l l k o l y l o b» axc ludad f rom covoraga, avon fo r b u a i n o s i In terrupt ion 
leases craated by computer or machlnary f a i l u res . Substant ia l uncar ta ln ty o x H U aa to whathor th la p o s i t i o n w i l l bo tho Uond In po l i c y i n te rp to ta t lons . Fur t t m trior a, I t ts 
l i ice ly tha t futura po l i c ies Wi l l conta in spec i f i c exc lus ions of data racoQnl t lon lasaoa end l i ab l l l t l ea whether re la ted to Year 2000 or other date reoogn l t i on p rob fema. Aeoord ln f l l y , 
no aasumptiona can be made at i t i ia t i m e regarding the app l i cab i l i t y o f e x i s t i n g or ovon future po l i c ies t o these types of c la im* , 



SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE PAGE 
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NSURED: FELLON-MCCORD 81 ASSOCIATES INC 
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COVERAGE DESCRIPTION COMPANY POLICY NUMBER EFF. EXP. 
DATE DATE 

Commereiaf Package - Continued 
Special Deductible 

Deductible 1,000 

Cammercfsl General L i a b i l i t y 

Risk Informal Ion: 
Location: 9300 SHELBYVILLE ROAD, STE 810 

LOUISVILLE, KY 40220 

Rating cI ass I f f ce t I on: BUILDING OR PREMISES INCLUDING PRODUCTS &/0R 
COMPLETED OPERATIONS 

Rating code: 61212 Pr eml urn b as I « : ~J,484 Area 

Additional Insured: IPC COKWERCIAL PROPERTIES, LLC 
9200 SHELBYVILLE ROAD, STE 600 
ATTN: CHRIS REYNOLDS 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222 

Additional Insured: THE METROPOLITAN GOVERNMENT OF 
NASHVILLE AND DAVIDSON COUNTY 
222 3RD AVE N 5TH FL 
NASHVILLE, TN 37201 

Additional Insured: LOUISVILLE & JEFFERSON COUNTY 
METROPOLITAN SEWER DISTRICT 
700 WEST LIBERTY STREET 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203-1913 

Location: 33790 Balnbrldge 1210 
Solon, OH 44139 

Rating c l a s s i f i c a t i o n : BUILDING OR PREMISES INCLUDING PRODUCTS &/CR 
COMPLETED OPERATIONS 

Rating code: 061212 Premium basis: 612 Area 

Add'l Insured-Landlord: The Landerwood Company 
21 Landerwood Plaza 
30559 Plnetree Road #211 
Pepper Pike, OH 44124 

WHILE WE BELIEVE THESE SCHEOULES OF INSURANCE FA l f i LY REPRESENT THE TERMS, CONDITIONS AND EXCLUSIONS FOUND IN VOUR INSURANCE PROOBAM, f§J 
IN THE EVENT OF ANV DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE POLICIES THEMSELVES AND THIS SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE, THE POLICY PROVISIONS WILL CONTROL. O 

© 
YEAR 2D0Q Si RELATED ISSUES Insuranc* p fcv idore a t * al taady taktcig tha t raal t lon that many alartdaid Insurenca po l l c loa oro on l l ko l y l o ord^o* do not p i o v l d a oovoraflB lo r Yaar Oi 
2000 Of poaalb ly olher data recognHlon c la lma. ThaTofora, f i r s t party losaos or th i rd par ty I fab lHDes era l i ke l y t o ba axc ludad ( rom oovarego, ovan (or bualnosa In terrupt fan X 
leases created by computsf or machinery fa i lu res. Subatent ia l uncar ta in ly e x i s t * as t o whether th la poul t Ion w i l l ba ths t rend In po l i cy in tarpre ta t tons . F u r t h n m o r * , It le ^ 
MKoly that future pol l cioa w i l l comeln apac l f i c exc lua iona o i data rocognct lon lasses and l lBb l lH ies whether re la ted to Year 2000 or other date recogn i t i on p rob lems. Acco rd ing ly , 

UC1SCH no aasumptlans can be made et th la t ime rggersjlng the BQpllcabilHy of e x i s t i n g or even future poho lns t o these types of c la ims . 



SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE 
AS OF: 2/10/00 

INSURED; FELLON-MCCORD & ASSOCIATES INC 
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COVERAGE DESCRIPTION COMPANY POLICY NUMBER EFF. 
DATE 

EXP. 
DATE 

CoramBrclil Pickage - Continued 

Location: 6261 N. Wfntfirop Ave. 
IndfanapolIs, IN 

Rating classification: BUILDING OR PREMISES INCLUDING PRODUCTS &/0R 
COMPLETED OPERATIONS 

Rating code: 081212 Preml urn bas I s: 57B Area 

Add' I Insurad-Land lor d: 

PoI Icy Covarages; 

1001 Properties, Inc. 
4530 N. Keystons Avenue 
Indfanapol s, IN 45205 

Produc tsICompI.Ops.Aggregat e 
Aggregate Limit 

Persona) 6. Adver t I s I ng Injury 
L t.per Per s fOr gani zotIon 

Each Occurrence CSL 
Fire Damage LIabI I I t y 

Limit par Flre 
Medical Expense Limit 

LIml t per per son 
Add'l Insd/Contract or Permit 

Business Auto Coverage 

Risk Informal Ion: 

#1 1998 TOYOTA CAWRY 
Garaged: LOUISVILLE, KY 

Llmlts: 

1,000,000 

1,000,000 
1 ,000,000 

100,000 

6,000 

C 

CD 

CO 
(Jl 

o o 

o 

4T1BG22K2WU262520 Rate class: "1391 

Add 11IonaI Insured: 

Loss Payee: 

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 
P.O, BOX 3035 
CEDAR RAP IDS, 1 A 62406 

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 
P.O. BOX 3036 
CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 6240B 

MCISCH 

WHILE WE BELIEVE THESE SCHEOULES OF WSUBANCE FAIRLY fiEPREBENT THE TERMS, CONDITIONS AND EXCLUSIONS FOUND IN YOUfl INSURANCE PROGRAM, 
IN THE EVENT OF ANV DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE POLICIES THEMSELVES AND THIS SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE, THE POLICY Pf lOVISlONS WILL CONTROL, 

YEAR 2000 & RELATED ISSUES InsUrentB p rov ide rs era «lr«ady teklng the pos i t i on that many ktandard Insurance p o f f c U i aro unl f f te ly t o ond/cr do not provtda Co va t 090 (or Voar 
2000 or posaibty other date recogn i t i on c la fma. Therefore, f l m par ty losses or th i rd par ty I i j b 111 I lea are l i ke l y to be exc luded f r o m cove iaoe. even for bualnaaa fn la r rup t fan 
IOBSO3 qreeted by computer or mechinary f a i l u res . EubstoMlel uncer ia in ty e x H t a aa t o whether th le poa i t l on w i l l be the t rend In po l i c y In terprotot lone. Furthermore, It le 
l i k e l y that future po l ic ies w i l l cont old spec i f i c oxc luaions of date recogn i t i on loaaoa end Hab i lH Ias whether r a l e i ed to Yaar 2800 or other date recosn i t l on p rob loma. Acco rd ing l y , 
no eaaumptione can be made at th le t ime rogBrd lng the app l i cob l l i i y of e x i s t i n g or even future p o l i c i a l to theao typea of c la ims. 

O 
o 
CO 

o 
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REFERENCES 

END USERS - NATURAL GAS 

Aluminum Company of America 

Ashland Petroleum Company 

Century Aluminum 

Commonwealth Aluminum 

Calgon Carbon Corporation 

Carolina Power & Light 

Dow Coming Corporation 

Easco Aluminum, Inc. 

East Kentucky Power Cooperative 

Board of Education of 
Fayette County - Lexington, KY 

General Electric Company - Lighting Division 

G. F. Vaughn Tobacco Company 

IMCO Recycling, Inc. 

Johnson Controls, Inc. 

Lexmark International, Inc. 

Norandal USA, Inc. 

Toyota Motor Manufacturing North America, Inc. 

Transylvania University 

University of Kentucky 

Wabash Alloys 



Greg M. Rnn Conoco Inc. 
Coordinator 6 0 0 North Dairy Ashford 
Corporate Credit &. Financial Services Houston, TX 7 7 0 7 9 - 1 1 7 5 

(281) 293 -6897 
(281) 2 9 3 - 6 9 4 7 (fax) 

May 17, 1999 j 

To Suppliers and Customers of Alliance Energy Services: 

Alliance Energy Services (AES) is providing this information so you will have knowledge of the 
structure and ownership of this entity. 

1. AES is a general partnership formed under the provisions of the Kentucky Uniform 
Partnership Act, KRS 362.150-.360 (Michie 1995) and is in good standing under the laws of 
the state of Kentucky. 

2. .Conoco Inc. and Alliance Gas Services, Inc. are the general partners of AES. 

3. As general partners of AES, Conoco Lie. and Alliance Gas Services, Inc. are jointly liable 
for all debts and obligations of AES.. 

The continued success and growth of AES are of strategic importance to Conoco and we have 
committed substantial resources and support to further those objectives. We recognize that 
mutually beneficial and long-term business relationships with trade partners are critical to the 
success of AES. Given the extent of our investment in the partnership and its importance to our 
long-term goals, Conoco intends to play an active role in the management ofthe partnership and 
in the growth of developing markets. We intend to fully support its effort to develop and fUrther 
those relationships. 

Should you need any further financial infonnation about Conoco Inc. please do not hesitate to 
contact me at 281-293-6897. 

Sincerely, 

M . Finn 



0 
18. TECHNICAL FITNESS: To ensure that the present quality and availability of service provided by natural gas 

utilities does not deteriorate, the Applicant shall provide sufficient information to demonstrate technical fitness 
commensurate with the service proposed to be provided. Examples of such information which may be 
submitted include the following: 

• The identity of the Applicant's officers directly responsible for operations, including names and their 
professional resumes. 

• A copy of any Federal energy license currently held by the Applicant. 

• Proposed staffing and employee training commitments. 

• Business plans. 

19. TRANSFER OF LICENSE: The Applicant understands that if it plans to transfer its license to another entity, 
it is required to request authority from the Commission for permission prior to transferring the license. See 
66 Pa. C.S. Section 2208(D). Transferee will be required to file the appropriate licensing application. 

20. UNIFORM STANDARDS OF CONDUCT AND DISCLOSURE: As a condition of receiving a license, 
Applicant agrees to conform to any Uniform Standards of Conduct and Disclosure as set forth by the 
Commission. 

21. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS: Applicant agrees to provide the following information to the Commission or 
the Department of Revenue, as appropriate: 

a. Reports of Gross Receipts: Applicant shall report its Pennsylvania intrastate gross receipts to the 
Commission on an annual basis no later than 30 days following the end ofthe calendar year. 

Applicant will be required to meet periodic reporting requirements as may be issued by the 
Commission to fulfill the Commission's duty under Chapter 22 pertaining to reliability and to inform 
the Governor and Legislature of the progress of the transition to a fully competitive natural gas 
market. 

22. FURTHER DEVELOPMENTS: Applicant is under a continuing obligation to amend its application if 
substantial changes occur in the information upon which the Commission relied in approving the original 
filing. 

23. FALSIFICATION: The Applicant understands that the making of false statement(s) herein may be grounds 
for denying the Application or, if later discovered, for revoking any authority granted pursuant to the 
Application. This Application is subject to 18 Pa. C.S. §§4903 and 4904, relating to perjury and falsification in 
official matters. 

24. FEE: The Applicant has enclosed the required initial licensing fee of $350.00 payable to the Commonwealth 
of Pennsylvania. 

Applicant:: f\(JLlMJ{±£ £rintM<&tU&£X 

Bv: //*J//M/#A/M<t^ 

Title: /?aT>tr^ i^b ^ T ^ g e X f T t f T l ^ 

Naiural Gas Supplier License Ap|j|icalion 
PA PUC Doeumeni fl: 139346 



18. Technical Fitness 

DEBRA R. CARROLL 
OPERATIONS 

Debra Carroll received her Honorable Discharge from the United States Navy after 
completing six and one half years of active service. Mrs. Carroll was a cryptologic 
technician with top secretyspecial intelligence clearance. After her tour of duty, with the 
Navy, Mrs. Carroll attended Passaic College and majored in accounting. Mrs. Carroll has 
seven years experience as a cost accountant with Mosler and Raytheon, both Fortune 500 
manufacturing companies. Mrs. Carroll has ten years of natural gas experience including: 
scheduling, dispatching and gas accounting through her employment with Centran 
Corporation and Alliance Energy Services. Mrs. Carroll's area of responsibility with 
Alliance Energy is the management of Transportation and Exchange, Administration, 
Market Support and Information Services areas. 

BRYAN K. ROBINSON 
FINANCE 

Bryan Robinson joined Alliance Energy Services effective August 1, 1997. Prior to that 
time, Mr. Robinson was employed for eleven years by Northeast Ohio Operating 
Companies, Inc. (A Public Utility holding company) as Vice President, Finance, and 
Treasurer of that company and its various wholly-owned subsidiaries involved in natural 
gas transmission, distribution and marketing. In addition to Mr. Robinson's financial 
responsibilities, he also served as President of Northeast Ohio Gas Marketing, Inc. and 
was responsible for providing procurement, fuel management and marketing services to 
various industrial endusers and natural gas suppliers. Before joining Northeast Ohio, Mr. 
Robinson was employed by Arthur Andersen & Co. as a manager in the accounting and 
auditing division. During Mr. Robinson's seven years with Arthur Andersen & Co., he 
provided various accounting and consulting services to companies involved in the 
utilities and telecommunication industries. Mr. Robinson is a graduate of the Ohio State 
University with a Bachelor of Science in Business Administration Degree. Mr. Robinson 
is a Certified Public Accountant in the State of Ohio and a member of The American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and The Ohio Society of Certified Public 
Accountants. 

ELLIS C. KUYKENDALL 
GAS MARKETING & SUPPLY 

Ellis C. Kuykendall received his undergraduate degree from Rensselaer Polytechnic 
Institute before serving as an officer in the U. S. Army and receiving his MBA from the 
University of Oklahoma. Mr. Kuykendall worked for several years as a buyer and sales 
manager for Foley's Department Stores before joining Conoco Inc.'s Management 
Development Program. He advanced through eight levels of progressively more 
responsible assignments to become Director, Gas Marketing - East Region. Mr. 
Kuykendall staffed and led this top performance team, generating double-digit growth for 



the $800 million region. Throughout his almost 20 years of industry experience, Mr. 
Kuykendall has developed expertise with regard to all aspects of natural gas production, 
gathering, processing, transmission and marketing. Mr. Kuykendall is actively involved 
in all aspects of Alliance Energy's energy services and consulting activities with 
particular emphasis in the areas of supply and markets. 

FRANK R I L E Y 
POWER MARKETING & SUPPLY 

Frank Riley received his Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering in 1990 and his 
Masters in Electrical Engineering in 1991 both from the University of Louisville. While 
attending the University of Louisville Mr. Riley was employed by PSI Energy as a Co-op 
Engineer. After graduating Mr. Riley joined PSI Energy as a Distribution Engineer. In 
1993, he joined Kentucky Utilities as a Technical Engineer in their System Operations 
Service area providing assistance in off-system sales, as well as, development of K.U. 
Operations system for tracking and analysing off-system transactions. Most recently, 
Mr. Riley was employed at NP Energy as their Energy Operations Manager where he was 
responsible for the development and oversight of NP's physical power operations, real­
time 24-hour desk, implementation of electricity marketing deals and all aspects of NP's 
transmission of power. Mr. Riley's responsibilities with Alliance Energy Services 
Partnership are the on-going development and supervision of the Electric Services Group 
for the company. 



FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHING ION, D.C. MW2B APR - 8 1999 

T O : A l l i a n c e Energy Services 
Partnership 

Docket No. ER99-1945-000 

You submitted t o r f i l i n g w i t h the Commiaaion a rate schedule 
under which you w i l l engage i n wholesale e l e c t r i c power and 
energy t r a n s a c t i o n s as a marketer. Pursuant t o a u t h o r i t y 
delegated to the Di r e c t o r , D i v i s i o n of Rate Applications, under, 
18 C.F.R. 375.308, your submittal i s accepted f o r f i l i n g and i s " 
designated and made e f f e c t i v e aa shown below. 

Al liaupp Rnf-rgy Servicea Partnership 

Rate Schedule FERC No. 1 E f f e c t i v e : Date o f ' t h i s Order 

Any waivers requested i n your a p p l i c a t i o n are granted or 
denied along w i t h the authorizations and subject to the 
conditions provided i n the Appendix.-

Under 18 C.F.R. 385.210, in t e r v e n t i o n s are timely i f made 
w i t h i n the time prescribed by the Secretary. Under 18 C.F.R. 
305.214, the f i l i n g of a timely motion to intervene makes the 
movant a party t o the proceeding, i f no answer i n opposition i s 
f i l e d w i t h i n f i f t e e n days. The f i l i n g of a timely notice of 
i n t e r v e n t i o n makes a s t a t e Commission a party t o the proceeding. 

This a c t i o n does not c o n s t i t u t e approval of any service, 
r a t e , charge, c l a s s i f i c a t i o n , or any r u l e , r e g u l a t i o n , contract, 
or p r a c t i c e a f f e c t i n g such rate or service provided f o r i n the 
f i l e d documents; nor s h a l l such a c t i o n be deemed as reco g n i t i o n 
of any claimed c o n t r a c t u a l r i g h t or o b l i g a t i o n a f f e c t i n g or 
r e l a t i n g to such service or r a t e ; and such a c t i o n i s without 
prejudice to any f i n d i n g s or orders which have been or may 
hereafter be made by the Commission i n any proceeding now pending 
or hereafter i n s t i t u t e d by or against the applicant. 

This order c o n s t i t u t e s f i n a l agency a c t i o n . RequeBta f o r 
rehearing by the Commission may be f i l e d w i t h i n 30 days bf the 
date of issuance of t h i s order, pursuant to 18 CFR 385.713. 

Sincerely, 

r 
Donald J. Gelinas, Di r e c t o r 
D i v i s i o n of Rate Applications 

Appendix 
Page 1 of "l 

Waivers and Author iza t ions Under the Commission's 
Regulations Which are Granted or Denied f o r 

Waivers and Author izaHons Granted/Dpniprl 

The f o l l o w i n g Regulat ions are waived f o r power marketers: 

1) 

2) 
3} 
4) 

Subparts B and C of Part 35, regarding the f i l i n g of rate 
schedules, except f o r Sections 35.12(a), 35.13(b), 35.15 
(which requires a power marketer to f i l e a Notice of 
Cancellation or Termination when i t ceases i t s marketing 
a c t i v i t i e s ) , and 35.16 (which requires a power marketer to 
f i l e a notice of succession whenever i t s name or operational 
c o n t r o l i s changed). 
Part 41, regarding accounts, records, and memoranda,-
Part 101, regarding the uniform system of accounts; and 
Part 141, regarding statements and reports. 

S£e Citizens Energy Corporation (Ci£izeua_Eaergy.) , 35 FERC 1 
61,198 (1986), CjHy.ens power and Light Corporation (Citizfina 
E&L) , 48 FERC 161,210 (1989), and Enr.Qn^£QMer_MarketiugJ_Inc^ 
(Ellttan) . 65 FERC 1 61,305 (1993), order on rehearing, 66 FERC 1 
61,244 (1994). 

The requirements of Part 34 of the Commission's Regulations 
regarding s e c u r i t i e s and assumptions of l i a b i l i t i e s are s t a t u t o r y 
i n nature and cannot be waived. I f a power marketer requests 
blanket approval under Part 34, a notice w i l l be published i n the 
Federal RegiBtey e s t a b l i s h i n g a period during which protests may 
be f i l e d . Absent a request to be heard w i t h i n the period set 
f o r t h i n the notice, the power marketer i s authorized to issue 
s e c u r i t i e s and assume o b l i g a t i o n s or l i a b i l i t i e s as guarantor, 
endorser, surety, or otherwise i n respect oE any s e c u r i t y of 
another person; provided that such issue or assumption i s f o r 
some l a w f u l object w i t h i n the corporate purposes, compatible w i t h 
the p u b l i c i n t e r e s t , and reasonably necessary or appropriate f o r 
such purposes. See Ci t i z e r i f i P&If and EntQll. 

Requests that the Commission waive the requirements of Part 
46 of i t s Regulations regarding i n t e r l o c k i n g d i r e c t o r s are 
denied. I n Enron, the Commission stated that the requirements of 
Part 46 regarding i n t e r l o c k i n g d i r e c t o r s are s t a t u t o r y i n nature 
and may not be waived . 

The f u l l require; ents of Part 45 of the Commission's 
Regulations are waived f o r power marketers. instead, a person 
holding or who may hold an otherwise proscribed i n t e r l o c k i n g 
d i r e c t o r a t e i n v o l v i n g the power marketer s h a l l f i l e a sworn 

a 



Appendix 
Page 2 of 4 

ap p l i c a t i o n p r o v i d i n g : (1) f u l l name and businesg address, and 
(2) a l l j u r i s d i c t i o n a l i n t e r l o c k s , i d e n t i f y i n g the a f f e c t e d 
companies and the p o s i t i o n s held by th a t person. See Enron. 

The Commission reserves the r i g h t t o require a f u r t h e r 
showing that n e i t h e r p u b l i c not p r i v a t e i n t e r e s t s w i l l be 
adversely a f f e c t e d by continued Commission approval of the power 
marketer's issuances of s e c u r i t i e s or assumptions of l i a b i l i t i e s , 
or by the continued holding of any a f f e c t e d i n t e r l o c k s . 

Requests f o r disclaimer of j u r i s d i c t i o n over brokering 
a c t i v i t i e s , i n which t i t l e t o e l e c t r i c i t y i a not taken, must be 
f i l e d separately as a p e t i t i o n f o r a declaratory order 
accompanied by the appropriate f i l i n g fee. SfiS Citizens Energy 
and Hftarr.lapd Energy Services, Inc.. 6fl FERC 1 61,223 (1994). 

Requests t h a t the Commission waive annual charges f o r power 
marketers, under Part 382 of the Commission's Regulations, are 
denied. £efi Morgan Stanley Capital Group i n c . (MQrgan_Stanlsy 
1 ) , 69 FERC 1 61,175 (1994) and MQiaan_Sianley_^pitaLGriiup_lnc J 

morgan Stanley I I I r 72 FERC 1 61,082 (1995). 

Requests f o r a blanket waiver of the 60-day p r i o r notice 
requirement f o r rate schedule f i l i n g s made by a power marketer's 
s u p p l i e r s , are denied. See Aqulla Power Corporatlnn, 70 FERC 1 
61,021 (1995). However, i n CeiitralJtludsoii_Gaa_&L E l e c t r i c Cprp f, 
fiL-al^., 60 FERC 1 61,106, rsllig-ClSnifid, 61 FERC 1 61,089 (1992), 
and P r i p r Notice and F i l i n g Requirements under Part I I of the 
Eederal_EQW££_ACt. Docket No. PL93-2-002, 64 FERC 5 61,139 
(1993), the Commiesion explained i t s p o l i c y on waiver of no t i c e 
f o r a l l j u r i s d i c t i o n a l s e l l e r s . Responding to concerns that 
s e l l e r s may be unable t o f i l e new services 60 days p r i o r t o the. 
e f f e c t i v e date, the Commission stated that i t would grant waiver 
of the 60 day n o t i c e requirement 1) f o r uncontested f i l i n g s 
i n v o l v i n g new services that were f i l e d at l e a s t one day p r i o r to 
the commencement of service, or 2) f o r service agreements under 
t a r i f f s already o n ' f i l e as long as the service agreements are 
f i l e d w i t h i n 30 days a f t e r service commences. 

Requests f o r waiver of the provisions of Section 203 
regarding the d i s p o s i t i o n of j u r i s d i c t i o n a l f a c i l i t i e s , the 
merger or c o n s o l i d a t i o n of such f a c i l i t i e s , or the a c q u i s i t i o n of 
the s e c u r i t i e s of another public u t i l i t y , are denied. The 
provisions of Section 203 are s t a t u t o r y i n nature and may not be 
waived. Sae ReBOurcgff Recovery (Dade County). Tn6., 20 FERC 1 
61,138 (1982). Requests f o r c l a r i f i c a t i o n t h a t sales of accounts 
receivable aro not d i s p o s i t i o n s of j u r i s d i c t i o n a l f a c i l i t i e s and 
are, t herefore, not w i t h i n the scope of Section 203, are granted. 
SEE Enx.OD. Requests f o r c l a r i f i c a t i o n that the assignment of a 
power sales c o n t r a c t c o n s t i t u t e s a d i s p o s i t i o n of j u r i s d i c t i o n a l 
f a c i l i t i e s under Section 203, are granted. SfiE Earan. Requests 
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f o r c l a r i f i c a t i o n t h a t funds received from the sale of 
e l e c t r i c i t y are not j u r i s d i c t i o n a l f a c i l i t i e s w i t h i n the meaning 
of Section 203, are granted. See Citizena—Eneray.. Also, 
requests f o r c l a r i f i c a t i o n that the requirements of Section 203 
do not apply to the f a c i l i t i e s of a power marketer t h a t are not 
involved i n the generation, transmission or sale f o r resale of 
e l e c t r i c energy, are ''ranted, fififi Howell Gas...Management Co.,, 40 
FERC 1 61,336 (1987). 

Requests t h a t the Commission waive i t s requirement that 
purchasers of e l e c t r i c i t y under market-based rate schedules 
c e r t i f y that the purchase p r i c e was equal to or less than i t s 
avoided cost, are moot. The Commission dropped the requirement 
i n L o u i s v i l l e Gas ft E l e c t r i c Company. 62 FERC 1 61,016 (1993). 

RsEorLing-Eeauirfiments 

Power marketers must provide, w i t h i n 30 days of the end of 
each calendar quarter, the f o l l o w i n g information f o r each 
transaction i n which i t engaged during the p r i o r quarter: 

1) i d e n t i f i c a t i o n of buyer/seller; 
2) d e s c r i p t i o n of the service, e.Jg., 

firm/non-firm; 
3) d e l i v e r y p o i n t ( s ) ; 
4) p r i c e ( s ) ; 
5) q u a n t i t i e s , e.g., MWh/MW; and 
6) dates of service 

purchase/sale, 

See Citiz£H3_P.kL and Enron. 

Requests f o r d i f f e r e n t reporting requirements are denied, 
pending the Commission's completion of the generic review of 
repo r t i n g requirements f o r a l l public u t i l i t i e s w i t h market-based 
rates announced i n Morgan pi-anley I . see Citizena_ljehman_Eower 
Sales, 71 FERC 7 61,149 (1995). 

Requests t o include i n the q u a r t e r l y reports only those r i s k 
management transactions that r e s u l t i n the a c t u a l d e l i v e r y of 
e l e c t r i c i t y , u n t i l the Commission issues an order addressing the 
issue of i t s j u r i s d i c t i o n over r i s k management transactioua, are 
granted. SfiE MEirga]i_StanlejL_I. 

Requests t o f i l e q u a r t e r l y transaction reports on a 
c o n f i d e n t i a l basis are denied. See Iiai;iQiial_ElactriC-JlSS.Q.ciaJl£a 
UJ^, 50 FERC 1 61,378 (1990). S.ee_al£jQ AlGjrradiiig_CQrnoration, 
7i FERC 1 61,148 (1995), LGiE_EQw.er_iaarlsfilJ.ng_lnĉ , 68 FERC 1 
61,247, and Encan. 
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Power marketers must f i l e w i t h the Commission any change i n 
statue. See CitizfiilS—E&L, Encan, and Morgan Stanley I I . Changes 
i n status i n c l u d e departures from the c h a r a c t e r i s t i c s the 
Commission has r e l i e d upon i n approving the power marketer's 
market-based p r i c i n g , i n c l u d i n g but not l i m i t e d t o ; 

1) lack o f ownership of generation or transmission 
f a c i l i t i e s or other inputs to e l e c t r i c power production 
other than those i d e n t i f i e d i n the a p p l i c a t i o n f o r 
market-based rates; 

2) lack o f a f f i l i a t i o n w i t h any e n t i t y which owns 
generation or transmission f a c i l i t i e s or other inputs 
to e l e c t r i c power production other than those 
i d e n t i f i e d i n the a p p l i c a t i o n f o r market-based rates; 
or 

3) lack o f a f f i l i a t i o n w i t h any e n t i t y that has a 
franc t i i s e d service area. 

Requests t o f i l e a revised market analysis every three years 
i n l i e u of r e p o r t i n g changes on an ongoing basis, are granted. 
See Morgan Stanlfiy I , as c l a r i f i e d i n Knaelhard Power Marketing. 
lOĜ ., 70 FERC 1 61,250 (1995). 
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AFFIDAVIT 

sep 
Commonwealth of Kentucky ^^UQ ii ^00 

County of Jefferson 

Andrew R. Fellon, Affiant, being duly [sworn/affirmed] according to law, deposes and says that: 

He/she is the Authorized Partnership Representative (Office of Affiant) of Alliance Energy Services Partnership; 

That he/she is authorized to and does make this affidavit for said Applicant; 

That Alliance Energy Services Partnership, the Applicant herein, acknowledges that Alliance Energy 
Services Partnership may have obligations pursuant to this Application consistent with the Public Utility Code 
of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Title 66 of the Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes; or with other 
applicable statutes or regulations including Emergency Orders which may be issued verbally or in writing 
during any emergency situations that may unexpectedly develop from time to time in the course of doing 
business in Pennsylvania. 

That Alliance Energy Services Partnership, the Applicant herein, asserts that it possesses the requisite 
technical, managerial, and financial fitness to render natural gas supply service within the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania and that the Applicant will abide by all applicable federal and state laws and regulations and by 
the decisions ofthe Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission. 

That Alliance Energy Services Partnership, the Applicant herein, certifies to the Commission that it is subject 
to, will pay, and in the past has paid, the full amount of taxes imposed by Articles II and XI of the Act of 
March 4, 1971 (P.L. 6, No. 2 ), known as the Tax Reform Act of 1971 and any tax imposed by Chapter 22 of 
Title 66. The Applicant acknowledges that failure to pay such taxes or otherwise comply with the taxation 
requirements of, shall be cause for the Commission to revoke the license of the Applicant. The Applicant 
acknowledges that it shall report to the Commission its jurisdictional natural gas sales for ultimate 
consumption, for the previous year or as otherwise required by the Commission. The Applicant also 
acknowledges that it is subject to 66 Pa. C.S. §506 (relating to the inspection of facilities and records). 

Applicant, by filing of this application waives confidentiality with respect to its state tax information in the 
possession of the Department of Revenue^ regardless of the source of the information, and shall consent to 
the Department of Revenue providing that information to the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission. 

That Alliance Energy Services Partnership, the Applicant herein, acknowledges that it has a statutory 
obligation to conform with 66 Pa. C.S. §506, and the standards and billing practices of 52 PA. Code Chapter 
56. 

Natural Gas Supplier License Applicaiicn 
PA PUC Doeumeni«: 139346 



0 
That the Applicant agrees to provide all consumer education materials and information in a timely manner as 
requested by the Commission's Office of Communications or other Commission bureaus. Materials and 
information requested may be analyzed by the Commission to meet obligations under applicable sections of 
the law. 

That the facts above set forth are true and correct/true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge, 
information, and belief. 

Signature of Affiant 

Sworn and subscribed before me this day of , 2000. 

Sig'natur^ of official administering oath 

My commission expires _ 

Debra R. Carroll. Notary Public 
State at Large, Kentucky 

My Commission Expires 3/3/2001 

Naiural Gas Supplier License Applicaiion 
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AFFIDAVIT 

Commonwealth of Kentucky 

ss. 

County of Jefferson 

Andrew R. Fellon, Affiant, being duly [sworn/affirmed] according to law, deposes and says that: 

He is the Authorized Partnership Representative of Alliance Energy Services Partnership; 

That he is authorized to and does make this affidavit for said Applicant; 

That the Applicant herein, has the burden of producing infonnation and supporting documentation demonstrating its 
technical and financial fitness to be licensed as a natural gas supplier pursuant to 66 Pa. C.S. §2208(c)(l). 

That the Applicant herein has answered the questions on the application correctly, truthfully, and completely and 
provided supporting documentation as required. 

That the Applicant herein acknowledges that it is under a duty to update information provided in answer to questions on 
this application and contained in supporting documents. 

That the Applicant herein acknowledges that it is under a duty to supplement information provided in answer to 
questions on this application and contained in supporting documents as requested by the Commission. 

That the facts above set forth are true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief, and that 
he/she expects said Applicant to be able to prove the same at hearing. 

'Signature of Affiant 

ni$T 
Sworn and subscribed before me this =pf / day of 20 oD. 

re of official administering oath 

My commission expires _ 
Debra R. Carroll, Notary Public 

State at Large, Kentucky 
My Commission Expires 3/3/2001 

Naiural Gas Supplier License Application 
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C T O B E R 2 2 . 1 9 9 8 

Independence Day! 
It was a day of celebration - a day when Wall Street wore Conoco red. We call 
it "Independence Day." Our successful initial public offering was a milestone 
for the company, but it's only the beginning. In this report, we'll focus on 
what's next - how we'll build shareholder value through aggressive growth, 
operating excellence, distinctive strengths and strong core values. 



Financial and Operating Highlights 

Millions of Dollars 1998 1997 % change 

Revenues 23,168 26,263 (12%) 

Net Income 450 1.097 (59%) 

Net Income Before Special items 721 1,017 (29%) 

Cash Provided By Operations 1,373 2,876 (52%) 

Capital Expenditures and Investments 2,516 3,114 (19%) 

Capital Employed 9,179 9,228 (1%) 

Proved Reserves 
million bbl. of oil equivalent 

2,622 2,601 1% 

Petroleum Liquids Production 
thousand bblVday 

348 374 (7%) 

Natural Gas Production 
million cu. ft/day 

1,411 1,203 17% 

Natural Gas Liquids Processed 
thousand bbl./day 

67 68 (1%) 

Total Refinery Inpuls Processed 
thousand bbl./day 

823 780 6% 

Sales of Refined Products 1,049 1,048 -
thousand bbl./day 

{1) Excludes the effect of non-recurring items 

NET INCOME BEFORE SPECIAL ITEMS (MILLIONS OF DOLLARS} 

1000 _ 

800 _ 

600 _ 

400 _ 

200 _ 

94 95 96 97 98 

Conoco's 1998 revenues were $23.2 billion, down 12 percent from the 
previous year's S26.3 billion, as significantly lower crude oil and natural gas 
prices and lower downstream prices more than offset increased natural 
gas volumes. 

Conoco's net income before special items was S721 million in 1998. down 
29 percent from the previous year's record $1,017 million. Significantly 
lower prices were partly offset by higher natural gas volumes, lower explo­
ration expenses and improved international marketing margins. 

This Annual Report includes forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Securities Acts. You can identify our forward-looking statements by the 
words "expects," "intends," "plans," "projects," "believes," "estimates" and similar expressions. For information concerning our forward-looking statements 
and important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially trom those in such statements, see "Management's Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results ot Operations" on page 29. 

'Conoco," "the company," "we," "us' and "our are used interchangeably in this report to refer to the business of Conoco Inc., its consolidated subsidiaries and its 
equity affiliates. Where reference is made to a particular company, it is wholly owned unless otherwise stated. Conoco, breakplace, Jet, Hydrodear, LiquidPower, 
ArcticPower, Projet and Pure Performance are trademarks for the company's products or operations named in this report. 
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Conoco at a Glance 

r 

EXISTING CORE AREAS DEVELOPING CORE AREAS POTENTIAL CORE AREAS 



Our vision is to be recognized around the world as a truly great, integrated, 
international energy company that gets to the future first. 

Conoco operates in 40 countries worldwide, and at year-end 1998 had approximately 16,000 employees. In the global energy industry, 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ Conoco is active in I both upstream and downstream segments of the petroleum business, and in power generation. 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ Upstream activities cover the discovery, development and production of crude oil, natural gas and natural gas 

j ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ . liquids, as well as gas processing. Downstream activities cover the refining of crude oil and other 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H H ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ feedstocks into petroleum products, trading in crude oil and products, and the distribution 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ M ^ B ^ C T M l ^ ^ ^ and marketing of petroleum products. Power activities involve Ihe development of 

^ ^ E ^ ^ ^ | i ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H M ( S ! i 9 v i i l ^ ^ f e > . power generation projects, often drawing on Conoco's 

PHfPPPP 
^ ĵ ĝ' ̂ ^̂̂ ^̂̂ ^̂  ĵ^̂ ĵ 

A Exploration and Production operations in 1998 included the daily 

production ol approximately 348,000 barrels of petroleum liq-

uids and 1.4 billion cubic feet of natural gas from fields in 

North America, South America, Europe, Africa, the 

^ ^ 9 ^ Middle East and Asia Pacific. Exploration activities are 

N ^ ^ ^ R ^ locused in 15 countries. 

B ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B ^ v ® Natural gas and gas products operations include 

H N ^ ^ ^ ^ H ^ the gathering, processing, distribution and 

^ K V ^ H ^ ^ n marketing of natural gas and natural gas liq-

^ ^ K ^ ^ ^ ^ H \ uids in North America, the U.K., Norway and 

^ ^ H ^ ^ ^ ^ H U Trinidad. In 1998, Conoco marketed natural 

^ ^ ^ H H 9 a s volumes in excess of 4.1 billion cubic 

feet per day in the U.S. and Europe. 

H i 
••

0 Refining operations include four refineries 

in the U.S., one in the U.K., and partial 

ownership ot a refinery in̂ Germany, two in 

the Czech Republic and the recently com­

missioned refinery in Malaysia. Conoco has 

processing capacity of about 800,000 barrels 

of crude oil per day at these lacilities. 

H ^ H H H O Marketing operations include the distribution 

m l ^ B e f S n i a n ^ s a ' e 0 ' Basoline, diesel fuel and motor oils 

E S P I J J ' / , h , o u 9 t l ahout 7,900 outlets in fhe U.S., Europe 

IzSymlS l a n t ' A s ' a P a c ' , ' c - T h e s e pecducts are sold primari-

H ^ ^ V ly under the Conoco and Jet brands: The company is 

^ ^ H P a major supplier of industrial lubricants and specialty 

^ ^ K j f products and is the world's leading supplier of graphite 

W K f coke. Conoco's total refined product sales are more than 

1 million barrels per day. 

Power operations focus on the development of power gener­

ation projects that combine Conoco's fuels and industrial cogenera-

tion expertise. Generating facilities developed by Conoco are 

onstream in the Netherlands and Colombia, and one plant is under 

construction, while another is under development, in Texas. Also, 

an agreement has been finalized for plants in lour European 

countries. 
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A Letter From the CEO 

Successful Initial Public Offering 
Highlights an Extraordinary Year 

If one message sums up the Conoco story in 1998, it's - "We're back!" 

After 17 successful years as a DuPont subsidiary, last fall Conoco returned to the New York Stock 

company. Investors purchased 30 percent (191 million shares) of Conoco stock for $4.4 billion -

the largest initial public offering (IPO) in U.S. history. 

That would be an impressive debut in any business climate. It was superb at a time of 

extremely low oil prices and a roller-coaster stock market. The success of our IPO was an 

endorsement of Conoco's strategic direction and strong track record of performance. 

When investors look at Conoco today, they see a company that is: 

• Building for long-term growth in profits and return on capital employed, 

• Investing to be an industry leader in production growth, 

• Capitalizing on distinctive strengths that differentiate us from the competition, a 

• Benefiting from highly skilled, motivated employees and a proven, growth 

oriented management team. 

These attributes are all key to achieving our most important finan­

cial goal - increasing Conoco's total enterprise value to $30 billion 

within the next few years. 

In this report, we'll review the strides we've made in financial and 

operating performance. And we'll discuss what's next - how Conoco 

will become "the energy company of the next millennium." 

Exceptional Earnings Followed By Sharply Lower Oil Prices 

Conoco has achieved exceptional earnings growth during the last few years, 

culminating in our record-setting 1997 earnings of more than $1 billion. 

This outstanding performance was the prelude to a difficult 1998, as 

oil prices dropped by more than a third during the year, falling to their 

lowest levels in 25 years (adjusted for inflation). Declining natural gas 

prices and industry refining margins also took their toll. Consequently, 

Conoco's 1998 net income before special items declined to $721 million, 

down 29 percent from 1997, but still a strong showing considering the 

dismal price environment. Net income of $450 million was down 59 per­

cent from 1997, reflecting special items that included charges related tc 

the separation from DuPont. On an underlying earnings basis, however, 

in 1998 we were able to maintain our year-to-year performance better 

than all but one of our largest international competitors. 

Exchange as a public 

Archie W. Dunham, President and Chief Executive Officer 
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Conoco's determination to reduce costs, restructure the 

portfolio, focus exploration and improve operating efficiency 

helped us weather the storm during the year. And it's keeping 

us on course for aggressive growth in the future. 

World-Class Projects Debut 

Over the last few years we've "primed the pump" for long-term 

growth with the completion of five world-class projects that 

should increase production and earnings for decades. In 1998, 

they all made their debut: 

• Britannia, the largest natural gas / condensate field in the 

U.K. North Sea, commenced production in August. At peak 

production, Britannia has the capacity to supply up to 

8 percent of the U.K.'s gas requirements. 

• Petrozuata, a major joint venture in Venezuela, began pro­

ducing extra-heavy oil in August. An upgrader that will 

process the extra-heavy oil into higher-value synthetic 

crude will be completed in 2000. 

• In the Lobo natural gas trend in South Texas, Conoco 

increased production by nearly 50 percent in 1998 to 750 

million cubic feet per day at year-end. Conoco made a 

major acquisition of Lobo properties in 1997. 

• The Deepwater Pathfinder, the first of two ultra-deepwater 

drillships, was christened in September and commenced 

drilling on our highly prospective deepwater Gulf of Mexico 

acreage in early 1999. 

• The new Melaka refinery in Malaysia began processing 

crude oil in August, providing Conoco a strategic foothold 

in the Southeast Asia region. 

A key component of our strategy is to be an industry leader 

in production growth. We expect to achieve that goal as a result 

of the additional production from Britannia, Petrozuata, Lobo 

and the Ursa field in the Gulf of Mexico. 

Over the long term, we expect to increase production through 

exploration, new ventures and acquisitions. Today, most of our 

production is from North America and the North Sea. In the 

future, we plan to create at least two new core areas with 

significant earnings potential. 

Exploration is critical to growth, and in 1998 our explorers 

delivered Conoco's best performance in 15 years. We expect 

the company's portfolio of high-potential prospects to lead to 

significantly increased production in the years ahead. 

Operating Excellence - A Top Priority 

Operating excellence is the backbone of any successful com­

pany. Safe, efficient and cost-effective operations provide the 

funds that fuel growth. 

Conoco's operations have changed dramatically since 

1992, the year we began major restructuring and cost reduc­

tion programs throughout the company. 

In Exploration and Production (E&P), we've upgraded 

Conoco's portfolio of properties by selling or exchanging S2 bil­

lion in assets and reinvesting the proceeds in properties that will 

provide longer-term value. Today, our portfolio is far more 

focused, productive and profitable. 

We've reduced the number of producing fields by nearly 

65 percent and dramatically cut costs. At the same time, oil and 

natural gas production increased and proved reserves rose by 

nearly 60 percent. As a resuft, E&P earnings tripled during the 

1992-1998 period. 

In Refining, Marketing, Supply and Transportation 

(RMS&T), lower costs and higher refinery utilization led to a 

60 percent increase in earnings during the same time period, 

even though industry refining margins steadily deteriorated. 

This excellent performance has made RMS&T one of the 

industry's top performers. 

Clearly, we've made great progress in improving operating 

efficiency, and we've accomplished it while working safely 

and protecting the environment. Conoco has been the safest 

company in the U.S. petroleum industry for 10 of the last 15 

years, and in 1998 we achieved our best safety performance 

on record. We also achieved our best environmental per­

formance, with zero significant environmental incidents dur­

ing the year. 

Operating excellence demands continuous improvement. 

And during the first half of 1999, E&P will be restructured to 

become even more cost-effective and focused on high-poten­

tial opportunities. We're also working to further improve 

RMS&T results and to more closely align support organiza­

tions with business goals. 
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These efforts will reduce costs by about $100 million annu­

ally and further improve operating efficiency. While this will 

benefit the company, change is never easy. These actions will 

reduce our worldwide work force of approximately 16,000 by 

about 1,000 positions in 1999. 

A Year of Sweeping Changes 

1998 was a year of sweeping changes in the petroleum indus­

try - specifically, the sharp decline in oil prices and the merg­

ers of several major petroleum companies. 

What do these developments mean for Conoco? First, 

let's look at oil prices. We believe prices will remain low in 

1999 but will begin to recover within the next 18 months, as 

worldwide production declines, Asian economies strengthen 

and energy demand returns to more normal levels. 

The steps we're taking to improve Conoco's performance 

will benefit the company in any price environment. To preserve 

shareholder value while low prices continue, we're reducing 

discretionary capital spending in 1999 by about $700 million, 

from $2.5 billion in 1998. But when prices improve, we'll be 

poised to quickly increase drilling and production. 

The other big story in 1998 was the "urge to merge" 

among some of the industry's largest competitors. These 

mega-mergers might make you wonder if a company like 

Conoco - a mid-sized, integrated, international major - can 

succeed. We believe the answer is a resounding "yes!" 

Conoco is determined to grow in value, and our size 

allows us to be fast, nimble and aggressive in capturing 

opportunities. We also have distinctive strengths that differ­

entiate us from the competition and make Conoco an attrac­

tive partner for world-class projects (page 7). 

By joining with partners for individual projects, we're able 

to provide the technical resources of an industry giant, with­

out the overhead and bureaucracy that often accompany size. 

This approach gives Conoco both strength and flexibility. 

The Road to Independence 

I began this letter by talking about Conoco's successful IPO -

our first step toward full independence. We expect to com­

plete the transition later this year, when DuPont offers its 

shareholders the opportunity to exchange their DuPont 

shares for Conoco shares. 

This will complete DuPont's 

divestiture of its remaining 70 per­

cent ownership of Conoco, the 

largest corporate "split-off" ever. The 

split-off will give us greater freedom 

to pursue opportunities in the ener­

gy sector - making Conoco an even 

stronger competitor. 

In closing, Ed Woolard, Chairman of the Board of 

Directors, and I would like to welcome Conoco's new share­

holders. By choosing Conoco, you have invested in a finan­

cially strong company with a highly productive growth 

portfolio and an extraordinary team of employees. At all 

levels of the company, we're working to create value and 

provide superior returns on your investment. 

We also would like to thank the men and women of Conoco. 

Every day, employees are finding new and better ways to do 

business. The achievements discussed in this letter - from our 

world-class projects to the transformation in our financial and 

operating performance to our industry-leading safety record -

all reflect the contributions of thousands of Conoco people 

around the world. Our employees' commitment to excellence 

has made Conoco a leader in the global energy industry. 

As we move forward as an independent company, many 

aspects of our business will change. But some things will 

remain constant. We will hold firmly to our core values of 

safety, environmental stewardship, ethical behavior and 

valuing all people. 

We'll also rely on an attribute that has defined Conoco for 

years. That is the ability to adapt... to rise to the occasion and 

meet new challenges with an absolute determination to succeed. 

Archie W. Dunham 

President and CEO 

March 7,1999 
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Conoco's Distinctive Strengths 

Conoco has six key strengths that together distinguish us from other energy companies. While some competitors may be as 

skilled in one or another of these attributes, we believe no other company has them all. 

The Power of Integration 
To be truly integrated, a company's different businesses must 

• I function in concert on behalf of the customer. Our Upstream, 
M l Downstream and Power businesses work together to meet the 
needs of the customer - whether a government, a state-owned oil 
company, an industry partner or an individual consumer. 

Conoco's success in Venezuela is an excellent example of how 
integration can create value. We were chosen by PDVSA, the 
Venezuelan national oil company, to be its partner in the country's 
first strategic alliance created to develop the extra-heavy oil 
reserves in the Orinoco oil belt. Many companies were considered, 
but Venezuela chose Conoco first because we offered an integrated 
package of skills in heavy crude oil production; transporting com­
plex mixtures by pipeline; carbon upgrading; and marine oper­
ations - all critical to the success of this vast project. 

Capturing Value From the "Bottom of the Barrel" 
Conoco is recognized throughout the petroleum industry as a 

F j i leader in carbon upgrading - shifting the yield of a barrel of 
B l crude oil to reduce the production of heavy, low-value prod­
ucts at the bottom of the barrel {such as tar, asphalt and residual fuel 
oil), while increasing the production of higher-value products (such 
as gasoline, diesel fuel and specialty petroleum coke). Conoco's 
leadership in this area is demonstrated by the extensive licensing of 
our proprietary coking technologies. 

The company produces a range of coke products, including pre­
mium "needle" coke, the primary component in ultra-high-quality 
electrodes used in manufacturing steel. This high-value coke earns 
Conoco a strong position in the global market. 

Coking expertise is becoming increasingly valuable, as countries 
around the world - from Venezuela to Kuwait to Malaysia - seek to 
raise the value of products made from their crude oil. Conoco's cok­
ing skills provide the company access to growth opportunities in 
heavy oil worldwide. 

Deepwater Expertise Taps New Frontier 

3
When forecasters look at the global energy picture, most pre­
dict the rate of demand growth will increase substantially over 
time. To satisfy the expected rise, explorers will be drilling in 

ever-deeper waters - from 5,000 to 10,000 feet - where the greatest 
potential for major discoveries lies. 

Conoco has long been a leader in deepwater exploration and pro­
duction technology. We pioneered the use of tension-leg platforms 
(TLPs) in the North Sea (1984) and the Gulf of Mexico (1989), clear­
ing the way for the industry's move into deep water during the past 
decade. TLPs are floating facilities held in place by tendons attached 

to the sea floor - a more economical approach to deepwater produc­
tion than fixed facilities. Several years ago - again ahead of the indus­
try - Conoco made a strategic decision to build two ultra-deepwater 
drillships. These vessels, the first of which is now in service in the Gulf 
of Mexico, give us a powerful advantage in deepwater exploration. 

Managing World-Class Projects 

B Conoco is widely recognized for our ability to implement 
large, complex projects on time and within budget. A prime 
example is the huge Britannia natural gas / condensate devel­

opment in the U.K. North Sea. Working through an innovative joint 
operatorship with Chevron, Conoco provided expertise that helped 
reduce capital costs by nearly 50 percent from original estimates, 
achieve production ahead of schedule and maintain an industry-
leading safety performance. 

Our reputation as a skilled project manager has opened the door 
to many major opportunities and enables us to secure creative, cost-
competitive financing for world-class projects. 

Transforming Vision Into Reality 
• • j Another of our critical skills is the ability to turn ideas for 
h j profitable growth into value-creating businesses. For exam-
• • pie, we were the first U.S.-based company to develop a new 
field in Russia, the first to have an integrated extra-heavy oil project 
in Venezuela, and the first to negotiate an agreement in Iran, laying 
the groundwork for future opportunities there when U.S. sanctions 
are lifted.. 

Whether it's a major new project or making ihe most of existing 
assets, Conoco is "cracking the code" in opportunity development. 

Working Safely and Protecting the Environment 
• • In the petroleum industry, Conoco is a leader in safety and 
I [ j environmental stewardship. This attribute is critical to the 

success of our operations and has made Conoco a partner of 
choice for many companies and governments around the world. 

We believe our outstanding safety and environmental perform­
ance flows directly from three important practices: 
• Visible, committed leadership - Managers and supervisors are 

committed to making safety and environmental excellence the top 
priorities in all our operations and activities. 

• Worker ownership - Employees take personal accountability for 
Conoco's safety and environmental performance. 

• Investment in safety and environmental systems - We use formal 
plans and processes to manage safety and reliability in our day-
to-day operations. 
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Exploration and Production 

E&P on a Course for Strong Profits, 
Aggressive Global Growth 

"In Exploration and Production (E&P), our strategy is to continue providing strong earnings by maximizing the value of our 

existing assets and by aggressively pursuing growth opportunities around the world. In 1998, we made strides with three 

legacy' projects - large, long-lived ventures that are expected to generate substantial earnings and help us meet our ambi­

tious production targets. The Britannia natural gas / condensate development in the U.K. North Sea and the Petrozuata 

extra-heavy oil project in Venezuela both began production, and we substantially increased production 

from our Lobo natural gas properties in South Texas. 

We also put into service the first of two new ultra-deepwater drillships in early 1999. These vessels ensure 

our access to promising opportunities in the deepwater Gulf of Mexico and other regions of the world. 

I'm also very proud of our outstanding exploration success in 1998. These were all great accomplish­

ments. The progress we've made serves as the foundation for future production growth." 

— Rob McKee, E&P Executive Vice President 

U P S T R E A M H I G H L I G H T S 

Growth on a Global Scale 

Conoco's E&P operations are centered in two core areas, the United 

States and the North Sea, and we're working to establish at least two 

new core areas. Northern South America will undoubtedly become 

our third core area, anchored by the Petrozuata project's huge 

reserves and our large exploration position in the La Luna trend, 

which extends across northern South America and the eastern 

Caribbean. Our fourth core area should emerge from areas where 

we're already operating or "prospecting," such as Russia, the Middle 

East, West Africa and the Asia Pacific region. 

A Great Year In Exploration 

In 1998, Conoco had its best exploratory success rate in 15 years. 

Approximately 30 percent of the exploratory wells we drilled (exclud­

ing appraisal wells) were potentially commercial. We made discov­

eries in Canada, the United States, the United Kingdom, Norway, 

Venezuela, Indonesia and Nigeria. 

"Over the past few years we've become very focused in our 

exploration program," says Roger Pinkerton, head of the Upstream 

finding team. "Our strategy is to acquire large acreage positions in 

areas that are relatively under-explored and hold the potential for 

major discoveries. By establishing our acreage early on, we're well-

positioned to capitalize on opportunities as discoveries are made." 

Today, Conoco has its sights set on five highly prospective 

exploration areas - the deepwater Gulf of Mexico, the La Luna trend 

in northern South America and the Caribbean, the Atlantic Margin 

of northwest Europe, Asia Pacific and West Africa. In 1999, we plan 

exploration drilling in the United States, Venezuela, Colombia, 

Trinidad, the United Kingdom, Norway, Indonesia, New Zealand 

and Canada. 

Upgrading the Portfolio - A Top Priority 

In 1992, E&P began an aggressive effort to upgrade its asset portfo­

lio. Over the last six years, we reduced by nearly 65 percent the num­

ber of producing fields in which Conoco holds an interest. At the 

same time, we increased worldwide production by 9 percent, boost­

ed reserves by nearly 60 percent and replaced 176 percent of our 

production. 

We're also finding and developing new reserves more economi­

cally - reducing those costs from about $7 per barrel-of-oil-equiva-

lent (BOE) in 1992 to $4 in 1998, using a five-year average. 
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DRILLSHIPS | Our new ultra-deepwater drillships, 

built in partnership with R&B Falcon, are capable ol drilling 

in waters 10,000 leet deep. This ensures Conoco's access 

to our deepwater holdings in the Gull ol Mexico and other 

parts of the world. Our deepwater acreage position is the 

industry's largest on a global basis and the seventh largest 

in Ihe Gulf of Mexico. 

Designed to be the safest and most technologically 

advanced drillships in the world, Deepwater Pathfinder and 

Deepwater Frontier use satellite and ocean-bottom posi­

tioning systems to remain precisely in position, even in harsh 

weather. These double-hulled ships have triple redundancy 



s 



"We've made great progress," says McKee. "But improving our 

performance must be an ongoing effort if we are to achieve earnings 

growth, even in a difficult price environment." To continue to 

improve, the Upstream organization will be restructured in 1999 to 

become even more focused, competitive and cost-efficient. 

Low Prices Weaken Earnings; 

Production and Reserves Climb 

Upstream's earnings before special items were $491 million in 1998, 

down 33 percent from 1997 mainly because of lower crude oil and 

natural gas prices. Earnings benefited from increased natural gas 

production and lower exploration costs. 

Total worldwide production (excluding natural gas liquids from 

gas plant ownership) rose about 2 percent in 1998 to 213 million 

BOE. The increase was due to a 17 percent rise in worldwide natural 

gas production. In 1999, we plan to increase production about 10 

percent over 1998, bringing us closer to our goal of industry leader­

ship in production growth. 

For the sixth consecutive year, Conoco replaced more reserves 

than were produced. In 1998, we replaced 110 percent of our oil and 

natural gas production. At year-end 1998, reserves were at 2.6 

billion BOE - the highest level in 20 years and up 21 million BOE 

from 1997. 

U P S T R E A M P R O J E C T S A R O U N D T H E W O R L D 

The Americas 

In 1998, we increased our acreage position in the deepwater Gulf of 

Mexico - one of the world's most promising energy frontiers. At 

year-end, Conoco owned an average 70 percent interest in nearly 

300 deepwater blocks, where depths range from about 1,200 feet to 

just over 10,000 feet. 

Our new ultra-deepwater drillships will be a great advantage in 

cost-effectively evaluating this and other deepwater acreage. The 

Deepwater Pathfinder went into service in January 1999 and is com­

mitted to afive-year exploratory drilling program in the Gulf of Mexico. 

Ursa Tension Leg Platform Installed 

Another milestone in the Gulf of Mexico was the installation of a ten­

sion leg platform (TLP) in the Ursa field. Conoco has a 16 percent 

interest in the $1.5 billion project, which is expected to come 

onstream in the first quarter of 1999. Located in approximately 

3,900 feet of water, the Ursa platform is the deepest TLP in the 

world. By 2001, peak production from the Ursa field is expected to 

reach 150,000 barrels per day of petroleum liquids and 400 million 

cubic feet per day (MMCFD) of gas. 

Growth in Gas Business Continues 

Expanding our natural gas business is an important part of our growth 

strategy. In 1997, we purchased extensive natural gas assets in the 

Lobo trend of South Texas and have substantially increased produc­

tion there (page 10). In the future, we expect higher production from 

these operations, as well as from our gas assets in Appalachia. 

Seeking Additional San Juan Reserves 

Conoco is one of the largest producers of natural gas in the prolific 

San Juan Basin of New Mexico. We believe additional hydrocarbons 

may lie below the basin's traditional producing formations. In 1998, 

we conducted a 300-square-mile 3-D seismic survey covering the 

most promising deep areas of the basin. 

Pocahontas Gas Project Expanding 

In 1999, the Pocahontas Gas Partnership - a 50-50 partnership 

between Conoco and Consol Energy Inc. - will greatly expand coal-

bed methane production in conjunction with ongoing mining opera­

tions in southwestern Virginia. In 1999, we'll drill up to 75 wells and 

expect total gas production to reach 40 MMCFD. 

The partnership has also invested in a new 20Hnch-diameter, 

30-mile pipeline gathering system that in late 1998 began delivering 

gas from the Pocahontas project to the interstate gas pipeline grid in 

West Virginia. 

Canada Discoveries to Come Onstream 

Conoco has major interests in gas properties and processing assets 

in the eastern foothills of the Canadian Rockies. In 1999 and 2000, 

we plan to bring two more discoveries onstream, bringing our total 

number of producing fields in the foothills to seven. 

Phoenix Park Increasing Capacity 

Phoenix Park Gas Processors Ltd., a natural gas processing opera­

tion in Trinidad and Tobago, is doubling the capacity of its plant to 

1,400 MMCFD of gas. Conoco has a 39 percent interest in the facil­

ity. The plant also is increasing its capacity to separate gas liquids to 
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33,000 barrels per day, and is adding more storage and marine 

export facilities. The project should be completed in the first half of 

1999, creating a focal point for the extraction and marketing of nat­

ural gas liquids throughout the eastern Caribbean. 

First Production Achieved at Petrozuata 

At the Petrozuata venture in Venezuela, production of extra-heavy oil 

began in August 1998 (page 13). The 35-year, S2.4 billion project is 

the first joint venture in more than 20 years between PDVSA, 

Venezuela's national oil company, and an international partner to 

develop Venezuelan crude oil for export. Conoco has a 50.1 percent 

interest in the project. At its peak, Petrozuata is expected to produce 

120,000 barrels of extra-heavy crude oil per day (BOPD). Starting in 

2000, the extra-heavy crude will be upgraded to a higher-value 

synthetic crude oil that will be used as feedstock at refineries oper­

ated by Conoco and PDVSA. 

Exploration Under Way in Latin America 

Conoco is establishing a strong presence in Latin America, one of 

the Western Hemisphere's most exciting petroleum provinces. Our 

Petrozuata project in Venezuela will anchor our growth in the region, 

which will be focused in northern South America and the Caribbean. 

In 1998, Conoco completed a seismic survey in the shallow-

water Gulf of Paria West block in Venezuela. In northwestern 

Colombia, seismic surveys have been conducted on three tracts in 

which we have a 50 percent interest. In Trinidad, we completed seis­

mic surveys on two large, prospective offshore blocks. Exploratory 

drilling continues in Venezuela, Colombia and Trinidad. 

Conoco also is continuing an evaluation of the hydrocarbon 

potential of the offshore Barbados area, where our deepwater 

expertise will be utilized to drill any significant prospects. 

Europe 

Conoco's producing assets in the United Kingdom, Norway and 

Russia contributed nearly 250,000 BOE per day to our worldwide 

production in 1998, with the majority from the U.K. and Norway. We 

have significant growth prospects in each of these countries, and are 

applying innovative technology to new and existing fields to cost-

effectively maximize production. We're also working to strengthen 

our natural gas business throughout Europe. 

Natural Gas Business Expanding 

In the U.K. North Sea, the Britannia gas / condensate development 

began commercial sales in 1998 (page 14). Production in 1999 is 

expected to be slightly above previous forecasts. Conoco has a 

42 percent interest in the field, which has the capacity to supply up 

to 8 percent of the U.K.'s gas requirements at peak production. 

In the southern North Sea, we're using innovative approaches to 

extend the life of the prolific Viking field, in which Conoco holds a 

50 percent interest. The field has already yielded 2.8 trillion cubic 

feet (TCP) of gas during its quarter-century of production. 

In 1998, we acquired additional interests in several southern 

North Sea gas fields, including 7.9 percent in Vulcan and 12.5 per­

cent in Valiant (both of which Conoco operates). This brought our 

interest to 50 percent in each of the fields. We also acquired a 

30 percent interest in Caister. 

A key part of our European gas strategy is to use our 10 percent 

share of the newly commissioned Interconnector pipeline (which 

links the United Kingdom and continental Europe) to expand gas dis­

tribution across Europe. In 1998, we became the first Interconnector 

owner to fill its share of pipeline capacity. 

Creating Value From Smaller Fields 

We completed development of the Boulton gas field in the south­

ern North Sea in 1998, achieving first gas ahead of schedule and 

using an unmanned platform. The platform was fabricated and 

installed in only 10 months, compared with a more typical con­

struction period of nearly two years. Conoco owns a 46 percent 

interest in Boulton. 

In addition, the Banff field was developed in two years using a 

unique floating production, storage and offtake (FPSO) vessel, 

which provides several advantages over conventional tanker-

shaped FPSOs. Conoco has a 32 percent interest in Banff. 

Pursuing Opportunities in the Atlantic Margin 

West of the Shetland Islands, Conoco and our partners are evaluat­

ing a well drilled in 1998 on one of two high-potential deepwater 

blocks that are adjacent to existing production. 

Conoco also holds a 21 percent interest in the Clair discovery, 

one of the largest undeveloped oil discoveries in western Europe. 
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Strong Performance and Growth in Norway 

Conoco is the sixth largest oil producer in Norway. In addition to 

equity ownership in the Statfjord, Heidrun and Troll fields (offshore 

Norway), Norske Conoco has ownership in pipelines that transport 

our Norwegian gas to shore. We also own a world-class, double-

hulled oil tanker that has serviced the Heidrun and other North Sea 

fields since 1995. 

During 1998, we increased our ownership in the giant Statfjord 

field to more than 15 percent for the U.K. and Norway sections com­

bined, becoming the largest non-Norwegian stakeholder in the field. 

Production from Statfjord and its satellites exceeded 450,000 BOPD 

in 1998. 

We also have an 18 percent interest in the Heidrun oil and gas 

field, again making Conoco the largest non-Norwegian holder. 

Heidrun produces about 200,000 BOPD, and the Heidrun North 

Flank is now being developed. 

Conoco has a small but valuable interest in the huge Troll gas 

field, where total field production was 740 billion cubic feet (BCF) of 

gas in 1998 and is expected to increase in 1999. Development of an 

oil reservoir at Troll continued during the year 

Conoco also participated in several new development projects 

that will be brought onstream in 1999, keeping us on a production 

growth path in Norway. 

Russia Holds Long-Term Potential 

We believe Russia could become an increasingly important producing 

area for Conoco in the next century. Currently, we hold a 50 percent 

direct interest in the Polar Lights Company, the first Russian-American 

joint venture to develop a new field in the country. Polar Lights oper­

ates the Ardalin field, located 1,000 miles northeast of Moscow in the 

Timan Pechora region. 

Conoco and Lukoil, the largest oil company in Russia, are pursu­

ing development of the 1.2-million-acre Northern Territories block, 

located immediately northwest ofthe Polar Lights operating area. 

Africa and Asia 

Expanding in Nigeria 

Offshore Nigeria is another oil province that could contribute 

significantly to our long-term growth. In 1998, Conoco drilled its 

second exploration well in Nigeria's deep waters. The results are cur­

rently under evaluation. 

In 1997, the company brought the shallow-water Ukpokiti field 

onstream using a converted Conoco tanker as a floating production, 

storage and offtake vessel. Production, achieved ahead of schedule 

and well below budget, is at 20,000 BOPD. Conoco has a 90 percent 

revenue interest in the field. 

Indonesia Reserves to Be Developed 

Conoco has had a major presence in Indonesia for 30 years and cur­

rently operates the Belida and Sembilang fields in Block B of the 

West Natuna Sea. Conoco owns a 40 percent interest in the block. 

We're now expanding our presence through an agreement to supply 

about 1 TCF of Indonesian natural gas from the block to Singapore. 

By 2001, Conoco and its partners will construct a 300-mile sub-

sea pipeline and begin delivering 325 MMCFD of gas to Singapore. 

Conoco will be the pipeline operator. This world-class project sets 

the stage for long-term growth of our natural gas business in the 

region, and reflects our skill in turning promising ideas into value-

creating businesses. 

Deepwater Drilling Planned in New Zealand 

In 1999, we plan to use our second deepwater drillship, Deepwater 

Frontier, for an exploration well on the 440,000-square-mile 

Northland block offshore New Zealand. This follows the most exten­

sive seismic data acquisition survey ever conducted in New Zealand, 

which identified several promising prospects. 

Vietnam Exploration Contract Signed 

Conoco and its partners signed a petroleum contract in 1998 for 

Block 15-1 offshore Vietnam. Exploration is expected to begin in 

1999. Conoco holds a 23.25 percent interest in the block. 

"Today, there are more exciting opportunities in the Upstream 

business than ever before," says E&P's Rob McKee. "New technol­

ogy and tools, such as our deepwater drillships, are paving the 

way for promising ventures that weren't possible just a few 

years ago. Our challenge will be to selectively invest in the very 

best projects - those that will create maximum value for our 

shareholders." 
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Refining, Marketing, Supply and Transportation 

Operating Improvements 
Drive Strong Results 

"Refining, Marketing, Supply and Transportation (RMS&T) had another year of solid financial performance in 1998. 

Earnings before special items were $376 million - an outstanding performance that reflects the work we've done in recent 

years to achieve sustainable, continuous improvement. As a strong cash generator, Downstream is playing an important 

role in funding Conoco's global growth. A highlight of the year was the completion of the new Melaka 

refinery in Malaysia. This world-class facility is a major step toward one of Conoco's strategic goals 

- to establish substantial refining capacity in Asia Pacific. 

The 'face' of Conoco that most people see is our retail outlets. We want to be the motorist's first 

choice for fuel and convenience products, wherever we market. So we're upgrading our outlets in 

the U.S. and Europe with a brighter look and a wider range of products and services, changes we 

believe will keep customers coming back again and again." 

— Gary Edwards, RMS&T Executive Vice President 

D O W N S T R E A M H I G H L I G H T S 

Melaka Propels Asia Pacific Growth 

The 40-percent-owned Melaka refinery will anchor our growth in Asia 

Pacific's emerging markets in the years ahead (page 17). Overtime, we 

plan to distribute the majority of our share of the refinery's output 

through our expanding retail network in Thailand and planned market­

ing operations in Malaysia and elsewhere in the region. With Melaka 

now in operation, in 1999 RMS&T will focus on continuing to build 

new businesses in Asia Pacific, as well as pursuing its other two key 

strategies-to improve, and to selectively grow, our core businesses 

in North America and Europe. 

Dramatic Improvement Sustained 

RMS&T has substantially improved its financial and operating per­

formance since 1992, when we undertook a major restructuring of 

the business. Earnings in 1998 were 60 percent higher than in 1992, 

even though industry refining margins were as much as 50 percent 

lower in some regions. Over that period, our refinery throughput 

rose 24 percent and unit costs were cut by a third. 

Looking at 1998, company refineries - operating reliably and effi­

ciently at 95 percent of capacity (on average, excluding Melaka) -

processed a record 731,000 barrels of crude oil and condensate per 

day. This, along with higher marketing margins and lower feedstock 

and operating costs, contributed to RMS&T's outstanding financial 

results. In Europe, an important effort is getting under way to upgrade 

our refineries to produce cleaner fuels, in some cases meeting stan­

dards that won't be required until 2005. This is good for the environ­

ment, and it also allows Conoco to capture certain tax advantages. 

In Marketing, sales volumes of fuels, lubricants and specialty prod­

ucts remained strong despite decreased demand in some markets. 

We're also working to make customers more aware of the global scope 

of Conoco's business by displaying our corporate logo alongside our 

regional brands at 2,900 retail outlets in Europe and Asia Pacific. This 

will further strengthen the value of the Conoco brand. 

In our marine operations, we reached our goal of having a 

100-percent double-hulled tanker fleet in U.S. waters. This beat our 

own target by over a year, and preceded the U.S. government man­

date by more than a decade. 

DOWNSTREAM PROJECTS AROUND T H E WORLD 

North America 

In North America, we strengthened our refining, marketing and 

transportation operations; grew specialty products through aggres­

sive marketing of new and innovative products; and continued our 
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leadership in carbon upgrading by expanding the licensing of our 

proprietary coking technology. 

Refineries Increase Throughput 

In refining, our four U.S. facilities - at Lake Charles, Louisiana; 

Ponca City, Oklahoma; Denver, Colorado; and Billings, Montana -

improved efficiency and reliability, setting monthly throughput 

records. Three of the four refineries set annual records. 

New Image, Approach Attract Customers 

In retail marketing, Conoco introduced an enhanced image featuring 

brighter exterior lighting and improved signage to draw customers. 

Company-owned outlets now sport the new look, and about one-

third of our independent Conoco-branded marketers have adopted 

the image. We expect the entire U.S. network of 4,900 outlets to be 

transformed over time. 

Conoco marketers also are targeting frequent convenience store 

customers, whom we call "convenience connoisseurs." Our 

breakplace convenience stores are designed to meet the high expec­

tations of these customers by offering a wider range of products and 

an exceptional level of personalized service. "Fresh" is the word at 

these stores - fresh fruit, fresh-baked pastries and fresh coffee 

brewed every 30 minutes. In 1998, Conoco and its independent mar­

keters opened 26 breakplace stores in Colorado, Tennessee, 

Oklahoma and Missouri, bringing the total to 34. 

At Conoco's Houston headquarters, where our U.S. pipeline net­

work is controlled, a new computerized pipeline control and leak detec­

tion system is being installed. Beginning in mid-1999, this advanced 

system - which is Y2K-compliant - will improve operating efficiency, 

while providing state-of-the-art safety and environmental protection for 

the millions of barrels of crude oil and refined products we move. 

Europe 

Top-Quartile Refineries Anchor Operations 

Conoco's European downstream operations are anchored by the 

Humber refinery in the United Kingdom and our 18.75 percent inter­

est in the MiRO refinery complex in Germany. In 1996, both of these 

facilities ranked in the top quartile of Western European refineries for 

financial and operating performance, according to Solomon 

Associates, an independent benchmarking company. 

At Humber, we continue to increase our ability to process less 

expensive acidic North Sea crude oils. That capacity is now up to 

80,000 barrels a day. At MiRO, improvements increased production 

of gasoline, diesel fuel and propylene. 

Upgrades Under Way at Czech Refineries 

Conoco also owns an equity interest in two refineries in the Czech 

Republic. In keeping with our strategy to continuously upgrade our 

investments, two projects are under construction to increase pro­

duction of high-value light oils at these facilities. Our Czech refining 

capacity provides a secure source of supply for the expansion of our 

retail marketing activities in Central and Eastern Europe. 

Marketing Networks Expand 

We now have 126 outlets in Slovakia, Poland, Hungary and the Czech 

Republic, and are continuing to grow. We're also expanding our rela­

tively new joint-venture marketing operations in Spain and Turkey, 

while continuing to selectively increase Conoco's presence in our 

established markets. 

In response to the increasing political and economic ties between 

countries of Western Europe, as well as the opening of markets in other 

parts of Europe, we've developed a common retail marketing image for 

all of Conoco's European outlets. This bright look with its dynamic logo 

was well received at Conoco / Jet-branded outlets in Germany, follow­

ing its introduction in 1998. 

Asia Pacific 

Thai Outlets Pace the Industry 

The new Melaka refinery and our established retail marketing busi­

ness in Thailand are the foundation for Conoco's aggressive growth 

plans in the Asia Pacific region. 

The company opened 25 new Conoco / Jet retail outlets in 

Thailand in 1998, bringing the total to 100. Despite the volatile Asian 

economy, we increased both pump volumes and convenience store 

revenues. In fact, Conoco's outlets have the highest sales volumes 

in Thailand, according to industry data. 

First Malaysia Stores to Open 

In 1999, we'll begin retail marketing operations in Malaysia through 

a joint venture with Sime Darby, a Malaysian company. The venture 

will market motor fuels under the Projet brand. The design of our 

outlets will emulate the colorful and spacious image that's been so 

well received in Thailand, but with a Malaysian architectural flavor. 

The Conoco-Sime Darby venture will be only the eighth petroleum 

products marketer allowed into Malaysia. 
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Specialty Products 

Leading the Pack in Coking 

Conoco is a world leader in the production of high-quality petroleum 

coke products, used in making steel, aluminum and titanium dioxide. 

In 1998, we sold 1.4 million tons of these high-value products, man­

ufactured primarily at the Lake Charles and Humber refineries. We 

maintain our industry leadership by establishing close working rela­

tionships with major customers. 

We are also a leader in licensing delayed coking technology, 

which converts low-value, bottom-of-the-barrel crude oil residuals 

into higher-value petroleum products, such as diesel fuel and gaso­

line. Today, our coking process is used by more than two dozen facil­

ities - representing one-third of the world's delayed coking capacity. 

In 1998, we licensed Conoco's technology to seven additional cokers 

operated by other companies, including Exxon and Phillips. 

Technology Spurs Growth in Lubes 

The hydrocracker at Lake Charles, a 50-50 joint venture with 

Pennzoil-Quaker State, manufactures a high-quality lubricant base 

oil. In its second full year of operation the facility turned in a stellar 

performance. During the last half of 1998, production volumes were 

10 percent above design capacity. 

The crystal-clear base oils manufactured by the hydrocracker are 

the basis of our extensive line of hydrocracked consumer and indus­

trial lubricants. Our Hydrodear brand premium lube oils cost less to 

produce than synthetic lubricants, yet offer many of the same bene­

fits, and they have won several industry awards for quality. New 

segments of the lube oil market are now being targeted for the sale 

of Hydrociear products, including the fleet, industrial and construc­

tion industries. 

Plow Improvers Gaining Market Share 

Another specialty product rapidly gaining market share is 

LiquidPower flow improver, which increases the efficiency of 

pipelines. In 1998, ArcticPower, a variation formulated for the arctic 

environment, was first used in the Trans-Alaska Pipeline System. 

"Our industry-leading technology and world-class facilities, com­

bined with strong profit margins, make specialty products an impor­

tant part of Downstream's growth strategy," says RMS&T's 

Gary Edwards. 

At the company's research facility in Ponca City, Oklahoma, Anthony' 

Biddinger, associate research technician, tests the strength of a core 

section from an anode made ot petroleum coke. Full-size anodes, which 

weigh about one ton, are subjected to extreme heat during the aluminum 

manufacturing process. 

Mary Graham, research associate, blends an additive with Conoco's new 

Pure Performance hydrocracked lubricanl base oil al Ihe research center. 

The beaker in the foreground shows the exceptional clarity of the base oil. 







Power 

Growing Power Business 
Provides Energy Solutions 

Conoco entered the electric power business in 1995 with three 

objectives - to offer our customers integrated energy solutions, to 

provide the company with business diversification, and to capitalize 

on our strengths in managing major growth projects and industrial 

operations. We're achieving these goals by focusing on projects that 

combine our fuels and industrial cogeneration expertise. These skills 

differentiate Conoco from our competitors and give us a strong busi­

ness advantage. 

"We intend to make Power a profitable business segment as rap­

idly as possible, and have already developed two power plants that are 

now onstream, one in Colombia and one now owned by DuPont in the 

Netherlands. A third is under construction in Texas and we're finaliz­

ing plans for five more projects," says Ron Walsh, president of 

Conoco Global Power. "Our intention is to grow in the United States 

and Europe, as well as in developing countries where the demand for 

energy is increasing at a rapid pace." 

North America 

New Power Generation Units Spur Expansion 

In the U.S., deregulation of the utility industry and increasing 

demand for electric power are creating attractive investment oppor­

tunities. As a major natural gas and fuel coke producer with expert­

ise in power generation, Conoco is well-positioned to capitalize on 

these developments. 

In 1998, Conoco Global Power (CGP) focused on industrial 

energy ventures with DuPont. Construction began on a 440-

megawatt, gas-fired cogeneration facility at Ingleside, near Corpus 

Christi, Texas, a 50-50 joint venture between Conoco and OxyChem. 

This plant, which will provide power and steam to nearby DuPont 

and OxyChem chemical complexes, should be completed during the 

third quarter of 1999. 

Conoco will serve as fuel supplier for the Ingleside plant, helping 

to maximize the value of our natural gas assets in South Texas, a 

prolific region where we are a leading gas producer. 

Conoco and DuPont also have signed a letter of intent to con­

struct a second 440-megawatt cogeneration plant on the Texas Gulf 

Coast. This facility will supply electricity and steam to a DuPont 

chemical facility at Sabine, near Orange, Texas. 

We're working to rapidly develop, construct and operate new, 

world-scale natural gas- and coke-fired power generation facilities at 

Conoco locations and other industrial sites. 

"With each new project, our goals are to optimize the use of 

Conoco fuels, reduce the cost of delivering energy to our customers, 

minimize emissions and deliver an excellent return on Conoco's 

invested capital," says Walsh. 

Europe 

Agreement Reached for New Projects 

CGP has an agreement with DuPont to pursue development of gas-

fired cogeneration units at chemical facilities in Spain, Luxembourg, 

Germany and the U.K. The four plants, with a total capacity of 510 

megawatts, will provide electricity and steam for various DuPont 

operations. Conoco also will sell surplus electric power to other cus­

tomers, including local utilities. Through fast-track development, all 

four plants are expected to be in operation by 2002. 

CGP's focus in Europe is on expanding its role as a power gen­

erator for industrial customers, as well as finding ways to link power 

projects with our extensive natural gas assets in the North Sea. 

Emerging Markets 

Increasing Demand Provides Opportunities 

One of CGP's business strategies is to expand the company's pres­

ence in emerging countries where the demand for electric power is 

growing rapidly. In mid-1998, we brought onstream a 160-megawatt 

gas-fired power generation plant in Barrancabermeja, in northwest­

ern Colombia. The facility provides supplemental electric power to 

the local grid, especially during the dry season when output from the 

country's hydroelectric plants is reduced. We're also pursuing 

opportunities for another 1,500 megawatts of generating capacity 

linked to Conoco's fuels and business development initiatives in 

Asia, Latin America and the Middle East. 
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Corporate Responsibility 

Living By Our Core Values — Every Day 

At Conoco, everything we do is guided by our core values of safety, environmental stewardship, valuing all people and main­

taining high ethical standards. These core values are woven into our culture. They are fundamental to sustainability and to 

our vision of being recognized around the world as a truly great company. 

Conoco employees live our core values every day, everywhere we 

operate. Because of their dedication to treat all people with respect, 

operate in a safe, environmentally responsible manner and conduct 

our business with the highest ethical standards, Conoco is known 

around the world for its integrity and corporate citizenship. 

We firmly believe that our excellent reputation makes us the 

partner of choice for both companies and governments, giving us a 

competitive edge in developing new business opportunities. Our 

core values are also fundamental to Conoco's "sustainability" -

providing cost-effective energy to fuel global growth, while protect­

ing the environment and contributing to the quality of life in the com­

munities where we operate. 

Within the company, one of the highest honors an employee can 

receive is a Conoco President's Award, which each year recognizes 

outstanding contributions in upholding our core values. 

1998 Safety Performance Is the Company's Best 

In 1998, Conoco's recordable injury rate was 0:3 injuries per 100 

full-time employees, the lowest recorded in company history. We 

expect our safety performance to again lead the U.S. petroleum 

industry, as we have done in 10 of the last 15 years. 

We believe Conoco has achieved this exceptional level of care 

because employees take personal accountability for their safety and 

the safety of their co-workers. They live by our safety motto: "Our 

work is never so urgent or important that we cannot take time to do it 

safely." These recent achievements reflect this commitment: 

• In the Czech Republic, Conoco and its partners in the Czech Refining 

Company have reduced lost-workday injuries at two facilities by a 

remarkable 80 percent since the venture was formed in 1996. 

• The 1,250 employees working in Conoco's refining and marketing 

operations in the United Kingdom experienced no lost-workday 

cases in nearly four years. 

• Conoco has consistently earned awards from Britain's Royal 

Society for the Prevention of Accidents. 

• Employees and contract personnel at Conoco-operated Dubai 

Petroleum Company in the United Arab Emirates implemented 

three significant facility upgrades on offshore platforms in 1998, 

involving thousands of employee-hours, without a single record­

able injury. 

Conoco Has Zero Significant Environmental Incidents 

In 1998, Conoco's efforts to minimize the impact of our operations 

on the environment resulted in zero significant environmental inci­

dents - a company record. "Significant" incidents are major releas­

es or spills with the potential to affect our neighbors. Conoco's 

worldwide refining operations also achieved their lowest-ever level 

of emissions per barrel of oil processed. 

In mid-1998, we fulfilled a commitment that all Conoco tankers 

operating in U.S. waters would be double-hulled, a significant safe­

guard against an oil spill in the event of a collision. This achievement 

was completed years in advance of the U.S. government's deadline 

of 2015 and more than one year ahead of Conoco's self-imposed 

deadline, established in 1990. 

Conoco also has converted its U.S. fleet of 14 tank barges to 

double hulls, and incorporated the protective design in our two new 

deepwater drillships. 

Environmental highlights that demonstrate our commitment to 

sustainable development include: 

• Conoco adapted and applied seismic technology that enables 

crews in the field to avoid environmentally sensitive areas, while 

reducing workers' exposure to hazardous terrain. The project 

received Conoco's 1998 President's Environmental Award. 

• In the Russian Arctic, Conoco's 50-percent-owned Polar Lights 

joint venture introduced the use of an "ice pad," rather than 

conventional gravel, as the base for Russian drilling rigs. This inno­

vative approach reduced by 95 percent the surface area needed for 
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Top: All o) Conoco's tankers operatini 

in U.S. waters now incorporate doubli 

hulls, which prevent or minimize envi 

ronmental damage in the event ol i 

grounding or other mishap. Both hull; 

are visible in this photo of a tankei 

under construction. The company's twt 

new deepwater drillships, and two 

more tankers now being built, also fea­

ture this protective design. 

Middle: The gray fox and fhe whooping 

crane are two of hundreds of species of 

wildlife making their home in the 

Aransas National Wildlife Refuge on 

the Texas Gulf Coast. Conoco has con-

. ducted exploration and production 

operations on the land for nearly 60 

years, since before the refuge was 

established. 

Below: Our safety philosophy is 

focused on preventing incidents that 

endanger people or threaten the envi­

ronment. But to ensure thai we are pre­

pared for any situation, Conoco people 

around the world conduct regular drills 

to keep their response skills sharp. 

Here, employees practice containment 

techniques in an ice-covered river. 
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drilling and cut development costs by a projected $14 million. 

• With an investment ot less than $200,000 in emissions-reducing 

equipment, our Canadian production operations cut their green­

house gas emissions by more than 30 percent, significantly 

surpassing the 7 percent voluntary reduction sought by the 

Canadian government. 

• Conoco was the driving force behind the 1998 establishment of 

the St. Andrews Prize and Seminar, an international initiative 

aimed at finding practical solutions to environmental problems. 

Conoco and the University of St. Andrews in Scotland are offer­

ing a monetary prize for the essay proposing the most useful 

new idea that addresses a timely environmental issue through a 

combination of good science, economic reality and political 

acceptability. 

Valuing All People - A Powerful Advantage 

As an international energy company, Conoco has an extremely 

diverse global work force. By drawing on the different perspectives 

and cultures of our employees, along with their combined knowl­

edge and creativity, Conoco has a powerful business advantage 

around the world. 

At Conoco, we strive to create an inclusive work environment that 

treats all people with dignity and respect, and encourages employees 

to express their ideas and develop to their maximum ability. This helps 

employees reach their personal career goals, while increasing their 

contributions toward achieving the company's objectives. 

"In order to reach our ambitious business goals, we must have 

the committed involvement of the entire work force," says Mike 

Rocconi, senior vice president for Human Resources. "In Conoco, 

we reinforce our valuing atl people commitment in many ways." 

Conoco's strategic staffing and development process takes a 

long-term view. Employees and supervisors work together to iden­

tify actions employees can take to develop new skills in their cur­

rent jobs, as well as setting a course for future development. The 

staffing process ensures that we are developing a globally diverse 

work force with the skills and talents to support our long-term 

business objectives. 

Under the umbrella of "Conoco University," a wide range of pro­

grams have been designed to create and sustain a continuous learning 

environment within Conoco. This benefits the company and responds to 

skill gaps identified by the staffing and development processes. 

Conoco University addresses a variety of critical development 

challenges, ranging from enhancing business literacy skills to first 

line supervisor training to developing visionary leaders at the exec­

utive level. 

Conoco's performance management process integrates busi­

ness plans with the pursuit of individual goals. Inherent in the 

process is accountability for not only achieving results, but doing so 

in a way that supports our core values and enables employees to 

develop new skills. Underpinning the process is a variety of rein­

forcement tools that support achievement and development. 

In 1999, we introduced Total Shareholder Return as a significant 

metric in Conoco's global variable compensation programs, in which 

almost all employees participate. This creates a direct link between 

achieving business goals and rewarding employees. 

Valuing all people also means respecting the concerns and striv­

ing to satisfy the expectations of customers, host governments and 

the communities in which we do business. 

Volunteerism and community service are Conoco trademarks. 

For example, more than 900 employees at the company's Houston 

headquarters - joined by family members, retirees and company 

contractors - staff the annual Conoco Rodeo Run. In 12 years, this 

nationally recognized 10K race has raised more than $850,000 to 

fund scholarships for area students. 

Strong Ethical Standards Guide Conoco 

At Conoco, adherence to the highest ethical standards is a condition 

of employment. We have a formal ethics policy and established pro­

cedures for conducting business with integrity and in compliance 

with all applicable laws. Employees are required to review the policy 

and procedures regularly and complete an annual certificate of com­

pliance. We also have a 24-hour telephone hotline that provides 

employees an avenue for seeking guidance on ethics issues or 

reporting possible problems. 

To reinforce this core value, we have established a President's 

Award for Ethical Conduct. The award, which will first be presented 

in 2000, will honor employees or work groups whose actions exem­

plify the highest standards of ethical business behavior. 
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Financial Review 

"Conoco has a proven track record of generating cash to fund operations and investments, while meeting 

our financial obligations and rewarding our shareholders. In the future, we will continue to focus on gen­

erating strong earnings from our operations and maintaining a very competitive capital structure, while 

growing our businesses around the world. This supports our commitment to provide Conoco share­

holders with a superior return on their investment." 

— Bob Goldman, Senior Vice President, Finance, and Chief Financial Officer 
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Conoco's 1998 capital expenditures and investments were £2.5 billion, a 
decrease of 19 percent versus 1997's.$3.1 billion, which included a $929 mil­
lion acquisition of natural gas properties in the Lobo trend in South Texas. 

Conoco's proved reserves at year-end 1998 were 2,622 million BOE, consist­
ing of 1,591 million barrels of petroleum liquids and 6,183 billion cubic feet of 
natural gas, representing a 48 percent increase on a BOE basis since 1994. 
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Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition 
and Results of Operations 

General 

References to "Conoco," "the Company," "we," or "us" are 

references to Conoco Inc. and its consolidated subsidiaries. 

This annual report includes forward-looking statements within 

the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and 

Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. You can iden­

tify our forward-looking statements by the words "expects," 

"intends," "plans," "projects," "believes," "estimates" and similar 

expressions. 

We have based the forward-looking statements relating to our 

operations on our current expectations, estimates and projections 

about us and the petroleum industry in general. We caution you 

that these statements are not guarantees of future performance 

and involve risks, uncertainties and assumptions that we cannot 

predict. In addition, we have based many of these forward-looking 

statements on assumptions about future events that may prove to 

be inaccurate. Accordingly, our actual outcomes and results may 

differ materially from what we have expressed or forecast in the 

forward-looking statements. Any differences could result from a 

variety of factors including the following: 

fluctuations in crude oil and natural gas prices 

refining and marketing margins 

failure or delays in achieving expected production from oil 

and gas development projects 

uncertainties inherent in predicting oil and gas reserves and 

oil and gas reservoir performance 

lack of exploration success 

disruption or interruption of our production facilities due to 

accidents or political events 

international monetary conditions and exchange controls 

liability for remedial actions under environmental regulations 

disruption to our operations due to untimely or incomplete 

resolution of Year 2000 issues by us or other entities 

liability resulting from litigation 

world economic and political conditions 

changes in tax and other laws applicable to our business 

The discussion and analysis of the Company's financial 

condition and results of operations should be read in conjunction 

with the Consolidated Financial Statements of Conoco included 

in this report. 

On October 21,1998, Conoco sold 191,456,427 shares of 

Class A Common Stock in initial public offerings (the "Offerings"). 

Prior to the Offerings, Conoco and DuPont entered into a 

Restructuring, Transfer and Separation Agreement (the 

"Separation Agreement"). Pursuant to the Separation Agreement, 

the operations of Conoco and DuPont were substantially reorgan­

ized and certain entities, assets, liabilities and related operations 

were transferred between the companies (the "Separation"). 

Effective at the time of the Offerings, Conoco's capital struc­

ture was established and the transfer to Conoco of certain sub­

sidiaries previously owned by DuPont was substantially complete, 

resulting in direct ownership of those subsidiaries. Accordingly, 

for periods subsequent to the Offerings, financial information is 

presented on a consolidated basis. 

Prior to the date of the Offerings, operations were conducted 

by Conoco Inc., subsidiaries of Conoco Inc. and, in some cases, 

subsidiaries of DuPont. The accompanying Consolidated Financial 

Statements for these periods are presented on a carve-out basis 

prepared from DuPont's historical accounting records, and include 

the historical operations of both entities owned by Conoco and 

operations transferred to Conoco by DuPont at the time of the 

Offerings. In this context, no direct ownership relationship existed 

among all the various units comprising Conoco. Accordingly, 

DuPont and its subsidiaries' net investment in Conoco ("Owner's 

Net Investment") is shown in lieu of Stockholders' Equity in the 

Consolidated Financial Statements. 

The Consolidated Statement of Income includes all revenues 

and costs directly attributable to Conoco, including costs for facili­

ties, functions and services used by Conoco at shared sites and 

costs for certain functions and services performed by centralized 

DuPont organizations and directly charged to Conoco based on 

usage. In addition, services performed by Conoco on DuPont's 

behalf are directly charged to DuPont. The results of operations 

also include allocations of DuPont's general corporate expenses 

through the date of the Offerings. 

Prior to the date of the Offerings, all charges and allocations of 

cost for facilities, functions and services performed by DuPont 

organizations for Conoco have been deemed to have been paid by 

Conoco to DuPont, in cash, in the period in which the cost was 

recorded in the Consolidated Financial Statements. Allocations of 

current income taxes receivable or payable are similarly deemed to 

have been remitted, in cash, by or to DuPont in the period the 

related income taxes were recorded. Subsequent to the Offerings, 

such costs are billed directly under transitional service agree­

ments, and income taxes are paid directly to the taxing authorities, 

or to DuPont, as appropriate. 

Conoco has four reporting segments for its Upstream 

and Downstream operating segments, reflecting geographic 

division between the United States and International. Activities 

of the Upstream operating segment include exploring for, and 
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Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 

developing, producing and selling, crude oil, natural gas and natu­

ral gas liquids. Activities of the Downstream operating segment 

include refining crude oil and other feedstocks into petroleum 

products, buying and selling crude oil and refined products and 

transporting, distributing and marketing petroleum products. 

Corporate and Other includes general corporate expenses, financ­

ing costs and other non-operating items, and results for electric 

power and related-party insurance operations. 

Conoco considers portfolio optimization to be an ongoing 

business strategy and continuously seeks to rationalize its invest­

ment portfolio in order to maximize profitability. Over the past five 

years, Conoco has generated proceeds of approximately $2,126 

million, averaging about $425 million a year, through the disposal 

of marginal and non-strategic producing properties, by upgrading 

and redirecting its exploration portfolio and by increasing its own­

ership in large scale properties. As a result, we have maintained 

production essentially constant on a BOE basts while undergoing 

this rationalization. Our policy is to report material gains and loss­

es from individual asset sales as special items when reporting 

Consolidated Net Income. 

Conoco conducts its activities through wholly and majority 

owned subsidiaries and, increasingly, through equity affiliates. 

This trend of conducting business in the petroleum industry 

through equity affiliates is expected to increase in the future as the 

Company attempts to minimize either the capital or political risks 

associated with new large-scale, high-impact projects. 

Crude oil prices declined substantially in 1998, and we expect 

these depressed prices to continue in 1999. During 1998, West 

Texas Intermediate crude oil prices fell to 12-year lows as meas­

ured in absolute dollars (and 25-year lows as measured in 

inflation-adjusted dollars), and closed at $12.05 per barrel on 

December 31, 1998. These lower prices had a significant negative 

impact on the Company's financial results in 1998 and are expect­

ed to continue to negatively impact 1999 financial results. 

Conoco's profitability is determined in large part by the difference 

between the prices it receives for the crude oil, natural gas, natural 

gaS liquids and refined products it produces and the costs of find­

ing, developing, producing, refining and marketing these 

resources. Conoco has no control over many factors affecting 

prices for its products. Prices for crude oil, natural gas and refined 

products may fluctuate widely in response to changes in global 

and regional supply, political developments and the ability of the 

Organization of Petroleum Exporting Countries ("OPEC") and other 

producing nations to set and maintain production levels and 

prices. Prices for crude oil, natural gas and refined products are 

also affected by changes in demand for these products, which 

may result from global events, as well as supply and demand in 

industrial markets, such as the steel and aluminum markets. 

Reduced Asian demand, as a result of the recent economic down­

turn in Asia, has negatively affected worldwide crude oil and prod­

uct prices. Even small decreases in crude oil and natural gas 

prices and refined product margins may adversely affect Conoco. 

Lower crude oil and natural gas prices may reduce the amount of 

oil and natural gas reserves Conoco can produce economically, 

and existing contracts that Conoco has entered into may become 

uneconomic. 

Local political and economic factors in international markets 

may have a material adverse effect on Conoco. There are many 

risks associated with operations in international markets, including 

changes in foreign governmental policies relating to crude oil, nat­

ural gas or refined product pricing and taxation, other political, 

economic or diplomatic developments, changing political condi­

tions and international monetary fluctuations. Recent turmoil in 

regions such as Russia, Southeast Asia and South America has 

subjected Conoco's operations in these regions to increased risks. 

These risks include (i) the risk of political and economic instability, 

(ii) the risk of war, (iii) the risk that Conoco's property will be 

seized by a foreign government with or without compensation, 

(iv) the risk of confiscatory taxation, (v) the risk that the foreign 

governments will attempt to renegotiate or revoke existing con­

tractual arrangements, and (vi) increased risks of fluctuating cur­

rency values, hard currency shortages and currency controls. Civil 

unrest and changes in government are also potential hazards. 

Actions of the United States government can also expose 

Conoco's operations to risk. The United States government can 

use tax and other legislation, executive orders and commercial 

restrictions to prevent or restrict Conoco's doing business in for­

eign countries. These restrictions and those of foreign govern­

ments have in the past restricted Conoco's ability to operate in or 

gain attractive opportunities in various countries. Actions by both 

the United States and host governments have affected operations 

significantly in the past and will continue to do so in the future. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

Cash Provided by Operations 

Cash provided by operations in 1998 decreased $1,503 million to 

$1,373 million versus $2,876 million in 1997. Cash provided by 

operations before changes in operating assets and liabilities 

decreased $303 million compared to 1997, primarily due to lower 

net realized crude oil and natural gas prices, partially offset by 

higher natural gas volumes and improved international 

Downstream margins. Negative changes to net operating assets 

and liabilities of $1,200 million were due to higher tax payments 

attributable to 1997 asset sales and a decrease in accounts 

payable, offset by a decrease in accounts receivable due to lower 

crude oil prices. 
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Cash provided by operations increased $480 million, or 20 

percent, to $2,876 million during 1997 versus $2,396 million 

in 1996. Positive changes to net operating assets and liabilities 

of $446 million were principally due to the $303 million received 

from a contract for future sales of natural gas to Centrica, a 

United Kingdom gas marketing company. 

Investment Activities 
Capital Expenditures and Investments 

Year Ended December 31 

1998 1997 1996 

(In millions) 
Upstream: 

United States $ 788 $ 1,534 $ 400 
international 1,177 999 864 

Total Upstream $ 1,965 $ 2,533 $ 1,264 
Downstream: 

United States $ 201 $ 227 $ 218 
international 332 331 462 

Total Downstream $ 533 $ 558 $ 680 
Corporate and Other 18 23 — 

Total Capital Expenditures 
and Investments $ 2,516 $ 3,114 $ 1,944 

United States $ 1,007 $ 1,761 $ 618 
International 1,509 1,353 1,326 

Total $ 2,516 $ 3,114 $ 1,944 

Total capital investments in 1998, including investments in 

affiliates and acquisitions, were $2,516 million, a decrease of 

19 percent versus 1997 capital investments of $3,114 million, 

which included a $929 million acquisition of natural gas properties 

and transportation assets in the Lobo trend in South Texas (the 

"Lobo acquisition"). Approximately 60 percent of 1998 capital 

investments were outside the United States. About 78 percent of 

1998 capital investments were spent in Upstream, with a majority 

of this devoted to development projects in South Texas, deepwater 

Gulf of Mexico, Venezuela, the United Kingdom and Norway. 

Approximately $312 million was spent on exploratory drilling 

and leasing. Downstream capital investments in 1998 included 

completion of the Melaka refinery, expansion of retail marketing 

operations, particularly in Europe, and upgrades and maintenance 

of existing facilities. The Company also spent approximately 

$18 million for corporate software in 1998. 

Total capital investments, including investments in affiliates 

and acquisitions, were $3,114 million in 1997, a 60 percent 

increase over 1996 capital investments of $1,944 million. This 

increase primarily reflects the Lobo acquisition. 

Upstream 

Upstream capital investments totaled $1,965 million in 1998, a 

decrease of $568 million, or 22 percent, compared to $2,533 mil­

lion in 1997, which included the $929 million Lobo acquisition. 

Upstream capital investments totaled $2,533 million in 1997, 

an increase of $1,269 million, or 100 percent, compared to $1,264 

million in 1996, primarily as a result of the Lobo acquisition. The 

Lobo acquisition added significant reserves and 1,150 miles of 

natural gas gathering and transportation pipeline, providing direct 

access to major Texas intrastate and interstate pipelines. As a 

result, the Company is the largest natural gas producer in the area 

and the second largest natural gas producer in Texas. 

UnitBd States 

In 1998, U.S. capital investments were $788 million, a decrease of 

$746 million, or 49 percent, compared to 1997 U.S. capital invest­

ments of $1,534 million. Expenditures in 1998 focused on contin­

uing operations and development. This included the development 

of the Lobo field, the Ursa field in deepwater Gulf of Mexico, the 

construction of two deepwater drillships, the first of which went 

into service in January 1999 in the Gulf of Mexico, the acquisition 

of exploratory acreage, and the expansion of onshore natural gas 

operations. The Ursa field development represents a major devel­

opment project in the Gulf of Mexico. The project involved 

installing a new generation tension leg platform in approximately 

3,900 feet of water. First production is scheduled for 1999. The 

Company has increased its deepwater holdings in the Gulf of 

Mexico, and exploration within these holdings will be carried out 

by a deepwater drillship. 

During 1997, the Company spent $1,534 million on capital 

projects in the United States, an increase of $1,134 million, or 284 

percent, compared to 1996 U.S. capital investments of $400 mil­

lion. Besides the $929 million Lobo acquisition and exploratory 

drilling, expenditures focused on development of the partner-oper­

ated Ursa field in deepwater Gulf of Mexico, construction of two 

deepwater drillships, acquisition of additional reserves and 

exploratory acreage in the San Juan Basin and expansion of 

onshore natural gas operations. In 1996, U.S. capital investments 

focused on continuing operations and development. 

International 

In 1998, international capital investments were $1,177 million, an 

increase of $178 million, or 18 percent, compared to $999 million 

in 1997. The 1998 increase reflects expenditures to complete the 

multi-year development program in the Britannia gas field in the 

U.K. North Sea, with first production in August 1998. Other signifi­

cant capital investments were made for exploratory drilling and 

development projects, such as the Petrozuata joint venture in 

Venezuela, which also began production in August 1998, the 
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Visund field in the Norwegian North Sea and the Viking Phoenix 

project in the U.K. North Sea. Conoco increased its natural gas hold­

ings in the U.K. sector of the North Sea through its acquisition of the 

British subsidiary of Canadian Occidental Petroleum Ltd., which held 

an interest in the South Valiant, Vulcan and Caister fields, as well as 

interests in the Murdoch and Esmond gas transportation systems. 

International capital investments totaled $999 million in 1997, an 

increase of $135 million, or 16 percent, compared to international 

capifaf investments of $864 million in 1996. Conoco continued to 

develop the Britannia gas field in the U.K. North Sea. Other signifi­

cant capital investments were made for exploratory drilling and 

development projects, such as the Petrozuata joint venture in 

Venezuela, the Ukpokiti field offshore Nigeria, the Visund field in the 

Norwegian North Sea, a methanol plant in Norway and the Boulton 

gas field in the U.K. North Sea. In 1996, international capital invest­

ments were $864 million, reflecting expenditures to develop the 

Britannia field and $67 million to fund the Company's share of losses 

incurred by a European gas marketing joint venture. 

Downstream 

Downstream capital investments were $533 million in 1998, a 

decrease of $25 million, or four percent, versus $558 million in 

1997, primarily as a result of lower investments in equity affiliates. 

Downstream capital investments totaled $558 million in 1997, 

a decrease of $122 million, or 18 percent, versus $680 million in 

1996, primarily reflecting completion ofthe acidic crude vacuum 

unit at the Company's Humber refinery in the U.K., as well as the 

acquisition of an equity interest in two refineries in the Czech 

Republic during 1996. 

United States 

Investments in 1998 totaled $201 million, a decrease of $26 million, 

or 11 percent, versus 1997 investments of $227 million. Investments 

in 1998 included costs for continued operations and optimization of 

retail marketing operations. Conoco also invested $8 million for an 

increased ownership interest in Penreco, a joint venture with 

Pennzoil-Quaker State that produces and markets highly refined spe­

cialty petroleum products. 

During 1997, Conoco spent $227 million on Downstream 

capital projects in the United States, an increase of $9 million, or 

four percent, compared to investments of $218 million in 1996. The 

majority of the 1997 funds were used to support continuing opera­

tions and optimization of retail marketing operations. The Company 

also invested funds for an initial equity interest in Penreco. 

Capital investments in 1996 totaled $218 million. The most sig­

nificant investments related to the completion of the 45,000 barrel 

per day expansion of the Lake Charles refinery's sour crude oil pro­

cessing capability to support the Excel Paralubes lube oil hydroc­

racker joint venture with Pennzoil. The lube oil hydrocracker converts 

low-quality, high-sulphur vacuum gas oil into base oil of extremely 

high purity and enhances the value of the Company's finished 

lubricants business by producing improved motor oils, transmission 

fluids and industrial lubes blended from hydrocracked base oils. 

Internationa! 

In 1998, the Company made capital investments of $332 million 

including investments in the Company's retail marketing position in 

core markets, such as Germany and Austria, and newer retail markets, 

such as Thailand, as well as investments for completing the construc­

tion of the Melaka refinery, a joint venture with Petronas and Statoil, 

which began operation in the third quarter of 1998. 

During 1997, the Company spent $331 million on Downstream 

international capital investments, a decrease of $131 million, or 28 

percent, from 1996 capital investments of $462 million. The 

decrease was due to expenditures in 1996 relating to costs for the 

acidic crude vacuum unit at the Company's Humber refinery. The 

installation of the vacuum unit at the Humber refinery allowed the 

refinery to process acidic crude oil, including equity crude oil from 

the Heidrun field. Expenditures in 1997 focused on strengthening the 

Company's retail marketing position in core markets, such as 

Germany, Austria and the Nordic countries, expanding in targeted 

retail growth markets in Central and Eastern Europe, Spain, Turkey 

and the Asia Pacific region, and continuing the construction of the 

Melaka refinery. 

Capital investments in 1996 totaled $462 million and included 

costs for the acidic crude vacuum unit at the Company's Humber 

refinery, construction expenditures related to the Melaka refinery, 

acquisition of equity interests in two Czech refineries, and expansion 

of retail marketing operations, particularly in Eastern Europe. The 

acquisition of the equity interests in the two Czech refineries sup­

ported the expansion of the Company's retail marketing operations in 

the emerging markets in Eastern Europe, including the Czech 

Republic, Poland, Hungary and Slovakia. 

Corporate and Other 
Capital investments in 1998 were $18 million and were primarily 

associated with corporate software. 

Capital investments in 1997 were $23 million, most of which 

represent the Company's investment in electric power generation 

projects in international equity affiliates. Because of deregulation 

within this industry, the Company expects to continue to pursue 

projects which leverage the economic advantages of the Company's 

energy production activities and the demand for energy in DuPont or 

third-party manufacturing operations. 

There were no capital investments in Corporate and Other dur­

ing 1996. 

Proceeds from Sates of Assets and Subsidiaries 

Conoco's 1998 investment activities included proceeds of $721 

million, a 28 percent increase over $565 million in 1997. The 1998 

proceeds included $245 million from the sale of certain Upstream 

U.S. and North Sea properties, $156 million from the sale of 
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various Downstream assets in the U.S., as well as $54 million from 

the sale of an office building in Europe. These and other proceeds 

are a result of the Company's ongoing strategic portfolio upgrading 

and rationalization efforts. 1997 proceeds were S565 million, an 

increase of $237 million versus 1996 proceeds of $328 million. 

Financing Activities 

Conoco's ability to maintain and grow its operating income and cash 

flow is dependent upon continued capital spending. We believe our 

future cash flow from operations and our borrowing capacity should 

be sufficient to fund dividends, debt service, capital expenditures 

and working capital requirements. 

Prior to the Separation, the businesses transferred to Conoco 

were funded through DuPont. Apart from limited recourse project 

financing related to various joint ventures, equipment lease facilities 

and financing of certain refinery equipment and other small financ­

ings, the Company has had limited indebtedness to third parties. 

Since the time of the Offerings, Conoco's operations have been 

funded through internally generated funds and related party debt 

with DuPont. 

In July 1998, Conoco issued a promissory note (the "Note") to 

DuPont in the aggregate principal amount of $7,500 million bearing 

interest at a rate of 6.0125 percent per annum. The Note has a matu­

rity date of January 2,2000. The Note may be voluntarily prepaid 

without penalty or premium. The Note also provides for mandatory 

prepayments in the event cash proceeds are realized by Conoco 

from the incurrence of indebtedness or the issuance of equity secu­

rities by Conoco or its subsidiaries. The Note includes certain 

covenants and customary events of default, including failure to pay 

interest when due, certain events of bankruptcy of the Company and 

change of control. The consent of DuPont is also required prior to 

the Company entering into certain transactions. 

In October 1998, Conoco raised net proceeds of $4,228 million 

in the Offerings. The net proceeds from the Offerings were used to 

repay a portion of the $7,500 million promissory note and certain 

other intercompany notes with DuPont. Total indebtedness owed to 

DuPont, following application of the net proceeds of the Offerings 

and the determination of the Company's cash and cash equivalents 

in excess of $225 million, was $4,853 million, consisting of $4,846 

million related to the $7,500 million promissory note described in 

the above paragraph and $7 million remaining on an $827 million 

promissory note, due January 2,2000, and bearing interest at a 

rate equal to the six-month LIBOR plus 0.375 percent per annum. 

As of December 31,1998, total indebtedness owed to DuPont was 

$4,596 million. 

On October 27,1998, the Company and DuPont entered into 

a Revolving Credit Agreement under which DuPont provides Conoco 

with a revolving credit facility in principal amount of up to $500 mil­

lion. Loans under the Revolving Credit Agreement will be subject to 

mandatory prepayment to the extent the Company's cash and cash 

equivalents exceed $325 million or such higher amount as the 

Company and DuPont may agree. Loans under this facility will bear 

interest at a rate equal to 30-day LIBOR plus 0.20 percent per annum 

and may be voluntarily prepaid without penalty or premium. As of 

December 31,1998, the outstanding balance under this credit facility 

was zero. 

Conoco is obligated to repay all outstanding debt owed to DuPont 

at such time as DuPont's direct or indirect voting power in the 

Company falls below 50 percent of the outstanding voting power of 

the Company. The Company intends to refinance outstanding related 

party debt owed to DuPont with a combination of commercial paper 

and public debt in 1999. On February 12,1999, Conoco filed a "shelf" 

registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933 pursuant to 

which it may issue debt securities. Conoco intends to use the pro­

ceeds from issuances of securities under the shelf registration state­

ment to refinance a portion of the outstanding debt owed to DuPont. 

There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to refinance 

this debt on terms as favorable as those existing with respect to the 

debt owed to DuPont. 

Results of Operations 

Consolidated Results 

Year Ended December 31 

1998 1997 1996 

(In millions) 
Sales and Other Operating Revenues 

Upstream 
United States S 3,200 $ 3,348 $ 2,783 
International 1,601 1,906 1,943 

Total Upstream $ 4,801 $ 5,254 $ 4,726 
Downstream 

United States $ 8,949 $ 11,394 $10,545 
International 8,297 8,639 8,880 

Total Downstream . . . $ 17,246 $ 20,033 $ 19,425 
Corporate and Other 749 509 79 

Total Sales and Other 
Operating Revenues . . . . $ 22,796 $ 25,796 $ 24,230 

After-Tax Operating Income 
Upstream 

United States $ 219 $ 445 $ 314 
International 283 439 367 

Total Upstream $ 502 $ 884 $ 681 
Downstream 

United States $ 135 $ 216 $ 172 
International 156 91 117 

Total Downstream . . . $ 291 $ 307 $ 289 
Corporate and Other (271) (82) (74) 

Total After-Tax 
Operating Income S 522 $ 1,109 S 896 

Interest and Other 
Non-Operating Expense 

Net of Tax (72) (12) (33) 

Consolidated Net Income $ 450 S 1,097 $ 863 
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Special Items 

Consolidated net income includes the following non-recurring 

items ("Special Items") on an after-tax basis: 

Year Ended December 31 

1998 

Upstream 
Asset sales $ 95 
Property impairments (38) 
Tax rate changes — 
Employee separation costs (42) 
Inventory write-downs (4) 

Total Upstream Special Items.. $ 11 

Downstream 
Asset sales $ 12 
Property impairments — 
Tax rate changes — 
Environmental insurance 

litigation recoveries — 
Employee separation costs (10) 
Inventory write-downs (59) 
Environmental litigation charges.. (28) 

Total Downstream 
Special Items $ (85) 

Corporate and Other 
Stock option provision $ (183) 
Environmental litigation charges.. _(14) 

Total Corporate and Other 
Special Items $ (197) 

Total Special Items $ (271) 

1997 

(In millions) 

$ 240 
(112) 

19 

1996 

16 
(63) 

(11) 

147 $ (58) 

— S 
(55) 
11 

19 

44 

(11) 

.(23) 

$ (67) $ 52 

- $ — 

- S -

80 (6) 

Special Items in 1998 include $107 million in gains from 

several unrelated asset sales. The gains consist of S54 million from the 

sale of producing and non-producing international Upstream proper­

ties, $41 million from U.S. Upstream producing properties and assets, 

and $12 million in Downstream from the sale of an office building in 

Europe. The Upstream sales are a normal part of the Company's port­

folio rationalization program designed to improve profitability by dis­

posing of marginal properties and concentrating operations on core 

properties. Offsetting the gains were property impairments of $38 mil­

lion, of which $32 million were in the U.S., made in accordance with 

Conoco's policy on impairment of long-lived assets, inventory write­

downs of $63 million to market prices, restructuring and employee 

separation costs of $52 million, and other losses of $42 million for 

environmental litigation charges. The $183 million stock option provi­

sion is a one-time non-cash charge for stock option employee com­

pensation expenses related to the replacement of outstanding DuPont 

stock options held by Conoco employees with Conoco stock options in 

connection with the Offerings. 

Upstream Special Items in 1997 include $240 million in gains 

from asset sales consisting of $191 million associated with produc­

ing and non-producing properties in the North Sea and $49 million in 

the United States. Such asset sales are part of the Company's ration­

alization program, designed to improve profitability by disposing of 

marginal properties and concentrating operations on core properties. 

A United Kingdom tax rate change also provided a $19 million bene­

fit in 1997. Offsetting these benefits were property impairments of 

$112 million relating to certain international non-revenue producing 

properties. Downstream Special Items in 1997 include a United 

Kingdom tax rate change benefit of $11 million. Offsetting this bene­

fit were property impairments of $55 million attributable to the write­

down of an office building held for sale in Europe. Other losses of 

$23 million include environmental litigation charges. 

Upstream Special Items in 1996 include a gain of $16 million 

from the sale of producing and non-producing properties in the 

United States. Offsetting this gain was a $63 million impairment 

associated with a write-down of an investment in a European gas 

marketing joint venture and employee separation costs of $11 mil­

lion. Downstream Special Items in 1996 include a gain of $19 million 

associated with the sale of the Company's retail marketing business 

in Ireland. Environmental insurance litigation recoveries also resulted 

in a $44 million benefit. Offsetting these benefits were employee sep­

aration costs of $11 million. 

Consolidated Net Income Before Special Items ("Earnings Before 

Special Items") was $721 million in 1998, $1,017 million in 1997 

and $869 million in 1996. 

1998 Versus 1997 

Consolidated Net Income for 1998 of $450 million was down 59 per­

cent from $1,097 million in 1997. The Company had Earnings Before 

Special Items of $721 million in 1998, down 29 percent from $1,017 

million in 1997. Lower Earnings Before Special Items primarily 

reflect lower net realizable crude oil and natural gas prices and 

refined product prices. The lower prices were partly offset by higher 

natural gas volumes, lower exploration expenses, improved interna­

tional Downstream marketing margins and the favorable resolution 

of certain tax issues. 

Sales and Other Operating Revenues of $22,796 million in 1998 

were down 12 percent compared to $25,796 million in 1997, prima­

rily due to a decrease in worldwide crude oil and natural gas prices 

and lower refined product prices. Downstream Sales and Other 

Operating Revenues were $17,246 million, down 14 percent com­

pared to $20,033 million in 1997. Crude oil and refined product 

buy/sell and natural gas and electric power resale activities in 1998 

totaled $5,004 million, down 9 percent compared to $5,509 million 

in 1997. 
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Cost of Goods Sold and Other Operating Expenses in 1998 

totaled 513,840 million, down 15 percent compared to 516,226 

million in 1997. This reduction is primarily due to lower feedstock 

prices. 

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses for 1998 totaled 

5736 million, an increase of $10 million, or one percent, compared 

to $726 million in 1997, primarily due to environmental litigation 

charges related to a discontinued business assumed by Conoco 

under the Separation Agreement with DuPont. 

Included in 1998 is a pretax charge of $236 million, labeled 

"Stock Option Provision" on the Income Statement. This expense 

is a one-time non-cash charge for employee stock option compen­

sation relating to the replacement of outstanding DuPont stock 

options held by Conoco employees with Conoco stock options in 

connection with the Offerings. 

Exploration Expenses in 1998 totaled $380 million, a decline of 

$77 million, or 17 percent, compared to $457 million in 1997. The 

decrease is primarily a result of a more focused exploration pro­

gram. Also contributing to the decrease were lower amortization of 

non-producing leasehold properties in the United States and lower 

exploration overhead and operating expenses compared to 1997, 

which included seismic surveys conducted in the Gulf of Paria, 

located between Venezuela and Trinidad, and in the Merida Andes 

foothills in Venezuela. 

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization for 1998 totaled 

$1,113 million, a decrease of $66 miflion, or six percent, com­

pared to $1,179 million in 1997. 

Provision for Income Taxes for 1998 totaled $244 million, 

down 76 percent, compared to $1,010 million for 1997. This 

reflects an effective tax rate of approximately 35 percent in 1998 

compared to 48 percent in 1997. The lower effective tax rate in 

1998 is due to the increased impact of the U.S. alternative fuels 

tax credit, realization of a tax benefit on the sale of a subsidiary 

and a greater percentage of earnings in countries with lower 

effective tax rates. 

1997 versus 1996 

Consolidated Net Income for 1997 of $1,097 million was up 27 

percent from $863 million in the prior year. The Company had 

Earnings Before Special Items of $1,017 million in 1997, up 17 

percent from $869 million in 1996. The increase was attributable 

to improved U.S. natural gas prices and higher international natu­

ral gas volumes, in addition to stronger worldwide Downstream 

product margins and increased worldwide refinery production. 

Sales and Other Operating Revenues of $25,796 million in 1997 

were up six percent compared to $24,230 million in the prior year, 

as higher Downstream product prices and volumes, increased inter­

national natural gas volumes and stronger domestic natural gas 

prices more than compensated for lower crude oil prices. Crude oil 

and refined product buy/sell and natural gas and electric power 

resale activities in 1997 totaled $5,509 million, up 32 percent com­

pared to $4,167 million in 1996. 

Cost of Goods Sold and Other Operating Expenses in 1997 

totaled $16,226 million, up 11 percent compared to $14,560 mil­

lion in 1996, due to higher refined product volumes and crude oil 

and refined product buy/sell contract activity and natural gas and 

electric power resale activities. 

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses in 1997 totaled 

$726 million, a decrease of $29 million, or four percent, compared 

to $755 million in 1996, primarily due to one-time costs in 1996 

for retail expansion activities in the U.S. 

Exploration Expenses in 1997 totaled $457 million, an increase 

of $53 million, or 13 percent, compared to $404 million in 1996, 

due to higher international exploration overhead and operating 

costs primarily from seismic surveys conducted in the Gulf of Paria, 

located between Venezuela and Trinidad, and in the Merida Andes 

foothills in Venezuela, higher international dry hole costs and an 

adjustment of certain non-producing U.S. leasehold properties. 

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization in 1997 totaled 

$1,179 million, an increase of $94 miflion, or nine percent, com­

pared to $1,085 million in 1996 due to higher depreciation result­

ing from a write-down of an office building held for sale in the 

United Kingdom and an impairment of certain international non-

revenue producing properties, partially offset by lower deprecia­

tion in U.S. Downstream operations. 

Provision for Income Taxes totaled $1,010 million in 1997, 

down three percent, compared to $1,038 million in 1996. The 

lower provision reflects an effective tax rate of approximately 

48 percent in 1997, compared to 55 percent in 1996. The decrease 

in the effective tax rate was primarily due to a lower proportion 

of earnings from operations in countries with higher effective 

tax rates. 
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Upstream Segment Results 

After-Tax Operating Income 
United States 
International 

After-Tax Operating 
Income 

Year Ended December 31 

1998 1997 1996 

(In millions) 

$ 219 $ 445 $ 314 
283 439 367 

$ 502 $ 884 $ 681 

Special Items 
United States S 
International _ 

Special Items S 

Earnings Before Special Items 
United States $ 
International _ 

Earnings Before 
Special Items $ 

14 $ (49) S (9) 
(25) (98) 67 

(11) S (147) $ 58 

233 
258 

396 
341 

305 
434 

491 $ 737 S 739 

1998 versus 1997 

Upstream After-Tax Operating Income was $502 million in 1998, 

down 43 percent from $884 million in 1997, principally due to 

lower crude oil and natural gas prices. Upstream Earnings Before 

Special Items were $491 million in 1998, down 33 percent from 

$737 million in 1997. 

The Company's worldwide net realized crude oil price was 

$12.37 per barrel for 1998, down $6.21 per barrel, or 33 percent, 

from $18.58 per barrel in 1997. Excess supply caused by weak 

Asian demand, higher crude oil production from OPEC producing 

countries and warmer winter weather caused the sharp drop in 

crude oil prices. Worldwide natural gas prices averaged $2.24 per 

thousand cubic feet (mcf) for 1998, compared with $2.44 per mcf 

in 1997, primarily because of warmer winter weather. Lower world­

wide natural gas prices were primarily driven by lower natural gas 

prices inside the United States. In the U.S., natural gas prices aver­

aged $1.96 per mcf, down 10 percent, while internationally they 

remained steady at $2.72 per mcf. Worldwide crude oil and conden­

sate production in 1998 was 315,000 barrels per day versus 

337,000 barrels per day in 1997. Worldwide natural gas production 

in 1998 was up 17 percent to 1,411 million cubic feet per day from 

1,203 million cubic feet per day in 1997. 

U.S. Upstream Earnings Before Special Items totaled $233 mil­

lion in 1998, down 41 percent from $396 million in 1997. Lower 

U.S. Upstream Earnings Before Special Items were due to lower 

crude oil and natural gas prices and lower crude oil volumes 

resulting from asset dispositions and crude oil production declines. 

These reductions more than offset benefits from increased natural 

gas production, gains on property sales and lower exploration 

expenses. Natural gas volumes were up 22 percent as increased 

production from the holdings in the South Texas Lobo trend, 

acquired in 1997, more than offset the decline in natural gas pro­

duction elsewhere. U.S. production costs were $3.69 per BOE, 

down $0.54 per BOE, or 13 percent, compared to $4.23 per BOE 

in 1997, due to lower production taxes and higher gas volumes. 

Outside the United States, Upstream Earnings Before Special 

Items were $258 million, down 24 percent, from $341 million in 

the comparable period in 1997, primarily due to lower crude oil 

and natural gas prices, offset by higher natural gas volumes, lower 

exploration expenses and the favorable resolution of certain tax 

issues. International crude volumes, which comprise over 80 per­

cent of Conoco's oil production, were down five percent to 

265,000 barrels per day due to the sale of the Company's interest 

in the mature Ula and Gyda fields in Norway and natural produc­

tion declines. However, earnings benefited from higher production 

in countries with relatively lower tax rates (primarily the United 

Kingdom and Nigeria). International gas volume was up nine per­

cent. International production costs were $4.13 per BOE, down 

$0.06 per BOE, or one percent, compared to $4.19 per BOE in 

1997, due to reduced costs from asset dispositions and other 

operating costs in 1998, partly offset by lower international crude 

oil production. 

1997 versus 1996 

Upstream After-Tax Operating Income was $884 million in 1997, 

up 30 percent, compared to $681 million in 1996. Upstream 

Earnings Before Special Items totaled $737 million in 1997, essen­

tially unchanged from the previous year. 

Worldwide natural gas prices were up 15 percent to $2.44 per 

mcf in 1997 from $2.12 per mcf in 1996, resulting primarily from 

higher U.S. industry demand. Worldwide net realized crude oil 

prices were $18.58 per barrel, down $1.53 per barrel, or eight per­

cent, from $20.11 per barrel in 1996. Crude oil prices declined 

despite higher crude oil demand and strong crude oil production 

growth, which included initial exports of Iraqi crude oil. Worldwide 

crude oil and condensate production averaged 337,000 barrels per 

day for the year, up slightly versus 1996. Worldwide natural gas 

deliveries in 1997 of 1,203 million cubic feet per day were essen­

tially unchanged from 1,211 million cubic feet per day in 1996, as 

higher international natural gas volumes were offset by lower 

domestic natural gas volumes. 

U.S. Upstream Earnings Before Special Items totaled 

$396 million, up 30 percent from $305 million in 1996, due to 

higher gas prices which more than offset lower crude oil prices. 

U.S. production costs per BOE were $4.23, up $0.12 per BOE or 

3 percent, compared to $4.11 per BOE in 1996, due to higher 

production taxes. 

3 6 CONOCO 199S ANNUAL REPORT 



Outside the United States, Earnings Before Special Items were 

$341 million, down 21 percent from $434 million in 1996 due to 

lower crude oil prices, partly offset by increased crude oil and 

natural gas volumes associated with the first year of oil production 

from Nigeria and increased production from the Heidrun and 

Troll fields in Norway and the Canadian Foothills. International pro­

duction costs per BOE were $4.19 per BOE, up $0.51 per BOE, or 

14 percent, compared to $3.68 per BOE in 1996, resulting from 

floating production storage offtake ("FPSO") lease costs on new 

fields in the United Kingdom and costs incurred on development 

projects that had not yet begun production. 

Downstream Segment Results 
Year Ended December 31 

1998 1997 1996 

(In millions) 
After-Tax Operating Income 

United States $ 135 $ 216 $ 172 
International 156 91 117 

After-Tax Operating 
Income $ 291 $ 307 $ 289 

Special Items 
United States $ 73 $ 23 $ (36) 
International 12 44 (16) 

Special Items $ 85 $ 67 $ (52) 

Earnings Before Special Items 
United States $ 208 $ 239 $ 136 
International 168 135 101 

Earnings Before 
Special Items $ 376 $ 374 $ 237 

1998 versus 1997 

Downstream After-Tax Operating Income was $291 million in 1998, 

down five percent compared to $307 million in 1997. Downstream 

Earnings Before Special Items totaled $376 million in 1998, up one 

percent from $374 million in 1997. 

United States Downstream Earnings Before Special Items were 

$208 million in 1998, compared to $239 million in 1997, a decrease 

of 13 percent. The decline was mainly attributable to weaker refinery 

margins, which were partly offset by record refinery runs, lower 

feedstock and operating costs and higher marketing margins. 

International Downstream Earnings Before Special Items were 

$168 million in 1998, up 24 percent from $135 million in the com­

parable period in 1997, reflecting higher European marketing mar­

gins, lower costs, and 11 percent higher refinery runs. 

The Company's refineries, excluding the Melaka refinery, 

operated at 95 percent capacity in 1998, four percent higher than 

1997. The increase was primarily due to refinery upgrades in 

Europe in 1997, increased reliability throughout the system, and 

increased rates at the Lake Charles refinery subsequent to 

debottlenecking work completed in February 1998. 

1997 versus 1996 

Downstream After-Tax Operating Income was $307 million, up 

six percent from S289 million in 1996. Downstream Earnings 

Before Special Items increased 58 percent to S374 million in 1997, 

compared with $237 million in the prior year. Worldwide refined 

product sales volumes were 1,048,000 barrels per day in 1997, up 

five percent versus 1996. 

In the United States, Downstream Earnings Before Special 

Items were $239 million versus $136 million in 1996, an increase 

of 76 percent. The improvement was attributable to strong refining 

margins, reduced operating costs and higher refined product 

volumes from the new Lake Charles, Louisiana, hydrocracker 

expansion project. 

International Downstream Earnings Before Special Items were 

$135 million, up 34 percent from $101 million in the comparable 

period in 1996, primarily due to higher European refining margins 

and increased refinery production from the Humber refinery's new 

vacuum unit in the United Kingdom. 

The Company's refineries operated at 91 percent capacity in 

1997, ten percent higher than 1996. The increase was primarily 

due to less downtime incurred in 1997, compared to 1996 when 

major expansions were taking place at the Lake Charles and 

Humber refineries. 

Corporate and Other Segment Results 

Corporate and Other Operating 
Year Ended December 31 

After-Tax Operating Income... 
Special Items 

Earnings Before 
Special Items 

1998 1997 1996 

(In millions) 
$ (271) $ (82) $ (74) 

197 — 

$ (74) $ (82) $ (74) 

1998 versus 1997 

Corporate and Other Segment After-Tax Operating Income was a 

loss of $271 million in 1998, an impairment of $189 million from a 

loss of $82 million in 1997,.priniarjly as a result ofthe one-time 

stock option provision. Corporate and Other Earnings Before 

Special Items were a loss of $74 million, an improvement of 

$8 million from the 1997 loss of $82 million as a result of lower 

compensation costs. 
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1997 versus 1996 

Corporate and Other Segment After-Tax Operating Income was a 

loss of $82 million, an impairment of $8 million from a loss of 

$74 million in 1996 due to higher compensation costs. 

Interest and Other Corporate Non-Operating Expenses Net of Tax 

Year Ended December 31 

1998 1997 1996 

Net Interest Income (Expense) .. $ 
Exchange Gains (Losses) 
Other Corporate Expenses(1) 

Total 

(In millions) 
(62) $ 35 
32 21 

(42) (68) 

28 
(7) 

(54) 
$ (72) $ (12) $ (33) 

(1) Includes financing costs and other non-operating items. 

1998 versus 1997 

Interest and Other Corporate Non-Operating Expenses for 1998 

were $72 million, an increase of $60 million versus $12 million in 

1997. The increase is primarily attributable to higher interest 

expense from debt incurred in the second half of the year, which 

more than offset interest income earned in the first half of the year. 

1997 versus 1996 

Interest and.Other Corporate Non-Operating Expenses were a 

loss of $12 million in 1997, an improvement of $21 million from 

1996 results. Net Interest Income (Expense) in 1997 was improved 

by $7 million versus 1996, primarily due to increased after-tax 

capitalized interest on major Upstream development projects. The 

Company incurred an after-tax exchange gain of $21 million in 

1997 compared with a loss of $7 million in 1996, primarily 

reflecting the impact of Norwegian Kroner and British Pound 

exchange rate movements on U.S. dollar-denominated working 

capital balances. Other Corporate Expenses of $68 million in 1997 

were $14 million higher than 1996. 

Environmental Expenditures 

The costs to comply with complex environmental laws and regula­

tions, as well as internal voluntary programs, are significant and 

will continue to be so in the foreseeable future. The Company antici­

pates substantial expenditures will be necessary to comply with 

Maximum Achievable Control Technology ("MACT") standards to 

be promulgated by EPA under the Clean Air Act, and specifications 

for motor fuels designed to reduce emissions of certain pollutants 

from vehicles using such fuels. These costs may increase in the 

future, but are not expected to have a material adverse effect on the 

Company's financial condition, results of operations or liquidity. 

Estimated pre-tax environmental expenses charged to current 

operations totaled about $131 million in 1998, as compared to 

approximately $136 million in 1997 and $162 million in 1996. 

These expenses include the remediation accruals discussed below, 

operating maintenance and depreciation costs for solid waste, air 

and water pollution control facilities and the costs of certain other 

environmental activities. The largest of these expenses resulted 

from the operation of wastewater treatment facilities and solid 

waste management facilities and facilities for the control and 

abatement of air emissions. Approximately 80 percent of 1998 

total annual environmental expenses resulted from the operations 

of the Company's business in the United States. 

Capital expenditures for environmental control facilities totaled 

approximately $53 million in 1998, as compared to approximately 

$50 million in 1997 and $78 million in 1996. The Company 

estimates that capital expenditures will increase by about $100 

million in 1999 due to regulations in Europe requiring cleaner 

burning fuels. 

Remediation Expenditures 

The Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA") extensive­

ly regulates the treatment, storage and disposal of hazardous 

waste and requires a permit to conduct such activities. RCRA 

requires permitted facilities to undertake an assessment of envi­

ronmental conditions at the facility. If conditions warrant, the 

Company may be required to remediate contamination caused by 

prior operations. In contrast to the Comprehensive Environmental 

Response, Compensation, and Liability Act, as amended 

("CERCLA"), often referred to as "Superfund," the cost ot correc­

tive action activities under the RCRA corrective action program is 

typically borne solely by the Company. The Company anticipates 

that significant ongoing expenditures for RCRA remediation activi­

ties may be required over the next decade, although annual expen­

ditures for the near term are not expected to vary significantly 

from the range of such expenditures over the past few years. The 

Company's expenditures associated with RCRA and simiiar reme­

diation activities conducted voluntarily or pursuant to state law 

were approximately $27 million in 1998, $31 million in 1997 and 

$34 million in 1996. In the long term, expenditures are subject to 

considerable uncertainty and may fluctuate significantly. 

The Company from time to time receives requests for informa­

tion or notices of potential liability from EPA and state environ­

mental agencies alleging that the Company is a potentially respon­

sible party ("PRP") under CERCLA or an equivalent state statute. 

The Company on occasion also has been made a party to cost 

recovery litigation by those agencies or by private parties. These 

requests, notices and lawsuits assert potential liability for remedia­

tion costs at various sites that typically are not Company owned 
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but allegedly contain wastes attributable to the Company's past 

operations. As of December 31,1998, the Company had been 

notified of potential liability under CERCLA or state law at about 13 

sites around the United States, with active remediation under way 

at six of those sites. The Company received notice of potential lia­

bility at one new site during 1998, which was resolved, compared 

with four similar notices in 1997 and one in 1996. The Company's 

expenditures associated with CERCLA and similar state remedia­

tion activities were not significant in 1998,1997 or 1996. 

For most Superfund sites, the Company's potential liability will 

be significantly less than the total site remediation costs because 

the percentage of waste attributable to the Company versus that 

attributable to all other PRPs is relatively low. Other PRPs at sites 

where the Company is a party typically have had the financial 

strength to meet their obligations and, where they have not, or 

where PRPs could not be located, the Company's own share of lia­

bility has not materially increased. There are relatively few sites 

where the Company is a major participant, and neither the cost to 

the Company of remediation at those sites, nor at all CERCLA sites 

in the aggregate, is expected to have a material adverse effect on 

the competitive or financial condition of the Company. 

Cash expenditures not charged against income for previously 

accrued remediation activities under CERCLA, RCRA and similar 

state and foreign laws were $17 million in 1998, $19 million in 

1997 and $19 million in 1996. Although future remediation expen­

ditures in excess of current reserves are possible, the effect of any 

such excess on future financial results is not subject to reasonable 

estimation because of the considerable uncertainty regarding the 

cost and timing of expenditures. 

Remediation Accruals 

The Company accrues for remediation activities when it is proba­

ble that a liability has been incurred and reasonable estimates of 

the liability can be made. These accrued liabilities exclude claims 

against the Company's insurers or other third parties and are not 

discounted. Many of these liabilities result from CERCLA, RCRA 

and similar state laws that require the Company to undertake cer­

tain investigative and remedial activities at sites where the 

Company conducts or once conducted operations or at sites 

where company-generated waste was disposed. The accrual also 

includes a number of sites identified by the Company that may 

require environmental remediation, but which are not currently 

the subject of CERCLA, RCRA or state enforcement activities. Over 

the next decade, the Company may incur significant costs under 

both CERCLA and RCRA. Considerable uncertainty exists with 

respect to these costs and under adverse changes in circum­

stances, potential liability may exceed amounts accrued as of 

December 31,1998. 

Remediation activities vary substantially in duration and 

cost from site to site depending on the mix of unique site charac­

teristics, evolving remediation technologies, diverse regulatory 

agencies and enforcement policies and the presence or absence 

of potentially liable third parties. Therefore, it is difficult to 

develop reasonable estimates of future site remediation costs. 

At December 31,1998, the Company's balance sheet included 

an accrued liability of $129 million as compared to $144 million 

at year-end 1997. Approximately 89 percent of the Company's 

environmental reserve at December 31,1998, was attributable to 

RCRA and similar remediation liabilities (excluding voluntary 

remediations) and 11 percent to CERCLA liabilities. During 1998, 

remediation accruals resulted in a $2 million charge, compared to 

credits of S41 million and $70 million in 1997 and 1996, respec­

tively, which resulted from insurance recoveries. No significant 

additional recoveries are expected. 

Tax Matters 

As a result of the Separation and the Offerings, the Company will 

no longer be able to combine the results of its operations with 

those of DuPont in reporting income for U.S. federal income tax 

purposes and for state and non-U.S. income tax purposes in cer­

tain states and countries. The Company believes this will not have 

a material adverse effect on its earnings. 

As of December 31,1998, the Company had deferred tax 

assets in the amount of $1,238 million. Of this amount, $496 mil­

lion related to tax benefits from operating losses incurred in start­

up operations, including exploration and U.S. foreign tax credit 

carry forwards. These benefits were substantially offset by a valu­

ation reserve. The Company believes it is more likely than not the 

balance of the deferred tax assets will be realized in future years. 

Year 2000 

Historically, certain computerized systems have used two digits 

rather than four digits to define the applicable year, which could 

result in recognizing a date using "00" as the year 1900 rather 

than the year 2000. This could result in major failures or miscalcu­

lations and is generally referred to as the "Year 2000 issue." 

The Company recognizes that the impact of the Year 2000 

issue extends beyond traditional computer hardware and software 

to automated plant systems and instrumentation, as well as to 

third parties. The Year 2000 issue is being addressed within the 

Company by its individual business units, and progress is reported 

periodically to management and the Board of Directors. 
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The Company has committed resources to conduct risk 

assessments and to take corrective action, where required, within 

each of the following areas: information technology, plant systems 

and external parties. Information technology includes teiecommu-

nications, as well as traditional computer software and hardware 

in the mainframe, midrange and desktop environments. Plant sys­

tems include all automation and embedded chips used in plant 

operations. External parties include any third party with whom the 

Company interacts. Most of the resources committed to this work 

are internal. 

Managing Year 2000 risk is being handled in three tiers -

through Year 2000 Compliance Plans, Mitigation Plans and 

Emergency Recovery Plans. The Year 2000 Compliance Plans 

include inventorying and assessing risk, and outlining action to be 

taken for each of these items. Year 2000 Compliance Plans have 

been developed and are being implemented for ali business units. 

Mitigation Plans outline a list of actions that will be taken on a spec­

ified date to further minimize risk. These plans will be developed for 

areas in which the Year 2000 Compliance Plans do not adequately 

address all of the relevant risk issues. For example, operations that 

rely heavily on external partners will develop Mitigation Plans. 

Mitigation Plans will be developed, as needed, for all business units 

by the third quarter of 1999. Emergency Recovery Plans already 

exist in many of the Company's operations to address other issues, 

such as oil tanker spills and plant explosions. 

Typically, the. Emergency Recovery Plans address the results 

of single events. These plans are designed to facilitate the resump­

tion of normal operations following a disruption. In contrast to a 

"normal" disruption, the scope of Year 2000 issues may cause 

multiple concurrent events, which may have a longer duration. 

Accordingly, the Emergency Recovery Plans will be reviewed and 

supplemented to address Year 2000 risks for all business units by 

the third quarter of 1999. The progress reported below covers 

only the replacement or upgrade of existing non-compliant sys­

tems. Replacement projects planned and managed outside of the 

Year 2000 Program have been excluded. Approximately 73 percent 

of the work required to fix Year 2000 issues identified by the Year 

2000 Program has been completed. 

In the information technology area, inventory and assessment 

audits in the mainframe and midrange environments are complet­

ed. Excluding business applications, corrective action in the main­

frame area will be completed by the end of the first quarter of 

1999. Corrective action in the midrange area will be completed by 

the end of the first quarter of 1999 and business application soft­

ware is expected to be completed by the fourth quarter of 1999. 

Inventory and assessment audits of telecommunications are com­

pleted, with corrective action expected to be completed by the sec­

ond quarter of 1999. Finally, inventory and assessment audits in 

the desktop environment are completed, with corrective action 

expected to be completed by the end of the third quarter of 1999. 

In the plant systems area, all but two of the Company's busi­

ness units have completed their inventory and assessment audits; 

the remaining units are expected to complete this work by the end 

of the second quarter of 1999. The Company is relying on vendor 

testing and certification with validation through limited internal 

testing and/or industry test results. Downtime for normally sched­

uled plant maintenance will be used to conduct testing, with cor­

rective action expected to be completed by the end of the third 

quarter of 1999. 

With respect to external parties, the inventory of critical exter­

nal parties is essentially complete. Risks are being assessed, and 

monitoring of risk in this area will continue throughout 1999, as 

many external parties will not have completed their work. 

The total cost of Year 2000 activities is not expected to be 

material to the Company's operations, liquidity or capital 

resources. Costs are being managed within each business unit. 

The total estimated cost for the Company's Year 2000 work is $47 

million. 1997 costs were $5 million, and 1998 costs were $25 mil­

lion. This includes costs for the replacement or upgrade of exist­

ing non-compliant systems. Replacement projects planned and 

managed outside of the Year 2000 program have been excluded. 

There can be no guarantee that third parties of business 

importance to Conoco will successfully reprogram or replace, and 

test, all of their own computer hardware, software and process 

control systems to ensure such systems are Year 2000 compliant. 

Failure to address a Year 2000 issue could result in business dis­

ruption that could materially affect the Company's operations, liq­

uidity or capital resources. There is still uncertainty around the 

scope of the Year 2000 issue. At this time the Company cannot 

quantify the potential impact of these failures. The Company's Year 

2000 program and contingency plans are being developed to 

address issues within the Company's control. The program mini­

mizes, but does not eliminate, the issues of external parties. 

European Monetary Union 

Within Europe, the European Economic and Monetary Union (the 

"EMU") introduced a new currency, the Euro, on January 1,1999. 

The new currency is in response to the EMU's policy of economic 

convergence to harmonize trade policy, eliminate business costs 

associated with currency exchange and to promote the free flow of 

capital, goods and services. 

On January 1,1999,11 participating countries adopted the 

Euro as their local currency, initially available for currency trading 

on currency exchanges and non-cash (banking) transactions. The 

existing local currencies, or legacy currencies, will remain legal 

tender through January 1, 2002. Beginning on January 1, 2002, 
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Euro-denominated notes and coins will be issued tor cash transac­

tions. For a period of six months from this date, both legacy cur­

rencies and the Euro will be legal tender. On or before July 1, 

2002, the participating countries will withdraw all legacy currency 

and use the Euro exclusively. 

The Company has recognized the introduction of the Euro as a 

significant event with potential implications for existing operations. 

Conoco currently operates in a number of countries which are par­

ticipating in the EMU, including Austria, Belgium, Finland, 

Germany and Spain. The Company expects non-participating 

European Union countries, such as the United Kingdom, to even­

tually join the EMU. 

The Company has committed resources to conduct risk 

assessments and to take corrective actions, where required, to 

ensure the Company is prepared for the introduction of the Euro. 

The Company has undertaken a review of the Euro implementation 

and has concentrated on areas such as operations, finance, treas­

ury, legal, information management, procurement and others, both 

in participating and non-participating European Union countries 

where the Company operates. Also, existing legacy accounting and 

business systems and other business assets have been reviewed 

for Euro compliance, including assessing any risks from third par­

ties. Progress regarding Euro implementation is reported periodi­

cally to management. 

Because of the staggered introduction of the Euro regarding 

non-cash and cash transactions, the Company has developed its 

plans to address first its accounting and business systems and 

second, its business assets. The Company undertook steps to be 

Euro compliant within its accounting and business systems by the 

end of 1998 relative to the conversion rules when performing 

translations between EMU currencies. The Company has an imple­

mentation plan to convert its accounting and reporting systems 

from legacy currency to the Euro by January 1, 2002, for those 

operations that are in EMU countries. The plan also incorporates 

steps to ensure the corresponding business assets are fully com­

pliant by that date, in preparation for being able to conduct busi­

ness involving Euro notes and coins. Compliance in participating 

and nonparticipating countries will be achieved primarily through 

upgraded systems, which were previously planned to be upgrad­

ed. Remaining systems will be modified to achieve compliance. 

The Company does not currently expect to experience any signifi­

cant operational disruptions or to incur any significant costs, 

including any currency risk, which could materially affect the 

Company's liquidity or capital resources. The Company is prepar­

ing plans to address issues within the transitional period when 

both legacy and Euro currencies may be tendered. 

Because of the competitive business environment within 

the petroleum industry, the Company does not anticipate any 

long-term competitive implications or the need to materially 

change its mode of conducting business as a result of increased 

price transparency. 

Restructuring 

In December 1998, Conoco announced that as a result of a com­

prehensive review of assets and long-term strategy the Company 

was making organizational realignments consistent with furthering 

the efficiency of operations and taking advantage of synergies cre­

ated by the upgrading of its asset porttotio. The announced plans 

will be implemented in 1999 and result in a reduction of approxi­

mately 775 Upstream positions and 200 Downstream positions 

worldwide. About three quarters of the Upstream positions and 

about half of the Downstream positions affected will be in the 

United States. These reductions largely reflect the elimination of 

redundancies at all levels resulting from past and ongoing consoli­

dation of assets into operations requiring less employee support, 

as well as better sharing of common services and functions 

across regions. Implementation ofthe plans is being expedited in 

response to low oil prices and operating margins that lingered 

through the end of 1998 and are expected to continue in 1999. 

Associated with these announcements, the Company recorded a 

charge of $82 million pretax ($52 million after-tax), nearly all of 

which represents termination payments and related employee ben­

efits to be made to persons affected. Payments will be made under 

existing company severance policies, generally based on years of 

service up to a maximum varying by country. On an after-tax 

basis, the charge is reflected as $19 million and $23 million in 

Upstream United States and International results, respectively, and 

$5 million each in Downstream United States and International 

results. The accrual is reflected in fourth quarter Cost of Goods 

Sold and Other Operating Expenses. As of December 31,1998, 

none of the persons had yet been terminated and no related pay­

ments had been made. 

New Accounting Standards 

The Company adopted Statement No. 131 for the year ended 

December 31,1998, and has disclosed segment information on 

the same basis used internally for evaluating segment perform­

ance and deciding how to allocate resources to segments. The 

Company has assessed the effect of the new disclosure, and adop­

tion of Statement No. 131 had no financial impact on the 

Company. 
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In February 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board 

issued Statement No. 132, "Employers' Disclosure About Pension 

and Other Postretirement Benefits," which revised disclosure 

requirements for pension and other postretirement benefits. It 

does not affect the measurement of the expense of the Company's 

pension and other postretirement benefits. The Company adopted 

this Statement for the year ended December 31,1998. 

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board 

issued Statement No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments 

and Hedging Activities," which requires that companies recognize 

all derivatives as either assets or liabilities in the balance sheet 

and measure those instruments at fair value. The Company is 

required to adopt this Statement by the first quarter of 2000 and is 

currently assessing the effect of the new standard. 

Statement No. 133 provides, if certain conditions are met, that 

a derivative may be specifically designated as (1) a hedge of the 

exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognized asset or 

liability or an unrecognized firm commitment (fair value hedge), 

(2) a hedge of the exposure to variable cash flows of a forecasted 

transaction (cash flow hedge) or (3) a hedge of the foreign 

currency exposure of a net investment in a foreign operation, an 

unrecognized firm commitment, an available-for-sale security or 

a foreign-currency-denominated forecasted transaction (foreign 

currency hedge). 

Under Statement No. 133, the accounting for changes in fair 

value of a derivative depends on its intended use and designation. 

For a fair value hedge, the gain or loss is recognized in earnings in 

the period of change together with the offsetting loss or gain on 

the hedged item. For a cash flow hedge, the effective portion of 

the derivative's gain or loss is initially reported as a component of 

other comprehensive income and subsequently reclassified into 

earnings when the forecasted transaction affects earnings. For a 

foreign currency hedge, the gain or loss is reported in other com­

prehensive income as part of the cumulative translation adjust­

ment. For all other items not designated as hedging instruments, 

the gain or loss is recognized in earnings in the period of change. 

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk 

Market Risks 

Conoco operates in the worldwide crude oil, refined product, 

natural gas, natural gas liquids and electric power markets and is 

exposed to fluctuations in hydrocarbon prices, foreign currency 

rates, and interest rates that can affect the revenues and cost of 

operating, investing and financing. Conoco's management has 

used and intends to use financial and commodity-based derivative 

contracts to reduce the risk in overall earnings and cash flow 

when the benefits provided are anticipated to more than offset the 

risk management costs involved. 

The Company has established a Financial Risk Management 

Policy Framework that provides guidelines for entering into con­

tractual arrangements (derivatives) to manage the Company's 

commodity price, foreign currency rate, and interest rate risks. 

The Conoco Risk Management Committee has ongoing responsi­

bility for Jhe content of this policy and has principal oversight 

responsibility to ensure the Company is in compliance with the 

policy and that procedures and controls are in place for the use 

of commodity, foreign currency and interest rate instruments. 

These procedures clearly establish derivative control and valuation 

processes, routine monitoring and reporting requirements and 

counterparty credit approval procedures. Additionally, the 

Company's internal audit group conducts reviews of these risk 

management activities to assess the adequacy of internal 

controls. The audit results are reviewed by the Conoco Risk 

Management Committee and by management. 

The counterparties to these contractual arrangements are 

limited to major financial institutions and other established com­

panies in the petroleum industry. Although the Company is 

exposed to credit loss in the event of non-performance by these 

counterparties, this exposure is managed through credit 

approvals, limits and monitoring procedures, and limits to the 

period over which unpaid balances are allowed to accumulate. The 

Company has not experienced non-performance by counterparties 

to these contracts, and no material loss would be expected from 

any such non-performance. 

Commodity Price Risk 

The Company enters into energy-related futures, forwards, swaps 

and options in various markets to balance its physical systems, to 

meet customer needs and to manage its price exposure on antici­

pated crude oil, natural gas, refined product and electric power 

transactions. These instruments provide a natural extension of the 

underlying cash market and are used to physically acquire a por­

tion of supply requirements, as well as to manage pricing of near 

term physical requirements. The commodity futures market has 

underlying principles of increased liquidity and longer trading 

periods than the cash market and is one method of managing 

price risk in the energy business. 

Conoco policy is to generally be exposed to market pricing for 

commodity purchases and sales. From time to time, management 

may use derivatives to establish longer-term positions to hedge 

the price risk for the Company's equity crude oil and natural gas 

production, as well as refinery margins. 
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Under the Company's policy, hedging includes only those 

transactions that offset physical positions and reduce overall 

company exposure to price risk. Trading is defined as any transac­

tion that does not meet the definition of hedging. After-tax gain/loss 

from risk trading has not been material. 

The fair value gain (loss) of outstanding derivative commodity 

instruments and the change in fair value that would be expected from 

a ten percent adverse price change are shown in the table below: 

Change In 
fair Value 
From 10% 
Adverse 

Fair Value Price Change 

At December 31,1998 
Crude Oil and Refined Products 

Hedging 
Trading 
Combined 

Natural Gas 
Hedging 
Trading 
Combined 

At December 31,1997 
Crude Oil and Refined Products 

Hedging 
Trading 
Combined 

Natural Gas 
Hedging 
Trading 
Combined 

(In millions) 

S (D 
3 

$ (25) 
_(?)_ 

$ (27) 

(3) 
_(§)_ 
(9) 

(5) 
3 

(2) 

(20) 
_(!)_ 

s {2i; 

$ (8) 
_(!8L 
$ (26) 

$ (9) 

S (9) 

The fair values of the futures contracts are based on quoted 

market prices obtained from the New York Mercantile Exchange or 

the International Petroleum Exchange of London. The fair values of 

swaps and other over-the-counter instruments are estimated based 

on quoted market prices of comparable contracts and approximate 

the gain or loss that would have been realized if the contracts had 

been closed out at year-end. 

All hedge positions offset physical positions exposed to the 

cash market; none of these offsetting physical positions is 

included in the above table. 

Price-risk sensitivities were calculated by assuming an across-

the-board ten percent adverse change in prices regardless of term 

or historical relationships between the contractual price ofthe 

instrument and the underlying commodity price. In the event of an 

actual ten percent change in prompt month crude or natural gas 

prices, the fair value of the Company's derivative portfolio would 

typically change less than that shown in the table due to lower 

volatility in out-month prices. 

Additional details regarding accounting policy for these 

financial instruments are set forth in Note 2 to the Consolidated 

Financial Statements. 

Foreign Currency Risk 

Conoco has foreign currency exchange rate risk resulting from 

operations in over 40 countries around the world. The Company 

does not comprehensively hedge its exposure to currency rate 

changes, although it may choose to selectively hedge exposure to 

foreign currency exchange rate risk. Examples include firm com­

mitments for capital projects, certain local currency tax payments, 

and cash returns from net investments in foreign affiliates to be 

remitted within the coming year. At December 31,1998, the 

Company had no open forward exchange contracts. At December 

31,1997, the Company had open forward exchange contracts des­

ignated as a hedge of firm foreign currency commitments. The 

notional amount of these contracts was $50 million and the esti­

mated fair value was $38 million. 

Interest Rate Risk 

Prior to the Offerings, the Company had no material interest 

rate risk to manage. Subsequent to the Offerings, however, the 

Company intends to manage any material risk arising from expo­

sure to interest rates by using a combination of financial derivative 

instruments as part of a program to manage the fixed and floating 

interest rate mix of the total debt portfolio and related overall cost 

of borrowing. 

Risk of Refinancing Debt Owed to DuPont 

Conoco is obligated to repay all outstanding debt owed to DuPont 

at such time as DuPont's direct or indirect voting power in Conoco 

falls below 50 percent of the outstanding voting power of Conoco. 

The Company intends to refinance outstanding related party debt 

owed to DuPont with a combination of commercial paper and 

public debt in 1999. On February 12,1999, Conoco filed a "shelf" 

registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933 pursuant 

to which it may issue debt securities. Conoco intends to use the 

proceeds from issuances of securities under the shelf registration 

statement to refinance a portion of the outstanding debt owed to 

DuPont. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able 

to refinance this debt on terms as favorable as those existing with 

respect to the debt owed to DuPont. 
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Report of Management 

Management is responsible for the Consolidated Financial Statements of Conoco Inc. (the "Company") and other information appearing in 
this annual report. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles 
considered by management to present fairly the Company's financial position, results of operations and cash flows. The Consolidated 
Financial Statements include some amounts that are based on management's best estimates and judgments. 

The Company's system of internal controls is designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the protection of assets against loss from 
unauthorized use or disposition, and the reliability of financial records for preparing financial statements and maintaining accountability for 
assets. The Company's business ethics policy is the cornerstone of the internal control system. This policy sets forth management's commit­
ment to conduct business worldwide with the highest ethical standards and in conformity with applicable laws. The business ethics policy 
also requires that all documents supporting transactions clearly describe their true nature and that all transactions be properly reported and 
classified in the financial records. The system is monitored by an extensive program of internal audit, and management believes that the sys­
tem of internal controls at December 31,1998, meets the objective noted above. 

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been audited by the Company's independent accountants, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP. The 
purpose of their audit is to independently affirm the fairness of management's reporting of financial position, results of operations and cash 
flows. To express the opinion set forth in their report, they study and evaluate the internal controls to the extent they deem necessary. The ade­
quacy of the Company's internal controls and the accounting principles employed in financial reporting are under the general oversight of the 
Audit and Compliance Committee of the Board of Directors. This committee also has responsibility for employing the independent account­
ants, subject to stockholder ratification. No member of this committee may be an officer or employee of the Company. The independent 
accountants and the internal auditors have direct access to the Audit and Compliance Committee, and they meet with the Audit and Compliance 
Committee from time to time, with and without management present, to discuss accounting, auditing and financial reporting matters. 

Archie W. Dunham Robert W. Goldman W. David Welch 
President and Chief Executive Officer Senior Vice President, Finance, Controller 

and Chief Financial Officer 

Report of Independent Accountants 

To the Stockholders and the Board of Directors of Conoco Inc. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements appearing on pages 45 through 71 of this annual report present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of Conoco Inc. and its subsidiaries at December 31,1998 and 1997, and the results of their operations and 
their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,1998, in conformity with generally accepted accounting princi­
ples. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management; our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with generally accepted 
auditing standards, which require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for the opinion expressed above. 

Houston, Texas 
February 15,1999 
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Consolidated Statement of Income 
(in millions, except pet share) 

Year Ended December 31 
1998 1997 1996 

Revenues 
Sales and Other Operating Revenues* $ 22.796 S 25,796 S 24,230 
Other Income (Note 4} 372 467 186 

Total Revenues 23,168 26,263 24,416 

Costs and Expenses 
Cost of Goods Sold and Other Operating Expenses 13,840 16,226 14,560 
Selling, General and Administrative Expenses 736 726 755 
Stock Option Provision (Note 22) 236 — — 
Exploration Expenses 380 457 404 
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization 1,113 1,179 1,085 
Taxes Other Than on Income* (Note 5) 5,970 5,532 5,637 
Interest and Debt Expense (Note 6) 199 36 74 

Total Costs and Expenses 22,474 24,156 22,515 

Income Before income Taxes 694 2,107 1,901 
Provision for Income Taxes (Note 7) 244 1,010 1,038 

Net Income $ 450 $ 1,097 $ 863 

Earnings Per Share** (Note 8) 
Basic $ .95 $ 2.51 $ 1.98 
Diluted $ .95 $ 2.51 $ 1.98 

Weighted Average Shares Outstanding: 
Class A** 37 — — 
Class B 437 437 437 

Total Basic 474 437 437 
Stock Options** 1 — — 

Total Diluted 475 437 437 

* Includes petroleum excise taxes $ 5,801 $ 5,349 $ 5,461 

* * Earnings Per Share for the periods prior to the Offerings was calculated using only Class B Common Stock, as required by SFAS No. 128 
(see Note 8). 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Consolidated Balance Sheet 
(In millions) 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Marketable Securities 
Accounts and Notes Receivable (Note 9) 
Notes Receivable — Related Parties (Note 3) 
Inventories (Note 10) 
Prepaid Expenses 

Total Current Assets 
Property, Plant and Equipment (Note 11) 
Less; Accumulated Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization 

Net Property, Plant and Equipment 

Investment in Affiliates (Note 12) 
Long-Term Notes Receivable — Related Parties (Note 3) 
Other Assets (Note 13) 

Total 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY/OWNER'S NET INVESTMENT 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable (Note 14) 
Short-Term Borrowings — Related Parties (Note 3) 
Other Short-Term Borrowings and Capital Lease Obligations (Note 15) 
Income Taxes (Note 7) 
Other Accrued Liabilities (Note 16) 

Total Current Liabilities 
Long-Term Borrowings — Related Parties {Note 3) 
Other Long-Term Borrowings and Capital Lease Obligations (Note 17) 
Deferred Income Taxes (Note 7) 
Other Liabilities and Deferred Credits (Note 18) 

Total Liabilities 

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (Note 26) 
Minority Interests (Note 19) 
Owner's Net Investment 
Stockholders' Equity (Note 20) 

Preferred Stock, $.01 par value: 
250,000,000 shares authorized; none issued 

Class A Common Stock, $.01 par value: 
3,000,000,000 shares authorized; 191,497,821 shares issued 

Class B Common Stock, $.01 par value; 
1,600,000,000 shares authorized; 436,543,573 shares issued and outstanding 

Additional Paid-in Capital 
Accumulated Deficit 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss (Note 21) 
Treasury Stock, at cost (249,863 Class A shares) 

Total Stockholders' Equity 

Total Stockholders' Equity/Owner's Net Investment 

Total 

See accompanying. Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31 
1998 1997 

$ 394 $ 1,147 
— 7 

1,191 1,497 
— 490 

807 830 
378 236 

2,770 4,207 
22,094 21,229 

(10,681) (10,401) 

11,413 10,828 

1,363 1,085 
— 450 

529 492 

$ 16,075 $ 17,062 

$ 1,312 $ 1,090 
— 644 
52 72 

199 545 
1,162 1,289 

2,725 3,640 
4,596 1,450 

93 106 
1,714 1,739 
2,200 1,922 

11,328 8,857 

309 309 
8,087 

2 — 

4 — 

4,955 — 
(244) — 
(274) (191) 

(5) — 

4,438 (191) 

4,438 7,896 

$ 16,075 $ 17,062 
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Consolidated Statement of Stockholders' Equity/Owner's Net Investment 
and Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss (Notes 20 and 21) 
(In millions) 

Accumulated 
Owner's Additional Other 

Net Common Paid-in Accumulated Comprehensive Comprehensive Treasury 
Investment Stock Capital Delicit Income Loss Stock 

Balance January 1,1996 S 6,762 S (8) 
Comprehensive Income 

Net Income 863 S 863 
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss): 

Foreign Currency 
Translation Adjustment (39) 

Minimum Pension 
Liability Adjustment (10) 

Other Comprehensive Loss... (49) (49) 

Comprehensive Income . . . $ 814 

Net Cash Contribution to Owner (993) 
Other Transfer from Owner 4 

Balance December 31,1996 6,636 (57) 
Comprehensive Income 

Net Income (Loss) 1,097 $ 1,097 
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss): 

Foreign Currency 
Translation Adjustment (121) 

Minimum Pension 
Liability Adjustment (13) 

Other Comprehensive Loss .. (134) (134) 

Comprehensive Income . . . $ 963 

Net Cash Contribution from Owner 360 
Other Transfers to Owner (6) 

Balance December 31,1997 8,087 (191) 
Comprehensive Income 

Net Income (Loss) 694 $ (244) $ 450 
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss): 

Foreign Currency 
Translation Adjustment (25) 

Minimum Pension 
Liability Adjustment (58) 

Other Comprehensive Loss .. (83) (83) 

Comprehensive Income . . . $ 367 

Net Cash Contribution to Owner (512) 
Dividends to Owner (Note 3) (8,200) 
Other Transfers from Owner 433 
Capitalization from Owner at Ofterings .. (502) $ 4 $ 498 
Initial Public Offerings 2 4,226 
Compensation Plans (5) 
Treasury Stock Purchases $ (5) 
Stock Option Provision (Note 22) 236 

Balance December 31,1998 $ — $ 6 $ 4,955 $ (244) $ (274) $ (5) 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 
(In millions) 

Cash Provided by Operations 
Net Income 
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Cash Provided by Operations: 

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization 
Dry Hole Costs and Impairment of Unproved Properties 
Stock Option Provision (Note 22) 
Inventory Write-down to Market (Note 10) 
Deferred Income Taxes (Note 7) 
Income Applicable to Minority Interests 
Other Non-Cash Charges and Credits — Net 
Decrease (Increase) in Operating Assets: 

Accounts and Notes Receivable 
Inventories 
Other Operating Assets 

Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable and Other Operating Liabilities 
Accrued Interest and Income Taxes (Notes 6 and 7) 

Cash Provided by Operations 
Investing Activities (Note 24) 

Purchases of Property, Plant and Equipment 
Investments in Affiliates 
Proceeds from Sales of Assets and Subsidiaries 
Net Decrease (Increase) in Short-Term Financial Instruments 

Cash Used for Investing Activities 
Financing Activities 

Short-Term Borrowings — Receipts 
— Payments 

Other Long-Term Borrowings — Receipts 
— Payments 

Proceeds from Initial Public Offerings (Notes 3 and 20) 
Treasury Stock Purchases 
Transactions with Related Parties: 

Notes Receivable — Receipts 
— Payments 

Borrowings — Receipts 
— Payments 

Net Cash Contribution From (To) Owner 
Increase (Decrease) in Minority Interests (Note 19) 

Cash Used for Financing Activities 
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash 
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 

Year Ended December 31 

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Financing Activities: 
Transactions with Related Parties (Note 3): 

Dividends to Owner $ (8,200) 
Promissory Note Issued 7,500 
Notes Receivable Reduced 700 
Borrowings Contributed to Capital (544) 

Total Non-Cash Financing Activities $ (544) 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

1998 1997 1996 

$ 450 $ 1,097 $ 863 

1,113 1,179 1,085 
163 169 137 
236 — — 
97 — — 
(32) 16 10 
21 24 19 

(137) (271) 66 

125 127 (280) 
(62) (79) 22 
(172) (96) 10 

(85) 622 362 
(344) 88 102 
1,373 2,876 2,396 

(1,965) (2,644) (1,616) 
(385) (339) (326) 
721 565 328 
31 381 (33) 

(1,598) (2,037) (1,647) 

— 24 
(26) (2) (90) 
— 33 38 
(4) (3) (1) 

4,228 — — 
(5) — — 

444 9 402 
(152) (617) (9) 
927 413 706 

(5,434) (695) (520) 
(512) 360 (993) 
(21) (21) 280 
(555) (499) (187) 
27 (39) (2) 

(753) 301 560 
1,147 846 286 

$ 394 $ 1,147 $ 846 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Dollars in millions, except per share) 

1. Basis of Presentation 

Conoco Inc., including its consolidated subsidiaries, ("Conoco" or 

the "Company") is an integrated, global energy company that is 

involved in the Upstream and Downstream segments of the petro­

leum business. Activities of the Upstream operating segment 

include exploring for, and developing, producing and selling crude 

oil, natural gas and natural gas liquids. Activities of the 

Downstream operating segment include refining crude oil and 

other feedstocks into petroleum products, buying and selling 

crude oil and refined products and transporting, distributing and 

marketing petroleum products. The Company has four reporting 

segments for its Upstream and Downstream operating segments, 

reflecting geographic division between the United States and 

International. Corporate and Other includes general corporate 

expenses, financing costs and other non-operating items, and 

results for electric power and related-party insurance operations. 

The initial public offerings (the "Offerings") of the Class A 

Common Stock of Conoco, a subsidiary of E.I. du Pont de 

Nemours and Company ("DuPont"), commenced on October 21, 

1998, and the Class A Common Stock began trading on the New 

York Stock Exchange on October 22,1998. The Offerings consist­

ed of 191,456,427 shares of Class A Common Stock issued at a 

price of $23 per share, and represented DuPont's first step in the 

planned divestiture of its entire petroleum business. Through its 

ownership of 100% of the Company's Class B Common Stock 

(436,543,573 shares), DuPont owned approximately 70% of the 

Company's common-stock representing approximately 92% of the 

combined voting power of all classes of voting stock of the 

Company at December 31,1998. The holders of Class A Common 

Stock and Class B Common Stock generally have identical rights, 

except that holders of Class A Common Stock are entitled to one 

vote per share while holders of Class B Common Stock are enti­

tled to five votes per share on matters to be voted on by stock­

holders. 

Effective at the time of the Offerings, Conoco's capital struc­

ture was established and the transfer to Conoco of certain sub­

sidiaries previously owned by DuPont was substantially complete, 

resulting in direct ownership of those subsidiaries. Accordingly, 

for periods subsequent to the Offerings, financial information is 

presented on a consolidated basis. 

Prior to the date of the Offerings, operations were conducted 

by Conoco Inc., subsidiaries of Conoco Inc. and, in some cases, 

subsidiaries of DuPont. The accompanying Consolidated Financial 

Statements for these periods are presented on a carve-out basis 

prepared from DuPont's historical accounting records, and include 

the historical operations of both entities owned by Conoco and 

operations transferred to Conoco by DuPont at the time of the 

Offerings. In this context, no direct ownership relationship existed 

among alt the various units comprising Conoco. Accordingly, 

DuPont and its subsidiaries' net investment in Conoco ("Owner's 

Net Investment") is shown in lieu of Stockholders' Equity in the 

Consolidated Financial Statements. Net Cash Contributions from/to 

Owner prior to the Offerings include funds transferred between 

Conoco and DuPont for operating needs, cash dividends paid and 

other equity transactions. 

The Consolidated Statement of Income includes all revenues 

and costs directly attributable to Conoco, including costs for facili­

ties, functions and services used by Conoco at shared sites and 

costs for certain functions and services performed by centralized 

DuPont organizations and directly charged to Conoco based on 

usage. In addition, services performed by Conoco on DuPont's 

behalf are directly charged to DuPont. The results of operations 

also include allocations of DuPont's general corporate expenses 

through the date of the Offerings. 

Prior to the date of the Offerings, all charges and allocations of 

cost for facilities, functions and services performed by DuPont 

organizations for Conoco have been deemed to have been paid by 

Conoco to DuPont, in cash, in the period in which the cost was 

recorded in the Consolidated Financial Statements. Allocations of 

current income taxes receivable or payable are similarly deemed to 

have been remitted, in cash, by or to DuPont in the period the 

related income taxes were recorded. Subsequent to the Offerings, 

such costs are billed directly under transitional service agree­

ments, and income taxes are paid directly to the taxing authorities, 

or to DuPont, as appropriate. 

All of the allocations and estimates in the Consolidated 

Financial Statements are based on assumptions that management 

believes are reasonable under the circumstances. However, these 

allocations and estimates are not necessarily indicative of the 

costs and expenses that would have resulted if Conoco had been 

operated as a separate entity for periods prior to the Offerings. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Dollars in mil l ions, except pur shari;) 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Consolidation 

The accounts of wholly owned and majority-owned subsidiaries 

are included in the Consolidated Financial Statements. The equity 

method is used to account for investments in corporate entities, 

partnerships and limited liability companies in which the Company 

exerts significant influence, generally having a 20-50% ownership 

interest. The Company's 50.1 percent non-controlling interest in 

Petrozuata CA. in Venezuela is accounted for using the equity 

method because the minority shareholder, a subsidiary of the 

national oil company of the Republic of Venezuela, has substantive 

participating rights. Undivided interests in oil and gas joint ven­

tures and transportation assets are combined on a pro rata basis. 

Other investments, excluding marketable securities, are carried 

at cost. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with general­

ly accepted accounting principles requires management to make 

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 

assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and the disclosure of 

contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results may differ from 

those estimates and assumptions. 

Cash Equivalents 

Cash equivalents represent investments with maturities of three 

months or less from time of purchase. They are carried at cost 

plus accrued interest, which approximates fair value. 

Inventories 

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost or market. Cost is 

determined under the last-in, first-out ("LIFO") method for inven­

tories of crude oil and petroleum products. Cost for remaining 

inventories, principally materials and supplies, is generally deter­

mined by the average cost method. Market is determined on a 

regional basis and any lower of cost or market write-down is 

recorded as a permanent adjustment to the cost of inventory. 

Property, Plant and Equipment ("PP&E") 

PP&E is carried at cost. Depreciation of PP&E, other than oil and 

gas properties, is generally computed on a straight-line basis over 

the estimated economic lives ofthe facilities, which for major 

assets range from 14 to 25 years. When assets that are part of a 

composite group are retired, sold, abandoned or otherwise dis­

posed of, the cost, net of sales proceeds or salvage value, is 

charged against the accumulated reserve for depreciation, deple­

tion and amortization ("DD&A"). Where depreciation is accumulat­

ed for specific assets, gains or losses on disposal are included in 

period income. 

Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense; replacements 

and improvements are capitalized. 

Oil and Gas Properties 

The Company follows the successful efforts method of accounting, 

under which the costs of property acquisitions, successful 

exploratory wells, development wells and related support equip­

ment and facilities are capitalized. The costs of producing proper­

ties are amortized at the field level on a unit-of-production method. 

Unproved properties which are individually significant are peri­

odically assessed for impairment, whereas the impairment of indi­

vidually insignificant properties is provided by amortizing the 

costs based on past experience and the estimated holding period. 

Exploratory well costs are expensed in the period the well is deter­

mined to be unsuccessful. All other exploration costs, including 

geological and geophysical costs, production costs and overhead 

costs, are expensed in the period incurred. 

The estimated costs of dismantlement and removal of oil and 

gas related facilities are accrued over the properties' productive 

lives using the unit-of-production method and recognized as a lia­

bility as the amortization expense is recorded. 

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets 

Long-lived assets with recorded values that are not expected to be 

recovered through future cash flows are written down to current 

fair value through additional amortization or depreciation provi­

sions. Fair value is generally determined from estimated discount­

ed future net cash flows. 

Environmental Costs 

Environmental expenditures are expensed or capitalized, as appro­

priate, depending on their future economic benefit. Expenditures 

that relate to an existing condition caused by past operations, and 

that do not have future economic benefit, are expensed. Liabilities 

related to these future costs are recorded on an undiscounted 

basis when environmental assessments and/or remediation activi­

ties are probable and the costs can be reasonably estimated. 

Stock Compensation 

The Company applies Accounting Principles Board ("APB") 

Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees," and 

related interpretations in accounting for stock options. Pro forma 

information regarding changes in net income and earnings per 
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share data it the accounting prescribed by Statement of Financial 

Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-

Based Compensation," had been applied is presented in Note 22. 

Income Taxes 
The provision for income taxes has been determined using the 

asset and liability approach of accounting for income taxes. Under 

this approach, deferred taxes represent the future tax conse­

quences expected to occur when the reported amounts of assets 

and liabilities are recovered or paid. The provision for income 

taxes represents income taxes paid or payable for the current year 

plus the change in deferred taxes during the year. Deferred taxes 

result from differences between the financial and tax bases of the 

Company's assets and liabilities and are adjusted for changes in 

tax rates and tax laws when changes are enacted. Valuation 

allowances are recorded to reduce deferred tax assets when it is 

more likely than not that a tax benefit will not be realized. 

Prior to the date of the Offerings, Conoco was included in the 

DuPont consolidated tax return and the provision for income taxes 

was determined using the loss benefit method. Under the loss 

benefit method, the current tax provision or benefit is allocated 

based on the amount expected to be paid or received from the 

consolidated group and benefits of losses and credit carry for­

wards are recorded when such benefits are expected to be realized 

by members of the consolidated group. The pro forma effect on 

the Consolidated Statement of Income reflecting the provision for 

income taxes on a separate return basis prior to the Offerings is 

not material. For periods ending after the Offerings, Conoco will 

file a separate tax return. Accordingly, for periods subsequent to 

the Offerings, the provision for income taxes has been determined 

on a separate tax return basis. 

Provision has been made for income taxes on unremitted 

earnings of subsidiaries and affiliates, except in cases in which 

earnings are deemed to be permanently invested. 

Foreign Currency Translation 

Local currency is the functional currency for the Company's inte­

grated Western European petroleum operations. For subsidiaries 

whose functional currency is the local currency, assets and liabili­

ties denominated in local currency are translated into United 

States dollars at end-of-period exchange rates. The resultant 

translation adjustment is a component of Accumulated Other 

Comprehensive Loss (see Note 21). Assets and liabilities denomi­

nated in other than the local currency are remeasured into the 

local currency prior to translation into United States dollars, and 

the resultant exchange gains or losses, together with their related 

tax effects, are included in income in the period in which they 

occur. Income and expenses are translated into United States dol­

lars at average exchange rates in effect during the period. 

For subsidiaries where the United States dollar is the function­

al currency, all foreign currency asset and liability amounts are 

remeasured into United States dollars at end-of-period exchange 

rates, except for inventories, prepaid expenses and property, plant 

and equipment, which are remeasured at historical rates. Foreign 

currency income and expenses are remeasured at average 

exchange rates in effect during the year, except for expenses relat­

ed to balance sheet amounts, which are remeasured at historical 

exchange rates. Exchange gains and losses arising from remea-

surement of foreign currency-denominated monetary assets and 

liabilities are included in current period income. 

Effective January 1,1999, the Euro was adopted as the local 

currency by 11 countries participating in the European Economic 

and Monetary Union. For those countries in which the Company 

operates, the Euro concurrently became the functional currency. 

Commodity Hedging and Trading Activities 

The Company enters into energy-related futures, forwards, swaps, 

and options in various markets to balance its physical systems, to 

meet customer needs, and to manage its exposure to price fluctu­

ations on anticipated crude oil, natural gas, refined product and 

electric power transactions. 

Under the Company's policy, hedging includes only those 

transactions that offset physical positions and reduce overall 

Company exposure to price risk. Trading is defined as any transac­

tion that does not meet the definition of hedging. 

Gains and losses on hedging contracts are deferred and 

included in the measurement of the related transaction. Changes 

in market values of trading contracts are reflected in income in the 

period the change occurs. 

In the event a derivative designated as a hedge is terminated 

prior to the maturation of the hedged transaction, gains or losses 

realized at termination are deferred and included in the measure­

ment of the hedged transaction. If a hedged transaction matures, 

is sold, extinguished or terminated prior to the maturity of a deriv­

ative designated as a hedge of such transaction, gains or losses 

associated with the derivative through the date the transaction 

matured are included in the measurement of the hedged transac­

tion and the derivative is reclassified as for trading purposes. 

Derivatives designated as a hedge of an anticipated transaction are 

reclassified as for trading purposes if the anticipated transaction is 

no longer likely to occur. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Dollars in mill ions, except per share) 

In the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, the Company 

reports the cash flows resulting from its hedging activities in the 

same category as the related item that is being hedged. 

Recent Accounting Standards 

In June 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") 

issued SFAS No. 131, "Disclosures about Segments of an 

Enterprise and Related Information," which the Company has 

adopted for the year ended December 31,1998. This standard 

requires disclosing segment information on the same basis used 

internally for evaluating segment performance and deciding how 

to allocate resources to segments. It also requires disclosure of 

revenue and long-lived assets attributed to operations in individual 

countries outside the United States for which such information is 

material. No substantive changes in segment reporting resulted 

from this standard. The Company has four reporting segments for 

its Upstream and Downstream operating segments, reflecting geo­

graphic division between the United States and International. In 

addition, geographic reporting changed with revenues and long-

lived assets attributed to operations in the United Kingdom, 

Germany and Norway disclosed separately. 

In February 1998, the FASB issued SFAS No. 132, "Employers' 

Disclosure About Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits," 

that revised disclosure requirements for pension and other postre­

tirement benefits. This statement did not affect measurement of 

the expense of the Company's pension and other postretirement 

benefits. The Company has adopted the disclosure requirements 

of this Statement for the year ended December 31,1998. 

In June 1998, the FASB issued SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for 

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities," which requires 

that companies recognize all derivatives as either assets or liabili­

ties in the balance sheet and measure those instruments at fair 

value. SFAS No. 133 provides, if certain conditions are met, that a 

derivative may be specifically designated as (1) a hedge of the 

exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognized asset or 

liability or an unrecognized firm commitment (fair value hedge), 

(2) a hedge of the exposure to variable cash flows of a forecasted 

transaction (cash flow hedge), or (3) a hedge of the foreign cur­

rency exposure of a net investment in a foreign operation, an 

unrecognized firm commitment, an available-for-sale security or a 

foreign-currency-denominated forecasted transaction (foreign cur­

rency hedge). Under SFAS No. 133, the accounting for changes in 

fair value of a derivative depends on its intended use and designa­

tion. For a fair value hedge, the gain or loss is recognized in earn­

ings in the period of change together with the offsetting loss or 

gain on the hedged item. For a cash flow hedge, the effective por­

tion of the derivative's gain or loss is initially reported as a compo­

nent of other comprehensive income and subsequently reclassified 

into earnings when the forecasted transaction affects earnings. For 

a foreign currency hedge, the gain or loss is reported in other 

comprehensive income as part of the cumulative translation 

adjustment. For all other items not designated as hedging instru­

ments, the gain or loss is recognized in earnings in the period of 

change. The Company is required to adopt this Statement by the 

first quarter of 2000 and is currently assessing its effect on the 

Consolidated Financial Statements. 

3. Related Party Transactions 

The Consolidated Financial Statements include significant transac­

tions with DuPont involving services (such as cash management, 

other financial services, purchasing, legal, computer and corporate 

aviation) and general corporate expenses that were provided 

between Conoco and centralized DuPont organizations. For peri­

ods prior to the Offerings, the costs of services have been directly 

charged or allocated between Conoco and DuPont using methods 

management believes are reasonable. These methods include 

negotiated usage rates, dedicated asset assignment and propor­

tionate corporate formulas involving assets, revenues and 

employees. Such charges and allocations are not necessarily 

indicative of what would have been incurred if Conoco had been 

a separate entity. 

Amounts charged and allocated to Conoco for these services 

were $121, $125 and $101 for the years 1998,1997 and 1996, 

respectively, and are principally included in Selling, General and 

Administrative Expenses. Conoco provided DuPont services, such 

as computer, legal and purchasing, as well as certain technical and 

plant operating services, which amounted to $61, $62 and $66 in 

1998,1997 and 1996, respectively. These charges to DuPont were 

treated as reductions, as appropriate, of Cost of Goods Sold and 

Other Operating Expenses or Selling, General and Administrative 

Expenses. 

Interest expense charged by DuPont was $264, $124 and 

$143 for the years 1998,1997 and 1996, respectively, and reflects 

market-based interest rates. A portion of this and other interest 

and debt expense was capitalized as cost associated with major 

construction projects. Interest income from DuPont was $43, 

$11 and $57 for the same years and also reflects market-based 

interest rates. 
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Sales and Other Operating Revenues include sales of products 

from Conoco to DuPont, principally natural gas and gas liquids to 

supply several DuPont plant sites. These sales totaled $427, $420 

and $413 for the years 1998,1997 and 1996, respectively. Also 

included are revenues from insurance premiums charged to 

DuPont for property and casualty coverage outside the United 

States. These revenues totaled $20, $22 and $21 for the years 

1998,1997 and 1996, respectively. Purchases of products from 

DuPont during these periods were not material. 

Subsequent to the Offerings, these intercompany arrange­

ments between DuPont and Conoco, excluding insurance coverage 

provided to DuPont, are being provided under transition service 

agreements or other long-term agreements. It is not anticipated 

that a change, if any, in these costs and revenues would have a 

material effect on the Company's results of operations or consoli­

dated financial position. 

Accounts and Notes Receivable include amounts due from 

DuPont of $80 and $79 at December 31,1998 and 1997, respec­

tively, representing current month balances of transactions 

between Conoco and DuPont, mainly product sales and certain 

charges billed annually. Accounts Payable include amounts due 

DuPont of $52 and $4 at December 31,1998 and 1997, respec­

tively. Other Liabilities include accrued interest of $51 due DuPont 

at December 31,1998. 

Amounts representing notes receivable or borrowings from 

DuPont, including its subsidiary organizations, are identified as 

related parties and presented separately in the Consolidated 

Balance Sheet. The current portion of Notes Receivable represents 

the accumulation of a variety of cash transfers and operating 

transactions with DuPont. These balances are generally interest 

bearing and represent net amounts of cash transferred for funding 

and cash management purposes and amounts charged between 

the companies for certain product and service purchases. At 

December 31,1997, the long-term portion of Notes Receivable 

and amounts shown for Short-Term and Long-Term Borrowings 

represent borrowings between Conoco and DuPont with estab­

lished due dates at market-based interest rates, except for certain 

short-term non-interest bearing borrowings due DuPont of $492. 

At December 31,1998, related balances only reflected long-term 

borrowings due DuPont as further described. 

In July 1998, a dividend was declared and paid by the 

Company in the form of a promissory note (the "Note") to DuPont 

in the aggregate principal amount of $7,500 bearing interest at a 

rate of 6.0125 percent per annum and due on January 2, 2000. 

The Note may be voluntarily prepaid without penalty or premium. 

The Note also provides for mandatory prepayments in the event 
cash proceeds are realized by the Company from the incurrence of 

indebtedness or the issuance of equity securities by the Company 

or its subsidiaries. The Note includes certain covenants and cus­

tomary events of default, including failure to pay interest when 

due, certain events of bankruptcy of the Company and change of 

control. The consent of DuPont is also required prior to the 

Company entering into certain transactions. 

In September 1998, the Company declared a dividend of S700 

paid through a reduction of notes receivable from DuPont and fur­

ther certain intercompany notes were created. 

The net proceeds from the Offerings referred to in Note 1 were 

$4,228, after deducting the underwriting discounts and commis­

sions payable by the Company. The Company used these net pro­

ceeds to repay indebtedness owed to DuPont or purchase a por­

tion of the indebtedness owed by certain subsidiaries of the 

Company to DuPont as follows: 

(a) to pay accrued interest ($124) on the $7,500 Note and then to 

repay principal ($2,654) on such Note to the extent necessary 

to reduce the principal amount to $4,846; 

(b) to purchase certain intercompany notes denominated in 

Norwegian Kroner with an aggregate principal amount of 

approximately $461 after conversion to U.S. dollars, together 

with accrued interest ($9); 

(c) to pay accrued interest ($8) and a portion ofthe principal 

($820) on a certain other intercompany note to the extent nec­

essary to reduce the principal amount to $7; 

(d) to pay a portion of the principal ($152) on an intercompany 

demand note which reduced the outstanding balance to $52. 

During 1998, DuPont made capital contributions of $544 to 

the Company reflecting the retirement of certain non-interest bear­

ing borrowings of $492 and the remaining balance of $52 on the 

foregoing demand note. 

Subsequent to the Offerings, the Company made an additional 

principal payment of $257 on the Note reducing the outstanding 

balance to $4,589 at December 31,1998. Aggregate borrowings 

from related parties at December 31,1998, totaled $4,596 and 

reflected a weighted average interest rate of 6.0 percent with 

maturity on January 2, 2000. 

On October 27,1998, the Company and DuPont entered into a 

Revolving Credit Agreement under which DuPont will provide the 

Company with a revolving credit facility in principal amount of up 

to $500. Loans under the Revolving Credit Agreement will be sub­

ject to mandatory repayment to the extent the Company's cash 

and cash equivalents exceed $325 or such higher amount as the 

Company and DuPont may agree. Loans under this facility bear 

interest at a rate equal to 30-day LIBOR plus 0.20 percent per 

annum and may be voluntarily prepaid without penalty or premi­

um. There was no outstanding debt under this facility on 

December 31,1998. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Dollars in millions, except per share) 

The Company is obJigated to repay all outstanding debt owed 

to DuPont at such time as DuPont's direct or indirect voting power 

in the Company falls below 50 percent of the outstanding voting 
power of the Company. The Company intends to refinance outstand­

ing related party debt owed to DuPont with a combination of com-

merciai paper and public debt in f 999. 

4. Other Income 

1998 1997 1996 

Interest income 
Related parties 

(see Note 3) $ 43 $ 11 $ 57 
Other, net of miscellaneous 

interest expense 46 66 67 

89 77 124 
Equity in earnings of affiliates 

(see Note 12) 2 2 U. 40 (25) 
Gain on sales of assets{S) 206 314 84 
Exchange gain (loss) 51 27 (5) 
Other —net 4 9 8 

$ 372 $ 467 $ 186 

( 1) Includes a $5 charge for write-down of inventories to market 
in accordance with the Company's inventory valuation policy 
(see Note 2). 

(2) 1998 includes a gain of $8 3 from sale of certain Upstream 
properties in the North Sea and the United States. 1997 includes 
a gain of $239 from sale of certain Upstream properties in the 
North Sea. 

5. Taxes Other Than on Income 

1998 1997 1996 

Petroleum excise taxes 

u.s $ 1,286 $ 1,201 $ 1,145 
Non-U.S 4,515 4,148 4,316 

5,801 5,349 5,461 
Payroll taxes 42 43 48 
Property taxes 64 63 55 
Production and other taxes . . . 63 77 73 

$ 5,970 $ 5,532 $ 5,637 

6. Interest and Debt Expense 

1998 1997 1996 

Interest and debt cost incurred 
Related parties 

(see Note 3) £ 264 $ 124 $ 143 
Other 7 6 6 

271 130 149 
Less: Interest and debt cost 

capitalized 72 94 75 

Interest and debt expense E 199 $ 36 $ 74 

Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) was $145 in 1998, 

$33 in 1997 and $77 in 1996. 

7. Provision for Income Taxes 

1998 1997 1996 

Current tax expense 
U.S. federal ( (57) $ 64 $ 155 
U.S. state and local 10 5 8 
Non-U.S 323 925 865 

Total 276 994 1,028 

Deferred tax expense 
U.S. federal (51) 80 (78) 
U.S. state and local (5) 8 — 
Non-U.S 24 (72) 88 

Total (32) 16 10 

Provision for Income Taxes 244 1,010 1,038 
Foreign Currency Translation01 .. (22) — — 
Minimum Pension Liability ( 1 )... (26) (7) 

Total Provision S G 196 $ 1,003 $ 1,033 

C) Represents respective deferred tax provisions for adjustments 
included in other comprehensive loss (see Note 21). 

Total income taxes paid worldwide were $714 in 1998, $935 in 

1997 and $901 in 1996. 
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The significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities 

at December 31,1998 and 1997 are as follows: 

1998 1997 

Asset Liability Asset Liability 

Property, plant and 
equipment $ 233 S 2,296 S 182 S 2,219 

Employee benefits 247 — 166 — 
Other accrued 

expenses 237 — 273 — 
Inventories — 90 — 102 
Tax loss/tax credit 

carryforwards 496 — 417 — 
Other 25 188 27 16? 

Total $ 1,238 $ 2,574 $ 1,065 $ 2,490 

Valuation allowances .. (423) (392) 

Net $ 815 $ 673 

Valuation allowances, which reduce deferred tax assets to an 

amount that will more likely than not be realized, increased $31 

in 1998, primarily reflecting increases in tax assets representing 

operating losses incurred in exploration and start-up operations. 

Valuation allowances decreased by $22 in 1997, principally reflect­

ing a $37 decrease related to tax assets representing operating 

losses which the Company determined will more likely than not be 

realized in future years. This decrease was partially offset by an 

increase of $15 reflecting offsets to operating losses. Valuation 

allowances in 1996 increased by $52 to offset increases in deferred 

tax assets resulting primarily from operating losses incurred in 

exploration and start-up operations. 

Under the tax laws of various jurisdictions in which the 

Company operates, deductions or credits that cannot be fully 

utilized for tax purposes during the current year may be carried 

forward, subject to statutory limitations, to reduce taxable income 

or taxes payable in a future year. At December 31,1998, the tax 

effect of such carry forwards approximated $496. Of this amount, 

$312 has no expiration date, $3 expires in 1999, $5 expires in 

2000, $75 expires in 2001, $46 expires in 2002, and $55 expires 

in 2003 and later years. 

Current deferred tax liabilities (included in the Consolidated 

Balance Sheet caption "Income Taxes") were $76 and $122 at 

December 31,1998 and 1997, respectively. 

Current deferred tax assets included in Prepaid Expenses were 

$7 at December 31,1997. In addition, Other Assets includes 

deferred tax assets of $31 and $37 at December 31, 1998 and 

1997, respectively. 

An analysis of the Company's effective income tax rate follows: 

1998 1997 1996 

Statutory U.S. federal 
income tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 

Higher effective tax rate on 
non-U.S. operations 7.8 13.9 21.6 

Alternative fuels credit (8.2) (3.0) (3.4) 
Reduced tax benefit from 

Stock Option Provision 4.9 — — 
Realization of unbenefited loss 

from sale of subsidiary (4.6) — — 
Other —net 0.3 2.0 1.4 

Effective income tax rate 35.2% 47.9% 54.6% 

Earnings before income taxes shown below are based on the 

location of the corporate unit to which such earnings are attribut­

able. However, since such earnings are often subject to taxation 

in more than one country, the income tax provision shown above 

as U.S. or non-U.S. does not correspond to the earnings set 

forth below. 

1998 1997 1996 

U.S $ (173) $ 740 $ 563 
Non-U.S 867 1,367 1,338 

$ 694 $ 2,107 $ 1,901 

At December 31,1998 and 1997, respectively, unremitted 

earnings of non-U.S. subsidiaries totaling $1,536 and $1,645 were 

deemed to be permanently invested. No deferred tax liability has 

been recognized with regard to the remittance of such earnings. 

it is not practicable to estimate the income tax liability that might 

be incurred if such earnings were remitted to the United States. 

8. Earnings Per Share 

Basic earnings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing net income 

(the numerator) by the weighted average number of common shares 

outstanding plus the effects of award and fee deferrals that are 

invested in Conoco stock units by certain employees and directors of 

the Company (the denominator). Diluted EPS is similarly computed, 

except that the denominator is increased to include the dilutive 

effects of outstanding stock options awarded under Conoco's com­

pensation plans (see Note 22). 
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As described in Note 1, the Company's capita) structure was estab­
lished at the time of the Offerings. In accordance with SEC Staff 
Accounting Bulletin No. 98, the capitalization of Class B Common 
Stock has been retroactively reflected for the purposes of presenting 
earnings per share for periods prior to the Offerings. For the period 
subsequent to the Offerings, basic EPS reflects the Class B Common 
Stock plus the weighted average from the date of the Offerings of 
Class A Common Stock and deferred award units outstanding at the 
date of the Offerings. Corresponding diluted EPS for 1998 includes an 
additional 1,659,816 shares representing the weighted average dilutive 
effect'of outstanding stock options that resulted from the concurrent 
cancellation of DuPont stock options at the date of the Offerings and 
issuance of options with respect to Class A Common Stock. 

The denominator is based on the following weighted average 
number of common shares outstanding: 

1998 1997 1996 
Basic 473,826,632 
Diluted 475,486,448 

436,543,573 
436,543,573 

436,543,573 
436,543,573 

Variable stock options for 1,724,146 shares of common stock 
were outstanding at December 31,1998, but were not included in 
the computation of diluted EPS since the threshold price of $32.88 
required for these options to be vested had not been reached. 

Common shares held as Treasury Stock are deducted in deter­
mining the number of shares outstanding. 

Management View 
The substance of the Offerings was the sale by DuPont of approxi­
mately 30 percent ownership of Conoco. Therefore, management 
believes a more meaningful presentation of basic EPS is to divide 
historical net income for all periods presented by the total Class A 
and Class B Common Stock plus deferred award units outstanding 
immediately after the Offerings. For diluted EPS, weighted average 
shares have been adjusted to reflect the effect of outstanding stock 
options immediately after the offerings as though outstanding for all 
periods presented. Using this presentation, but excluding any pro 
forma adjustment for additional interest expense on the dividend 
Note (see Note 3), EPS would be as follows: 

1998 

Basic . 
Diluted 

.72 

.71 
1.75 
1.72 

1996 
1.37 
1.36 

9. Accounts and Notes Receivable 

Trade 
Related parties (see Note 3) 
Other 

December 31 

1998 1997 

$ 805 $ 916 
80 79 
306 502 

$ 1,191 $ 1,497 

See Note 27 for a description of operating segment markets 

and associated concentrations of credit risk. 

10. Inventories 

Crude oil and petroleum products 
Other merchandise 
Materials and supplies 

December 31 

1998 1997 

$ 661 $ 675 
22 25 
124 130 

$ 807 $ 830 

As a result of reduced crude oil and petroleum product price 

levels, a write-down to market of $97 was made in the fourth 

quarter of 1998, in accordance with the Company's inventory 

valuation policy (see Note 2). At December 31,1997, the excess 

of market over book value of inventories valued under the LIFO 

method was $152. Inventories valued at LIFO represented 82 per­

cent and 81 percent of consolidated inventories at December 31, 

1998 and 1997, respectively. 

During 1998, 1997 and 1996, certain LIFO inventory quantities 

were reduced resulting in partial liquidation of the LIFO bases, with 

no material effect on net income. 

11. Properly, Plant and Equipment 

December 31 

Gross Net 

1998 1997 

Oil and Gas Properties 
Unproved $ 1,159 $ 1,491 
Proved 13,488 12,420 

Other 1,280 1,316 

Total Upstream . . . 15,927 15,227 
Refining 3,834 3,803 
Marketing and 

Distribution 2,255 2,199 

Total Downstream .. 6,089 6,002 
Corporate(11 78 — 

1998 

; 942 
6,236 

845 
8,023 
1,958 

1,375 
3,333 

57 

1997 

i 1,230 
5,480 

871 

7,581 
1,952 

_1295 
3,247 

$22,094 $21,229 $11,413 $10,828 

(1) Includes aviation investment transferred from DuPont in 1998 
and corporate software. 

Property, Plant and Equipment includes Downstream gross 

assets acquired under capital leases of $41 at December 31,1998 

and 1997; related amounts included in Accumulated Depreciation, 

Depletion and Amortization were $12 and $10 at December 31, 

1998 and 1997, respectively. 
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12. Summarized Financial Information for Affiliated Companies 

Summarized consolidated financial information for affiliated 

companies for which Conoco uses the equity method of accounting 

(see Note 2, "Basis of Consolidation") is shown below on a 100 

percent basis. The most significant of these affiliates are Malaysia 

Refining Company Sdn. Bhd. (40%), Petrozuata CA. (50.1% - see 

Note 2), CFJ Properties (50%), Pocahontas Gas Partnership 

(50%), Excel Paralubes (50%), Polar Lights Company (50%), and 

Ceska Rafinerska a.s. (16.33%). 

Dividends received from equity affiliates were $105 in 1998, 

$58 in 1997 and $85 in 1996. 

Year Ended December 31 

1998 1997 1996 

Results of Operations 
Sales(,1 $ 6,744 $ 7,521 $ 6,622 
Earnings before income taxes .. 358 556 305 
Net income 252 345 140 
Conoco's equity in earnings 

of affiliates (see Note 4) 22 40 (25) 

( 1) Includes sales to Conoco of $574 in 1998, $568 in 1997 and 
$359 in 1996. 

December 31 

1998 1997 

Financial Position 
Current assets $ 2,771 $ 2,543 
Non-current assets 8,682 6,826 

Total assets $ 11,453 $ 9,369 

Short-term borrowings01 $ 897 $ 550 
Other current liabilities 1,650 1,308 
Long-term borrowings{]) 4,743 4,364 
Other long-term liabilities 1,119 645 
Total liabilities $ 8,409 $ 6,867 

Conoco's investment in affiliates 
(includes advances) $ 1,363 $ 1,085 

Conoco's pro rata interest in total borrowings was $1,828 in 
1998 and $1,586 in 1997, of which $967 in 1998 and $826 in 1997 
were guaranteed by the Company or DuPont, on behalf of, and indem­
nified by, the Company. These amounts are included in the guarantees 
disclosed in Note 26. 

At December 31,1998, Conoco's equity in undistributed 

earnings of its affiliated companies was $114. 

13. Other Assets 

December 31 

1998 1997 

Prepaid pension cost (see Note 23) — $ 50 $ 71 
Long-term receivables 71 74 
Other securities and investments11) 116 100 
Deferred pension transition obligation 

(see Note 23) 109 116 
Other121 183 131 

$ 529 $ 492 

C) Includes $74 and $97 at December 31,1998 and 1997, respective­
ly, representing marketable securities classified as available for sale and 
reported at fair value. The remainder represents investments which are 
reported at cost. 

(2) Includes intangible assets of $14 and $15 at December 31,1998 
and 1997, respectively. 

14. Accounts Payable 

Trade 
Payables to banks 
Related parties (see Note 3) 
Other 

December 31 

1998 1997 

$ 906 $ 969 
124 85 
52 4 

230 ̂  32 

$ 1,312 $ 1,090 

(1) Includes $158 for property acquisitions. 

Payables to banks represent checks issued on certain disburse­

ment accounts but not presented to the banks for payment. 

15. Other Short-Term Borrowings and Capital Lease Obligations 

December 31 

Industrial development bonds 
Bank borrowings (foreign currency) 
Long-term borrowings payable 

within one year 
Capital lease obligations 

1998 1997 

$ 24 $ 24 
— 21 

26 25 
2 2 

$ 52 $ 72 
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The Company has uncommitted short-term bank credit lines of 

approximately $122 and $42 at December 31,1998 and 1997, 

respectively. These lines are denominated in United States dollars 

or various foreign currencies to support general international operat­

ing needs. No significant advances were outstanding under these 

lines at these respective dates. 

The weighted average interest rate on other short-term borrow­

ings outstanding at December 31,1998 and 1997 was 3.8 percent 

and 3.7 percent, respectively. 

16. Other Accrued Liabilities 

December 31 

1998 1997 

$ 354 $ 376 
Operating expenses 293 343 
Payroll and other employee-related costs . . . 102 135 

82 — 
Accrued postretirement benefits cost 

(see Note 23) 18 24 
Other 313 411 

$ 1,162 $ 1,289 

W Represents estimated charges associated with cost reduction 
program announced in December 1998. This program is focused on 
obtaining operational efficiencies,, mainly in the Upstream businesses, 
and was expedited in response to adverse changes in the current busi­
ness environment. The program primarily involves the elimination of 
approximately 975 employee positions on a worldwide basis. The 
accrual is reflected in Cost of Goods Sold and Other Operating 
Expenses. At December 31,1998, no persons had been terminated 
and no related payments had been made. 

17. Other Long-Term Borrowings and Capital Lease Obligations 

December 31 

5.75% notes due 2026 
6.50% notes due 2008 
Other loans (various currencies) 

due 1999-2007 ( 1 ) 

Capitalization obligation to affiliate due 2008.. 
Capitalization obligation to affiliate due 1999.. 
Capital lease obligations 

1998 1997 

$ 16 $ 16 
7 7 

29 30 
11 
— 20 
30 33 

$ 93 $ 106 

Maturities of long-term borrowings, together with sinking fund 

requirements for years ending after December 31,1999, are $4 for 

each of the years 2000,2001, 2002 and 2003. 

18. Other Liabilities and Deferred Credits 

December 31 

1998 1997 

Deferred gas revenue $ 371 $ 379 
Accrued postretirement benefits cost 

(see Note 23) 331 318 
Accrued pension liability (see Note 23) 320 230 
Abandonment costs 297 310 
Environmental remediation costs 

(see Note 26) 117 132 
Related parties (see Note 3) 51 — 
Other 713 553 

$ 2,200 $ 1,922 

(1) 

(1) 1997 includes $303 received from a contract for future sales of 
natural gas to Centrica, a United Kingdom gas marketing company. 

19. Minority Interests 

In 1996, certain upstream subsidiaries contributed assets with an 

aggregate fair value of $613 to Conoco Oil & Gas Associates L.P. 

(COGA) for a general partnership interest of 67 percent. The remain­

ing 33 percent was purchased by Vanguard Energy Investors L.P. 

(Vanguard) as a limited partner. The net result of this transaction 

was to increase minority interests by $297. 

Vanguard is entitled to a cumulative annual priority return on 

its investment and participation in residual earnings at rates estab­

lished in the partnership agreement. The priority return rate, 

currently 6.52 percent, is scheduled to be renegotiated in the 

second half of 1999. In the event the parties are unable to agree 

on a new return rate, Vanguard has the option to call for liquidation 

of the partnership, which could take place before December 31, 

1999. Cash outflows arising from such liquidation should not be 

materially different from the recorded amount of minority interest. 

Vanguard's share of COGA's earnings was $22 or 25 percent in 

1998 and $22 or 18 percent in 1997; the net minority interest in 

COGA held by Vanguard was $302 and $301 on December 31, 

1998 and 1997, respectively. 

0) Weighted average interest rates were 7,3 percent at December 31, 
1998 and 1997, respectively. 
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20. Stockholders' Equity 

As described in Note 1, the Company's capital structure was established at the time of the Offerings in October 1998. 

At December 31,1998,4,600,000,000 shares of Class A and Class B Common Stock were authorized and 628,041,394 shares were 

issued, including 249,863 Class A shares held in the treasury. A summary of activity in common shares outstanding for the year 1998 is 

presented below: 

Class A Class B Total 

Issued in connection with initial public offerings of Class A shares and 
recapitalization of DuPont ownership (Class B shares) 191,456,427 436,543,573 628,000,000 

Purchase of shares for treasury (to offset dilution 
from issuances under compensation plans) (250,000) — (250,000) 

Issued on exercise of stock options (including 137 from treasury) 41,531 — 41,531 

Common Shares Outstanding - December 31,1998 191,247,958 436,543,573 627,791,531 

At December 31,1998, 250,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock 

were authorized, of which 1,000,000 shares were designated 

Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock and reserved for 

issuance on exercise of preferred stock purchase rights under the 

Company's Share Purchase Rights Plan. Each issued share of 

Class A and Class B Common Stock has one preferred stock pur­

chase Right attached to it. No preferred shares have been issued 

and the Rights are not currently exercisable. 

Net proceeds received from the Offerings totaled $4,228, after 

deduction for underwriting discounts and commissions payable by 

the Company, and were used to reduce indebtedness owed to 

DuPont (see Note 3). In addition, Additional Paid-in Capital was 

increased by $236 during 1998 as a result of a corresponding 

non-cash charge to compensation expense associated with 

changes in certain outstanding compensation awards made at the 

time of the Offerings (see Note 22). 

The Company declared a first quarter cash dividend on January 

27,1999, of $.14 per share on each outstanding share of Class A 

Common Stock and Class B Common Stock, payable March 12, 

1999, to shareholders of record as of February 12,1999. This initial 

dividend was determined on a pro rata basis covering the period 

from October 27,1998, to December 31,1998, and is equivalent to 

$.19 per share for a full quarter. 

21. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss 

Balances of related after-tax components comprising Accumulated 

Other Comprehensive Loss are summarized below: 

December 31 

Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment 
Minimum Pension Liability Adjustment 

(see Note 23) 

1998 1997 

$ (185) $ (160) 

(89) (31) 

$ (274) $ (191) 
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Changes in related components of other comprehensive income (loss) are reported net of associated income tax effects as summarized 

below: 

Year Ended December 31 

1998 1997 1996 

Income After- Income After- Income After-
Pretax tax tax Pretax tax tax Pretax tax tax 

Foreign Currency 
Translation Adjustment $ (47) $ (22) $ (25) $ (121) $ — $ (121) $ (39) S — $ (39) 

Minimum Pension 
Liability Adjustment (84) (26) (58) (20) (7) (13) . .(15) (5) (10) 

Other Comprehensive 
Income (Loss) $ (131) $ (48) $ (83) $ (141) $ (7) $ (134) $ (54) $ (5) $ (49) 

22. Compensation Plans 

Until the date of the Offerings, employees of Conoco participated 

in stock-based compensation plans administered through DuPont 

and involving options to acquire DuPont common stock. At the 

time of the Offerings, Conoco employees held a total of 

10,964,917 stock options for DuPont common stock and 

1,333,135 stock appreciation rights (SARs) with respect to 

DuPont common stock, and the Company gave those persons the 

option, subject to specific country tax and legal requirements, to 

participate in a program involving the cancellation of all or part of 

their DuPont stock options or SARs and the issuance by the 

Company, upon such cancellation, of comparable options to 

acquire Class A Common Stock or SARs with respect to Class A 

Common Stock. The substitute stock options and other awards 

have the same vesting provisions, option periods and other terms 

and conditions as the DuPont options and awards they replaced. 

The substitute stock options had the same ratio of the exercise 

price per share to the market value per share, and the same aggre­

gated difference between market value and exercise price, as the 

DuPont stock options. A total of 8,921,508 DuPont stock options 

and 745,358 DuPont SARs were cancelled with Conoco issuing 

24,275,690 stock options for Class A Common Stock and 

2,279,834 SARs with respect to Class A Common Stock with 

comparable terms and conditions. The program was deemed a 

change in the terms of certain awards granted to Conoco employ­

ees. As a result, the Company incurred a non-cash charge to 

compensation expense of $236 in the fourth quarter of 1998, with 

a corresponding increase in Additional Paid-in Capital. DuPont 

retained responsibility for delivery of DuPont common stock to 

Conoco employees when DuPont stock options not cancelled 

are exercised. 

Awards Under DuPont Plans 

Stock option awards under the DuPont Stock Performance Plan 

were granted to key employees of the Company prior to the 

Offerings and were "fixed" and/or "variable." The purchase price of 

shares subject to option is the market price of DuPont stock at the 

date of grant. In January 1997, a reload feature was added to the 

Stock Performance Plan to accelerate stock ownership. Generally, 

fixed options granted under the DuPont Stock Performance Plan 

are fully exercisable one year after date of grant and expire ten 

years from date of grant. However, awards in 1998 vest over a 

three-year period and, except for the last six months of the ten-

year option term, are exercisable when the market price of DuPont 

common stock exceeds the option grant price by 20 percent. 

During 1997, variable stock option grants were made to cer­

tain senior management and subject to forfeiture if, within five 

years from the date of grant, the market price of DuPont common 

stock did not achieve a price of $75 per share for 50 percent of 

the options and $90 per share for the remaining 50 percent. 

During 1998, before the Offerings, the $75 price was reached and 

options with that hurdle became "fixed" and exercisable. All of the 

outstanding variable DuPont options with a $90 per share hurdle 

price at the time of the Offerings were cancelled and substituted 

with options for Conoco Class A Common Stock with a hurdle 

price of $32.88 per share. 

From time to time, the DuPont Board of Directors has 

approved the adoption of a worldwide Corporate Sharing Program. 

Under these programs, a majority of the Company's employees 

received a one-time grant to acquire shares of DuPont common 

stock at the fair market value at the date of grant. Option terms are 

"fixed" and generally are exercisable one year after date of grant 

and'expire ten years from date of grant. 
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Awards Under Conoco Plans 

The 1998 Stock and Performance Incentive Plan provides incen­

tives to certain corporate officers, non-employee directors and 

independent contractors who can contribute materially to the suc­

cess and profitability of the Company and its subsidiaries and pro­

vides for substitution of certain existing DuPont awards in connec­

tion with the Offerings. Awards may be in the form of cash, stock, 

stock options or SARs with respect to Class A Common Stock. 

This plan also provides for the Conoco Global Variable 

Compensation Plan, which is an annual management incentive 

program for officers and certain non-officer employees with 

awards made in cash and stock. Stock options and SARs granted 

under the 1998 Stock and Performance Incentive Plan (except 

those granted to substitute for DuPont awards) are awarded at 

market price on the date of grant, have a ten year life, and general­

ly vest one year from date of grant with one-third becoming exer­

cisable each of the first three years. For certain senior manage­

ment, shares otherwise receivable from the exercise of nonquali­

fied options with respect to Class A Common Stock granted under 

the 1998 Stock and Performance Incentive Plan of Conoco to sub­

stitute for cancelled 1998 DuPont stock options, as well as incre­

mental new Conoco stock options granted at the date of the 

Offerings, can be deferred as stock units for a designated future 

delivery. The maximum number of shares of common stock and 

stock options granted under the plan is limited to the higher of 20 

million or 3.3 percent of outstanding shares of Class A and Class 

B Common Stock. Awards made in substitution for DuPont awards 

do not count against the number of shares available under the 

plan. At December 31,1998,16,850,266 shares of Class A 

Common Stock were available for issuance under the plan. 

The Company adopted the 1998 Key Employee Stock 

Performance Plan to attract and retain employees by enhancing 

the proprietary and personal interests of employees in the success 

and profitability of the Company and to grant some awards in sub­

stitution for certain existing DuPont awards in connection with the 

Offerings. Awards to employees may be in the form of Company 

stock options or SARs, both with respect to Class A Common 

Stock. Such awards granted under this plan (except to substitute 

for DuPont awards) are awarded at market price on the date of 

grant, have a ten year life, and generally vest one year from date 

of grant with one-third becoming exercisable each of the first three 

years. The maximum number of shares of common stock and 

stock options granted under the plan is limited to the higher of 

18 million or three percent of outstanding Class A and Class B 

Common Stock. Awards made in substitution for DuPont awards 

do not count against the number of shares available under the 

plan. At December 31,1998,14,484,936 shares of Class A 

Common Stock were available for issuance under the plan. 

Persons electing to substitute Conoco stock options with 

respect to Class A Common Stock for DuPont stock options and 

persons receiving incremental new Conoco stock options with 

respect to Class A Common Stock at the date of the Offerings 

under the 1998 Stock and Performance Incentive Plan and the 

1998 Key Employee Stock Performance Plan are eligible for reload 

options upon the exercise of stock options, with the condition that 

shares received from the exercise of the original option may not 

be sold for at least five years. Reloads are granted at the market 

price on the reload grant date and have a term equal to the 

remaining term of the original option. The number of new options 

granted under a reload option is equal to the number of shares 

required to satisfy the total exercise price of the original option. 

The 1998 Global Performance Sharing Plan is a broad-based 

plan under which grants of stock options and SARs with respect 

to Class A Common Stock were made to certain non-officer 

employees on the date of the Offerings to encourage a sense of 

proprietorship and an active interest in the financial success of 

Conoco and its subsidiaries, The stock options and SARs were 

awarded at the price of the Offerings ($23 per share), have a ten 

year life, and become exercisable in one-third increments on the 

first, second and third anniversaries of the grant date. There are 

no additional shares available for issuance under this plan. 

All stock options granted under Conoco plans are "fixed" and 

have no intrinsic value at grant date except for those granted to 

substitute for cancelled DuPont options. Accordingly, except for 

the fourth quarter 1998 charge related to the one-time offer to 

cancel DuPont options and substitute Conoco options, no com­

pensation expense has been recognized for fixed options. 
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The following table summarizes activity for fixed and variable options for the last three years: 

Fixed 

Number 
of 

Shares 

DuPont Options 
January 1,1996 
Granted 
Exercised 
Forfeited 

December 31,1996 
Granted 
Exercised 
Forfeited 

December 31,1997 
Granted 
Reclassified 
Exercised 
Forfeited 

October 21,1998 (Offerings date) 
Cancelled for Conoco options 

Retained by DuPont 

Conoco Options 
Granted at Offerings date: 

For cancelled DuPont options .. 
New awards 

Exercised 
Forfeited 

December 31,1998 

7,811,547 
1,140,780 

(1,781,277) 
(95,330) 

7,075,720 
2,761,416 
(730,383) 

J116,325) 
8,990,428 
1,241,055 

629,800 
(460,314) 
(65,852) 

10,335,117 
(8,291,708) 

2,043,409 

22,551,544 
9,721,750 

(41,531) 
(53,840) 

32,177,923 

Weighted-
Average 

Price 

; 24.27 
39.20 
23.33 
26.38 

! 26.88 
52.90 
23.97 
50.44 

i 35.14 
59.53 
52.50 
24.64 
50.68 

i 39.50 

14.62 
23.00 
14.18 
23.00 

Variable 

Number Weighted-
of Average 

Shares Price 

1,259,600 

1,259,600 

(629,800) 

629,800 
(629,800) 

1,724,146 

52.50 

52.50 

52.50 

52.50 

17.14 1,724,146 

S 19.18 

$ 19.18 

The following table summarizes information concerning outstanding and exercisable fixed Conoco options at December 31,1998. For total 

variable options outstanding at December 31,1998, the weighted-average remaining contractual life was 3.1 years. 

Exercise Price 

$5.89 -
$8.41 

$ 8.90-
$12.80 

$14.47-
$21.64 

$21.73 
$29.58 

Options outstanding 2,766,632 7,335,094 9,281,970 12,794,227 
Weighted-average remaining contractual life (years) 2.9 5.5 7.8 9.6 
Weighted-average price $ 7.60 $ 10.02 $ 17.94 $ 22.70 
Options exercisable 2,766,632 7,335,094 9,281,970 42,204 
Weighted-average price $ 7.60 $ 10.02 $ 17.94 $ 24.22 
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Fixed options exercisable at the end ot the last three years and the weighted-average fair value of fixed options granted are as follows: 

Conoco 
Options 
1998 

Options exercisable at year-end: 
Number of shares 19,425,900 
Weighted-average price $ 13.49 

Weighted-average fair value of options granted during the year. 
New options. $ 4.15 
Options substituted for DuPont options S 9.22 

"As of the date of the Offerings rather than year-end. 

1998* 

9,113,046 
S 36.81 

13.85 

DuPont Options 
1997 

6,229,012 
$ 27.26 

12.84 

1996 

5,934,940 
S 24.51 

9.01 

The fair value of Conoco variable options with a hurdle price of $32.88 per share granted as substitutes for DuPont variable options was 

assumed to be zero. 

The fair value of options is calculated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. Assumptions used were as follows: 

Conoco Options DuPont Options 

1998 
Fixed 1998 1997 1996 

New Substitutes Fixed Fixed Variable Fixed 

Dividend yield 3.3% 3.3% 2.1% 2.2% 2.2% 2.6% 
Volatility 20.0%* 20.0%* 19.9% 18.6% 18;6% 21.0% 
Risk-free interest rate 4.6% 4.4% 5.5% 6.4% 6.4% 5.4% 
Expected life (years) 5.8* 3.9* 5.8 5.6 5.7 6.0 

* Due to insufficient history, DuPont experience trends have been used to estimate the volatility of Conoco stock and the expected life for exercise of 
Conoco stock options. 

The following table sets forth pro forma information as if the 

Company had adopted the optional recognition provisions of SFAS 

No. 123: 

1998 1997 1996 

Increase (Decrease) in: 
. . $ 157 , E (28) $ (6) 

Earnings per share 
Basic . . . $ .33 g (.06) $ (.01) 
Diluted $ .33 a (.06) $ (.01) 

Total fair value underpinning the pro forma disclosure for 1998 

presented above includes the fair value of new DuPont grants and 

a pro rata portion of new Conoco grants made at the Offerings date, 

plus incremental fair value of the Conoco stock options that were 

substituted for DuPont stock options granted after the adoption of 

SFAS No. 123. The incremental fair value for cancellation and sub­

stitution of stock options originally granted before adoption of 

SFAS No. 123 is zero because intrinsic value exceeds fair value. 

Compensation expense recognized in income for stock-based 

employee compensation awards was $229, $26 and $13 for 1998, 

1997 and 1996, respectively, with 1998 including a one-time 

charge of $236 for the cancellation of DuPont stock options 

described above. 

Prior to the Offerings, the Conoco Unit Option Plan awarded 

SARs with respect to DuPont common stock to key salaried 

employees in certain grade levels who showed early evidence of 

ability to assume significant responsibility and leadership. At the 

time of the Offerings, 1,131,494 unit options were outstanding of 

which 593,722 were cancelled and substituted with comparable 

SARs with respect to Conoco Class A Common Stock under the 

1998 Key Employee Stock Performance Plan of Conoco. Effective 

with the Offerings, no new grants were made or are planned out of 

the Conoco Unit Option Plan. At December 31,1998, outstanding 

unit options based on Conoco Class A Common Stock were 

1,605,614. At December 31,1998 and 1997, outstanding unit 

options based on DuPont common stock were 545,724 and 

908,532, respectively. At these same dates, related liability provi­

sions totaled $22 and $27, respectively. 
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Through the date ofthe Offerings, certain Conoco employees 

who participated in the DuPont Variable Compensation Plan 

received grants of stock and cash, Overall amounts were depend­

ent on financial performance of DuPont and Conoco and other fac­

tors, and were subject to maximum limits as defined by the plan. 

Amounts charged against earnings in anticipation of awards to be 

made later were $39 in 1998, $38 in 1997 and $38 in 1996. 

Awards made for plan years 1998,1997 and 1996 were $24, $45 

and $38, respectively, with awards distributed in 1999 for the 

1998 plan year made out of the 1998 Stock and Performance 

Incentive Plan of Conoco based on performance standards set 

previously in the DuPont Variable Compensation Plan. Both the 

DuPont Variable Compensation Plan and the 1998 Stock and 

Performance Incentive Plan of Conoco allow future delivery of 

stock awards. Employees were offered the opportunity to cancel 

DuPont shares granted under previous awards and receive substi­

tute shares of Conoco Class A Common Stock for designated 

future delivery under the 1998 Stock and Performance Incentive 

Plan of Conoco. At December 31,1998, 72,345 shares of DuPont 

stock and 199,268 shares of Conoco Class A Common Stock.are 

awaiting delivery. A liability of $4 has been recognized for delivery 

of DuPont shares. 

Awards under the separate Conoco Challenge Program may be 

granted in cash to employees not covered by the Variable 

Compensation Plan. This plan provides awards based on meeting 

financial goals and upholding Conoco's core values. Overall 

amounts are dependent on Company earnings and cash provided 

by operations and are subject to maximum limits as defined by the 

plan. Amounts charged against earnings in anticipation of awards 

to be made later were $22 in 1998, $49 in 1997 and $47 in 1996. 

Awards made for plan years 1998,1997 and 1996 were $19, $47 

and $47, respectively. 

23. Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits 

The Company participates in the DuPont U.S. defined benefit pen­

sion plan, which covers substantially all U.S. employees and has 

separate defined benefit pension plans covering certain U.S. and 

non-U.S. employees. The benefits for these plans are based prima­

rily on years of service and employees' pay near retirement. The 

Company's funding policy is consistent with the funding require­

ments of federal laws and regulations. 

With respect to the DuPont U.S. defined benefit pension plan, 

the Company and DuPont agreed upon an amount of approximate­

ly $820 at the date of the Offerings that will eventually be trans­

ferred to a separate trust for the Company's pension plan. Ninety 

percent of this amount, adjusted for benefit payments and invest­

ment return from the date of the Offerings, will be transferred to 

the Company within six months following the date on which 

DuPont owns neither 80 percent of the voting power nor 80 per­

cent of the economic value of the Common Stock, assuming cer­

tain conditions are satisfied. The remainder will be transferred 

within a further 90-day period. The adjusted value subject to trans­

fer was approximately $878 at December 31,1998. DuPont allo­

cated the pension obligations based on the Company's individual 

employees covered and allocated the unrecognized prior service 

cost and unrecognized net gain in proportion to the Company's 

projected benefit obligation to the total projected benefit obligation 

of the DuPont plan. The projected benefit obligation approximates 

$871 and $723 at December 31,1998 and 1997, respectively, and 

the prepaid pension asset recognized in the Consolidated Balance 

Sheet (see Note 13) is $50 and $71 at December 31,1998 and 

1997, respectively. The net periodic pension cost components 

included in the table on page 65 are also based on the foregoing 

allocation factors. 

Pension coverage for employees of the Company's non-U.S. 

subsidiaries is provided, to the extent deemed appropriate, 

through'Separate plans. Obligations under such plans are system­

atically provided for by depositing funds with trustees, under 

insurance policies or by book reserves. 

Conoco and certain subsidiaries also provide medical and life 

insurance benefits to retirees and survivors. The associated plans, 

principally health, are unfunded, and approved claims are paid 

from Company funds. Under the terms of these plans, the 

Company reserves the right to change, modify or discontinue the 

plans. Conoco has communicated to plan participants that any 

increase in the annual health care escalation rate above 4.5 per­

cent will be borne by the participants and, therefore, result in no 

increase to the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation or 

the other postretirement benefits cost. 
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Pension Benefits 

Net Periodic Benefit Cost 1998 

Service cost S 65 
Interest cost 94 
Expected return on plan assets (105) 
Amortization of prior service cost (credit) 9 
Recognized actuarial loss (gain) 14'] 

Net periodic benefit cost S 59 

1997 

60 
88 

(98) 
2 
1 

1996 

55 
76 

(91) 
2 

J5> 
S 53 $ 37 

Other 
Postretirement Benefits 

1998 

7 
21 

(4) 

24 

1997 

(4) 

Jl) 
§ 19 

1996 

7 
16 

(4) 
_(!) 

Information concerning benefit obligations, plan assets, funded status and recorded values for these plans (excluding the DuPont U.S. defined 

benefit plan) follows: 

Pension Benefits 

Change in Benefit Obligation 1998 1997 

Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 682 $ 533 

Service cosl 33 28 
Interest cost 44 39 
Amendments (4) — 
Participant contributions — — 
Actuarial (gain) loss 160 113 
Divestitures and other (17) (2) 
Benefits paid (32) (29) 

Benefit obligation at end of year $ 866 $ 682 

Change in Plan Assets 
Fair Value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 386 $ 323 
Actual return on plan assets 61 48 
Employer contribution 26 28 
Participant contributions — — 
Divestitures and other (14) — 
Benefits paid (21) _(13) 

Fair Value of plan assets at end of year $ 438 $ 386 

Funded status of plans at end of year $ (428) $ (296) 
Unrecognized actuarial loss 240 109 
Unrecognized prior service cost (credit) 109 121 

Net amount recognized at end of year $ (79) $ (66) 

Amounts Recognized in Consolidated Balance Sheet at End of Year 
Accrued benefit liability: 

Short-term (see Note 16) $ — $ — 
Long-term (see Note 18) (320) (230) 

Deferred pension cost (see Note 13) 109 116 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 111 132 48 

Net amount recognized $ (79) $ (66) 

Other 
Postretirement Benefits 

1998 1997 

301 
7 

21 

3 
43 

-(25) 
350 

22 
3 

_(25) 

(350) 
53 

_(52) 
(349) 

(18) 
(331) 

242 
6 

18 

3 
58 

_(26) 

301 

23 
3 

-(26) 

(301) 
14 

_(55) 
(342) 

(24) 
(318) 

$ (349) $ (342) 

C) Before reduction for associated deferred tax savings of $43 and $17 at December 31,1998 and 1997, respectively (see Note 21; 
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Other 
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits 

Weighted-Average Assumptions at End of Year 1998 1997 1998 1997 

Discount rate(1' 6.50% 7.00% 6.50% 7.00% 
Rate of compensation increase(1) 5.15% 5.15% 5.15% 5.15% 
Expected return on plan assets(1) 9.00% 9.00% — — 
Health care escalation rate - - — 4.50% 4.50% 

0) Represents rates for U.S. plans; similar economic assumptions were used for non-U.S. plans, with the exception of the United Kingdom where 
discount rates of 6 percent and 7.25 percent were used at year-end 1998 and 1997, respectively. 

At December 31,1998, U.S. defined benefit plan assets 

consisted principally of common stocks, including 471,667 shares 

of DuPont. 

24. Investing Activities 

Purchases of property, plant and equipment in 1997 include $929 

for Upstream natural gas properties in South Texas (see 

Supplementary Petroleum Data). 

Non-cash additions to property, plant and equipment totaled 

$162 and $127 for the years 1998 and 1997, respectively. 

Proceeds from sales of assets in 1998 include $245 from the 

sale of certain Upstream properties in the U.S. and North Sea, 

$156 for various U.S. Downstream assets, and $54 from sale of a 

Downstream office building in Europe. Proceeds in 1997 include 

$272 from the sale of certain Upstream North Sea properties. 

25. Financial Instruments and Other Risk Management Activities 

Conoco operates in the worldwide crude oil, refined product, natu­

ral gas, natural gas liquids and electric power markets and is 

exposed to fluctuations in hydrocarbon prices, foreign currency 

rates and interest rates that can affect the revenues and cost of 

operating, investing and financing. Conoco's management has 

used and intends to use financial and commodity-based derivative 

contracts to reduce the risk in overall earnings and cash flow 

when the benefits provided are anticipated to more than offset the 

risk management costs involved. 

The Company has established a Financial Risk Management 

Policy Framework that provides guidelines for entering into contrac­

tual arrangements (derivatives) to manage the Company's commodi­

ty price, foreign currency rate and interest rate risks. The Conoco 

Risk Management Committee has ongoing responsibility for the 

content of this^policy and has principal oversight responsibility to 

ensure the Company is in compliance with the policy and that proce­

dures and controls are in place for the use of commodity, foreign 

currency and interest rate instruments. These procedures clearly 

establish derivative control and valuation processes, routine moni­

toring and reporting requirements, and counterparty credit approval 

procedures. Additionally, the Company's internal audit group 

conducts reviews of these risk management activities to assess the 

adequacy of internal controls. The audit results are reviewed by the 

Conoco Risk Management Committee and by management. 

The counterparties to these contractual arrangements are lim­

ited to major financial institutions and other established compa­

nies in the petroleum industry. Although the Company is exposed 

to credit loss in the event of non-performance by these counter­

parties, this exposure is managed through credit approvals, limits 

and monitoring procedures and limits to the period over which 

unpaid balances are allowed to accumulate. The Company has 

not experienced non-performance by counterparties to these con­

tracts, and no material loss would be expected from any such 

non-performance. 

Commodity Price Risk 

The Company enters into energy-related futures, forwards, swaps 

and options in various markets to balance its physical systems, to 

meet customer needs and to manage its price exposure on antici­

pated crude oil, natural gas, refined product and electric power 

transactions. 

These instruments provide a natural extension of the underly­

ing cash market and are used to physically acquire a portion of 

supply requirements, as well as to manage pricing of near-term 

physical requirements. The commodity futures market has under­

lying principies of increased liquidity and longer trading periods 

than the cash market and is one method of managing price risk in 

the energy business. 

Conoco's policy is to generally be exposed to market pricing 

for commodity purchases and sales. From time to time, manage­

ment may use derivatives to establish longer-term positions to 

hedge the price risk for the Company's equity crude oil and natural 

gas production, as well as refinery margins. 

Under the Company's policy, hedging includes only those 

transactions that offset physical positions and reduce overall 

Company exposure to price risk. Trading is defined as any transac­

tion that does not meet the definition of hedging. After-tax 

gain/loss from risk trading has not been material. 
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Foreign Currency Risk 

Conoco has foreign currency exchange rate risk resulting from 

operations in over 40 countries around the world. The Company 

does not comprehensively hedge its exposure to currency rate 

changes, although it may choose to selectively hedge exposures to 

foreign currency rate risk. Examples include firm commitments for 

capital projects, certain local currency tax payments, and cash 

returns from net investments in foreign affiliates to be remitted 

within the coming year 

At December 31,1998, the Company had no open forward 

exchange contracts. At December 31,1997, the Company had 

open forward exchange contracts designated as a hedge of firm 

foreign currency commitments. The notional amount of these con­

tracts was $50 and the estimated fair value was S38. 

Interest Rate Risk 

Prior to the Offerings, the Company had no significant interest rate 

risk to manage. Subsequent to the Offerings, however, the 

Company intends to manage any material risk arising from expo­

sure to interest rates by using a combination of financial derivative 

instruments as part of a program to manage the fixed and floating 

interest rate mix of the total debt portfolio and related overall cost 

of borrowing. 

Fair Values of Financial Instruments 

The carrying values of most financial instruments are based on 

historical costs. The carrying values of marketable securities, 

receivables, payables and short-term obligations approximate their 

fair value because of their short maturity. Long-term receivables 

from and long-term borrowings due to related parties approximate 

fair value because associated interest rates are market based. At 

December 31,1998, however, long-term borrowings due related 

parties included $4,589 at a fixed rate with fair value estimated at 

$4,624. Excluding amounts due related parties, the estimated fair 

value of other long-term borrowings outstanding at December 31, 

1998 and 1997 of $93 and $106, respectively, was $96 and $108, 

respectively. These estimates were based on quoted market prices 

for the same or similar issues, or the current rates offered to the 

Company for issues with the same remaining maturities. 

Summary of Outstanding Derivative Financial Instruments 

Set forth below is a summary of the fair values, carrying amounts 

and notional values of outstanding commodity financial instru­

ments at December 31,1998 and 1997. 

Notional amounts represent the face amount of the contractual 

arrangements and are not a measure of market or credit exposure. 

The fair value of swaps and other over-the-counter instruments are 

estimated based on quoted market prices of comparable contracts 

and approximate the gain or (loss) that would have been realized 

if the contracts had been closed out at the balance sheet date. 

Carrying amounts represent the receivable (payable) recorded in 

the Consolidated Balance Sheet. 

Fair 
Value 

Carrying 
Amount 

Notional 
Value Commodity Derivatives 

December 31,1998: 
Hedging $ (10) S (6) S 422 
Trading 2 — 330 

December 31,1997: 
Hedging $ 10 S 12 S 1,037 
Trading (2) (1) 1,089 

Estimated fair values for hedging instruments only represent 

the value of the hedge component of the transactions and, thus, 

are not indicative of the fair value of the Company's overall hedged 

position. 

26. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities 

The Company uses various leased facilities and equipment in its 

operations. Future minimum lease payments under noncancelable 

operating leases are $246, $226, $216, $199 and $194 for the 

years 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002 and 2003, respectively, and $580 

for subsequent years, and are not reduced by noncancelable mini­

mum sublease rentals due in the future in the amount of $69. 

Rental expense under operating leases was $198 in 1998, $132 in 

1997 and $118 in 1996. 

The Company has various purchase commitments for materials, 

supplies, services and items of permanent investment incident to 

the ordinary conduct of business. In the aggregate, such commit­

ments are not at prices in excess of current market. In addition, at 

December 31,1998, the Company has obligations under internation­

al contracts to purchase, over periods up to 20 years, natural gas 

at prices that were in excess of year-end 1998 market prices. No 

material annual loss is expected from these long-term commitments. 

The Company is subject to various lawsuits and claims involving 

a variety of matters including, along with other oil companies, 

actions challenging oil and gas royalty payments, severance tax 

payments and other payments, including claims based on posted 

prices, and claims for damages resulting from leaking underground 

storage tanks. As a result of the Separation Agreement with DuPont, 

the Company has assumed responsibility for current and future 

claims related to certain discontinued chemicals and agricultural 

chemicals businesses operated by Conoco in the past. In general, 
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the effect on future financial results is not subject to reasonable 

estimation because considerable uncertainty exists. The Company 

believes the ultimate liabilities resulting from such lawsuits and 

claims may be material to results of operations in the period in 

which they are recognized but will not materially affect the consol­

idated financial position of the Company. 

The Company is also subject to contingencies pursuant to 

environmental laws and regulations that in the future may require 

the Company to take further action to correct the effects on the 

environment of prior disposal practices or releases of petroleum 

substances by the Company or other parties. The Company has 

accrued for certain environmental remediation activities consistent 

with the policy set forth in Note 2. The Company has assumed 

environmental remediation liabilities from DuPont related to cer­

tain discontinued chemicals and agricultural chemicals businesses 

operated by Conoco in the past that are included in the environ­

mental accrual. At December 31,1998 and 1997, such accrual 

amounted to $129 and $144, respectively, and, in management's 

opinion, was appropriate based on existing facts and circum­

stances. Under adverse changes in circumstances, potential liabili­

ty may exceed amounts accrued. In the event future monitoring 

and remediation expenditures are in excess of amounts accrued, 

they may be significant to results of operations in the period rec­

ognized but management does not anticipate they will have a 

material adverse effect on the consolidated financial position of 

the Company. 

The Company has indirectly guaranteed various debt obliga­

tions under agreements with certain affiliated and other companies 

to provide specified minimum revenues from shipments or pur­

chases of products. These indirect guarantees totaled $18 and $19 

at December 31,1998 and 1997, respectively. The Company, as of 

August 1,1998, terminated a multiparty account banking agree­

ment that provided for the indirect guarantee of bank account 

overdrafts of certain European DuPont subsidiaries. The Company 

now has a new multiparty banking agreement that provides for the 

indirect guarantee of bank account overdrafts for itself and its 

subsidiaries. Management believes the exposure under this agree­

ment is not material. In addition, the Company or DuPont, on 

behalf of, and indemnified by, the Company, had directly guaran­

teed obligations of certain affiliated companies and others. These 

guarantees totaled $1,353 and $1,131 at December 31,1998 and 

1997, respectively. The increase in 1998 is primarily related to 

additional financing associated with the construction of drillships 

and cogeneration facilities in South Texas. The balance at 

December 31,1998, includes a drillship construction guarantee 

of S260 that was eliminated through successful completion in 

early 1999. No material loss is anticipated by reason of such 

agreements and guarantees. 

The Company's operations, particularly oil and gas exploration 

and production, can be affected by changing economic, regulatory 

and political environments in the various countries, including the 

United States, in which it operates. In certain locations, host gov­

ernments have imposed restrictions, controls and taxes, and in 

others, political conditions have existed that may threaten the 

safety of employees and the Company's continued presence in 

those countries. Internal unrest or strained relations between a 

host government and the Company or other governments may 

affect the Company's operations. Those developments have, at 

times, significantly affected the Company's operations and related 

results and are carefully considered by management when evaluat­

ing the level of current and future activity in such countries. 

Areas in which the Company has significant operations include 

the United States, the United Kingdom, Norway, Germany, 

Venezuela, the United Arab Emirates, Indonesia, Russia, Canada, 

the Czech Republic, Malaysia and Nigeria. 

27. Operating Segment and Geographic Information 

Conoco is involved in both the Upstream and Downstream operat­

ing segments of the petroleum business that comprise the struc­

ture used by senior management to make key operating decisions 

and assess performance. Activities of the Upstream operating seg­

ment include exploring for, and developing, producing and selling, 

crude oil, natural gas and natural gas liquids. Activities of the 

Downstream operating segment include refining crude oil and 

other feedstocks into petroleum products, buying and selling 

crude oil and refined products and transporting, distributing and 

marketing petroleum products. The Company has four reporting 

segments for its Upstream and Downstream operating segments, 

reflecting geographic division between the United States and 

International. Corporate and Other includes general corporate 

expenses, financing costs and other non-operating items, and 

results for electric power and related-party insurance operations. 

The Company sells its products worldwide; however, in 1998, 

about 57 percent and 39 percent of sales were made in the United 

States and Europe, respectively. Major products include crude oil, 

natural gas and refined products that are sold primarily in the 

energy and transportation markets. The Company's sales are 

not materially dependent on a single customer or small group 

of customers. Transfers between segments are on the basis of 

estimated market values. 
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6,082 
2,650 

217 

149 
56 

7,647 
299 

351 
8,297 

181 

— S 

749 
749 

8,478 

_(ZP) _ 
135 $ 

256 
(20) 

(80) 
156 

989 
531 

63 
201 

28 
332 

,165 
181 

293 
8,639 

. 191 
$ 11,509 $ 8,830 

11,394 
115 

287 
30 

185 
(D 

_(93) 
216 $ 91 

1,130 
425 

(379) 
(D 

(199) 
89 
51 
96 

384 
22 

1,493 $ 1,520 $ 406 

$ 139 $ 133 $ 

$ 236 

$ 18 

509 

(94) 

903 
23 

13,729 
3,737 
3,139 
2,191 

22,796 

749 S 22,796 

731 
22 

(199) 
89 
51 

_(244) 
$ (343) $ 450 

7,816 
1,363 

Segment Information 

Upstream Downstream 
United United Corporate 
States International States International And Other Consolidated 

1998 
Sales and Other Operating Revenuesl2i 

Refined Products $ — S — 
Crude Oil 14 774 
Natural Gas 2,416 723 
Other 770 104 

Total 3,200 1,601 8,949 
Transfers Between Segments 308 378 89 

Total Operating Revenues $ 3,508 S 1,979 $ 9,038 

Operating Profit S 223 $ 482 
Equity in Earnings of Affiliates 1 (14) 
Corporate Non-Operating Items: 

Interest and Debt Expense 
Interest Income (net of misc. interest expense) . 
Other 

Provision for Income Taxes (5) (185) 
Net Income (Loss)01 $ 219 $ 283 

Capital Employed at December 31: 
Excluding Investment in Affiliates $ 2,349 $ 2,849 $ 1,245 
Investment in Affiliates 191 371 248 

Totall3) $ 2,540 $ 3,220 

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization $ 383 $ 457 
Dry Hole Costs and Impairment of 

Unproved Properties $ 59 $ 104 
Other Significant Non-Cash Items: 

Stock Option Provision 
Inventory Write-down to Market $ 6 

Capital Expenditures and Investments'41 $ 788 $ 1,177 

1997 
Sales and Other Operating Revenues'21 

Refined Products $ — $ — $ 7,664 
Crude Oil 24 1,191 3,483 
Natural Gas 2,415 556 — — — 
Other 909 159 247 293 509 

Total 3,348 1,906 
Transfers Between Segments 599 622 

Total Operating Revenues $ 3,947 $ 2,528 

Operating Profit $ 489 $ 1,174 
Equity in Earnings of Affiliates 18 (7) 
Corporate Non-Operating Items: 

Interest and Debt Expense 
Interest Income (net of misc. interest expense) . 
Other 

Provision for Income Taxes (62) (728) 
Net Income (Loss)111 $ 445 $ 439 

Capital Employed at December 31: 
Excluding Investment in Affiliates $ 2,390 $ 2,299 $ 1,421 
Investment in Affiliates 155 256 226 

Total ̂  $ 2,545 $ 2,555 

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization S 268 S 578 S 145 S 188 
Dry Hole Costs and Impairment of 

Unproved Properties S 63 S 106 
Capital Expenditures and Investmentsf''1 S 1,534 S 999 S 227 S 331 S 23 

$ 9,179 

$ 1,113 

$ 163 

$ 236 
S 97 
$ 2,516 

15,829 
4,879 
2,971 
2,117 

25,796 

$ 509 $ 25,796 

$ (132) $ 

(36) 
77 
23 

_(26) 

2,003 
40 

(36) 
77 
23 

_(L01P) 
1,097 

8,143 
1,085 

1,647 $ 1,555 $ 926 $ 9,228 

S 1,179 

S 169 
S 3,114 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Dollars in milJions, except per share) 

Segment Information (continued) 

1996 
Sales and Other Operating Revenues 

Refined Products 
Crude Oil 
Natural Gas 
Other 

Total 
Transfers Between Segments 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Profit 
Equity in Earnings of Affiliates 
Corporate Non-Operating Items: 

Interest and Debt Expense 
Interest Income (net of misc. interest expense) 
Other 

Provision for Income Taxes 
Net Income (Loss)05 

Capital Employed at December 31: 
Excluding Investment in Affiliates 
Investment in Affiliates 

Total'3' 

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization 
Dry Hole Costs and Impairment of 

Unproved Properties 
Capital Expenditures and Investments''" 

0) Includes After-Tax Benefits (Charges) from 
Special Items: 

1998 
Asset Sales 
Property Impairments 
Inventory Write-downs 
Employee Separation Costs 
Environmental Litigation Charges 
Stock Option Provision 

Total 

1997 
Asset Sales 
Property Impairments 
Environmental Litigation Charges 
Tax Rate Changes 

Total 

1996 
Asset Sales 
Property Impairments 
Employee Separation Costs 
Environmental Litigation 

Insurance Recoveries 
Total 

Upstream Downstream 

United United Corporate 
States International States International And Other Consolidated 

$ - $ $ 7,355 $ 8,598 $ - $ 15,953 
29 1,359 2,897 1 — 4,286 

1,907 471 — — — 2,378 
847 113 293 281 79 1,613 

2,783 1,943 10,545 8,880 79 24,230 
587 572 125 151 — — 

$ 3,370 $ 2,515 $ 10,670 $ 9,031 $ 79 $ 24,230 

$ 328 $ 1,231 $ 244 $ 202 % (118) $ 1,887 
11 (41) 8 (3) 

% (118) 
(25) 

(74) (74) 
124 124 
(11) (11) 

(25) (823) (80) (82) (28) (1,038) 
$ 314 $ 367 $ 172 $ 117 $ (107) $ 863 

$ 1,371 $ 3,042 $ 1,538 $ 1,195 $ 995 $ 8,141 
105 129 154 315 — 703 

$ 1,476 $ 3,171 $ 1,692 $ 1,510 $ 995 $ 8,844 

$ 307 $ 485 $ 156 $ 137 S 1,085 

$ 65 $ 72 $ 137 
$ 400 $ 864 $ 218 $ 462 $ 1,944 

$ 41 $ 54 $ - $ 12 $ - $ 107 
(32) (6) — — — (38) 
(4) — (40) (19) — (63) 

(19) (23) (5) (5) — (52) 
— — (28) — (14) (42) 
— — — — (183) (183) 

$ (14) $ 25 $ (73) $ (12) $ (197) $ (271) 

$ 49 $ 191 $ - $ - $ - $ 240 
— (112) — (55) — (167) 
— — (23) — — (23) 
— 19 — 11 — 30 

$ 49 $ 98 $ (23) $ (44) $ - $ 80 

$ 16 $ $ - $ 19 $ - $ 35 
— (63) — — — (63) 
(7) (4) (8) (3) — (22) 

— — 44 — — 44 
$ 9 $ (67) $ 36 $ 16 $ - $ (6) 
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Segment Information (continued) 

( 2) Includes sales of purchased products substantially at cost: 
1998 1997 1996 

Buy/sell supply transactions settled in cash: 
Crude oil S 2,728 S 3,566 S 2,820 
Refined products 438 683 729 

Natural gas resales 1,109 773 560 
Electric power resales 729 487 58 

( 3) Capital Employed is equivalent to the sum of Stockholders' Equity/Owner's Net Investment and Borrowings (both short-term and 
long-term portions). Borrowings include amounts due related parties, net of associated Notes Receivable. Amounts identified for 
operating segments comprise those assets and liabilities not deemed to be of a general corporate nature, such as cash and cash equiva­
lents, financing-oriented items and aviation investment. 

(4) 
Includes investments in affiliates. 

United United Other 
Geographic Information States Kingdom Germany Norway Countries Consolidated 

1998 

Sales and Other Operating Revenues0' $ 12,878 $ 4,305 $ 2,881 $ 289 $ 2,443 $ 22,796 

Long-Lived Assets at December 31 t 2 ) $ 5,122 $ 3,577 $ 195 $ 1,547 $ 972 $ 11,413 

1997 

Sales and Other Operating Revenues'1' $ 15,229 $ 4,480 $ 3,007 $ 406 $ 2,674 $ 25,796 

Long-Lived Assets at December 31 ( 2 ) $ 4,956 $ 3,284 $ 168 $ 1,559 $ 861 $ 10,828 

1996 
Sales and Other Operating Revenues01 $ 13,386 $ 4,241 $ 3,260 $ 508 $ 2,835 $ 24,230 
Long-Lived Assets at December 31 ( 2 ' $ 4,086 $ 3,201 $ 203 $ 1,757 $ 835 $ 10,082 

(1) Revenues are attributed to countries based on location of the selling entity. 

(2) 

Represents Net Property, Plant and Equipment. 

28. Other Financial Information 

Research and development expenses were $42, $44 and $41 for the years 1998,1997 and 1996, respectively. 
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Supplemental Petroleum Data 
(Unaudited) (Dollars in millions) 

Oil and Gas Producing Activities 

Supplemental Petroleum Data disclosures are presented in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 

(SFAS) No. 69, "Disclosures About Oil and Gas Producing Activities." 

Accordingly, volumes of reserves and production exclude royalty interests of others, and royalty payments are reflected as reductions 

in revenues. 

Results of Operations for Oil and Gas Producing Activities 

Total Worldwide United States Europe Other Regions 

1998 1997 1996 1998 1997 1996 1998 1997 1996 1998 1997 1996 

Consolidated Companies 
Revenues: 

Sales $1,938 $2,603 $2,479 $ 643 $ 787 $ 621 $ 831 $1,181 $1,204 $ 464 $ 635 $ 654 
Transfers 646 849 927 272 272 363 374 577 566 — — (2) 

Exploration1" (380) (457) (404) (128) (134) (151) (108) (131) (159) (144) (192) (94) 
Production (806) (854) (755) (303) (320) (297) (382) (409) (372) (121) (125) (86) 
DD&A (799) (827) (770) (345) (246) (282) (372) (419) (440) (82) (162)|2) (48) 
Other'31 148 321 69 104 106 48 48 215 (1) (4) — 22 
Income taxes _(201) _(84Z) _(912) (36) (109) (47) _(10p) _(393) (436) (65) _(345) _(429) 

Results of 
operations 546 788 634 207 356 255 291 621 362 48 (189) 17 

Equity Affiliates 
Results of operations .. _(4) . 30 32 4 7 7 5 29 25 .(13) (6) — 

Total $ 542 $ 818 $ 666 $ 211 $ 363 $ 262 $ 296 $ 650 $ 387 $ 35 $ (195) $ 17 

(1) Includes exploration operating expenses, dry hole costs, impairment of unproved properties and depreciation. 

(2) Includes charges of $112 for impairment of non-revenue producing properties. 

(3) Includes gain/(loss) on disposal of fixed assets and other miscellaneous revenues and expenses. 
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Costs Incurred in Oil and Gas Property Acquisition, Exploration and Development Activities m 

Total Worldwide United Stales lMI2Pi Other Regions 

1998 1997 1996 1998 1997 1996 1998 1997 1996 1998 1997 1996 

Consolidated Companies 

Property acquisitions 

Proved'21 S 254 S 152 S 21 S 24 S 148 S 14 S 230<3 , S — S — S — S 4 $ 7 

Unproved 93 831 42 55 7231 4 , 41 25 95 — 13 13 1 

Exploration 436 450 445 119 107 144 114 135 169 203 208 132 

Development 1,019 921 828 542 289 203 403 568 543 74 64 82 

Total 1,802 2,354 1,336 740 1,267 402 772 798 712 290 289 222 

Equity Affiliates 
Total Equity Affiliates . . . 564 263 19 30 12 5 2 2 14 532151 249 ( 5 ) — 

Total $2,366 $2,617 $1,355 $ 770 $1,279 $ 407 $ 774 $ 800 $ 726 $ 822 $ 538 $ 222 

( 1) These data comprise all costs incurred in the activities shown, whether capitalized or charged to expense at the time they were incurred. 

( 2) Does not include properties acquired through property trades. 

( 3 ) Includes acquisition costs associated with petroleum reserves acquired in the North Sea. 

( 4) Includes acquisition costs associated with gas reserves acquired in the South Texas Lobo trend. 

(5) 
Represents Conoco's equity share of the Petrozuata heavy oil venture in Venezuela. 

Capitalized Costs Relating to Oil and Gas Producing Activities 

Total Worldwide United States Europe Other Regions 

1998 1997 1996 1998 1997 1996 1998 1997 1996 1998 1997 1996 

Consolidated Companies 

Gross costs: 
Proved properties . . . . $13,488 $12,420 511,914 S 5,013 $ 4.676 $ 4.255 S 6,942(11 $ 6,276 $ 6,268 S 1,533 S 1,468 S 1.391 
Unproved properties .. 1,159 1,491 913 634 77A{2) 262 262 432 444 263 285 207 

Less: 
Accumulated DD&A . . 7,469 7,201 6,886 2,983 2,907 2,816 3,182 3,008 2,954 1,304 1,286 1,116 

Total net costs . . . . 7,178 6,710 5,941 2,664 2,543 1.701 4,022 3,700 3.758 492 467 482 
Equity Affiliates 
Net costs of equity 

affiliates 976 441 199 66 45 37 132 147 162 778 (3' _ 2 4 9 ( 3 ) — 

Total S 8,154 $ 7,151 S 6,140 $ 2,730 $ 2,588 $ 1,738 5 4,154 S 3,847 S 3,920 $ 1,270 S 716 $ 482 

(1) Includes acquisition costs associated with petroleum reserves acquired in the North Sea. 

(2) Includes acquisition costs associated with gas reserves acquired in the South Texas Lobo trend. 

(3) 
Represents Conoco's equity share of the Petrozuata heavy oil venture in Venezuela. 
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Supplemental Petroleum Data 
(Unaudited) 

Estimated Proved Reserves of Oil111 

(In millions of barrels) 

Total Worldwide United States Europe Other Regions 

1998 1997 1996 1998 1997 1996 1998 1997 1996 1998 1997 1996 
Proved Reserves of 

Consolidated Companies 
Beginning of year . . . 893 926 933 277 299 294 421 413 408 195 214 231 
Revisions and 

other changes 42 54 55 14 3 11 20 43 36 8 8 8 
Extensions and 

discoveries 41 62 75 15 12 31 6 44 35 20 6 9 
Improved recovery .. 14 3 4 — 3 4 11 — — 3 — — 
Purchase of reserves^1 . 8 5 (1) — 4 (1) 8 1 — — — — 
Sale of reserves'3' . . . (16) (27) (12) (16) (11) (10) — (16) — — — (2) 
Production _(1L9) _(13P) _ _(128) (29) (33) (30) (56) (64) (66) (34) (33) . (32) 

Endofyear(4) 863 893 926 261 277 299 410 421 413 192 195 214 

Proved Reserves of 
Equity Affiliates 

Beginning of year 731 47 44 — — — 51 47 44 680 — — 

10 

261 

242 
222 

277 

258 
242 

299 

265 
258 

(6) (6) (5) (2) 
50 51 47 678 

460 472 460 870 

174 185 217 184 
228 174 185 172 

43 39 32 
42 43 39 50 

— 680 { 5 ) 

(2) 

680 

875 

187 
184 

Revisions and 
other changes 5 10 8 

Extensions and 
discoveries — 680 — 

Production (8) (6) (5) 

End of year 728 731 47 

Total 1,591 1,624 973 

Proved Developed Reserves 
of Consolidated Companies 

Beginning of year 600 630 684 
End of year 622 600 630 

Proved Developed Reserves 
of Equity Affiliates 

Beginning of year — 43 39 32 
End of year 92 43 39 

(1) Oil reserves comprise crude oil and condensate and natural gas liquids expected to be removed for the Company's account from its natural 
gas deliveries. 

(2) 
Includes reserves acquired through property trades. 

(3) 
Includes reserves disposed of through property trades. 

(4) 
Includes reserves of 123, 87 and 89 at year-end 1998,1997 and 1996, respectively, attributable to Conoco Oil & Gas Associates L.P, in which 
there is a minority interest with an approximate 20 percent average revenue share (see Note 19). 

(5) Represents Conoco's equity share of the Petrozuata heavy oil venture in Venezuela. 

214 

202 
187 
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Estimated Proved Reserves of Gas 
(In billion cubic feer) 

Total Worldwide United States Europe Other Regions 

1998 1997 1996 1998 1997 1996 1998 1997 1996 1998 1997 1996 

Proved Reserves of 
Consolidated Companies 

Beginning of year . . . . 5,491 5,063 4.709 2,235 1,822 1,891 3,060 3,068 2,649 196 173 169 
Revisions and 

other changes 25 134 41 18 — 79 (20) 97 (39) 27 37 1 
Extensions and 

discoveries 961 518 780 624 453 176 111 59 574 226 6 30 
Improved recovery 1 — — 1 — — — — — — — 
Purchase of reserves'11 . 116 270 41 4 264<2, 3 112 — 36 — 6 2 
Sale of reserves'31 . . . . (281) (62) (71) (243) (46) (57) (38) (7) — — (9) (14) 
Production _J510) _(433) (437) _(319) _(259) _{27p) _(172) _(157) _J152) (19) (17) (15) 

EndOfyear'*1 5,802 5,491 5,063 2,319 2,235 1,822 3,053 3,060 3,068 430 196 173 

Proved Reserves of 
Equity Affiliates 

Beginning of year . . . . 370 333 339 370 333 339 — — — — — — 
Revisions and 

other changes (12) (6) — (12) (6) — — — — — — — 
Extensions and 

discoveries 1 49 — 1 49 — — — — — — — 
Purchase of reserves . . 2 7 — — 27 — — — — — — — — 
Production (5) (6) _(6) (5) (6) (6) — — = , — — — 

End of Year 381 370 333 381 370 333 — — — — — — 

Total 6,183 5,861 5,396 2,700 2,605 2,155 3,053 3,060 3,068 430 196 173 

Proved Developed Reserves 
of Consolidated Companies 

Beginning of year . . . . 3,061 2,843 2,933 1,801 1,672 1,733 1,091 1,041 1,071 169 130 129 
End of year 3,991 3,061 2,843 1,828 1,801 1,672 1,954 1,091 1,041 209 169 130 

Proved Developed Reserves 
of Equity Affiliates 

Beginning of year 40 36 40 40 36 40 — — — — — — 
End of year 66 40 36 66 40 36 — — — — — — 

(1) Includes reserves acquired through property trades. 

(2) Includes reserves acquired in the South Texas Lobo trend. 

(3) Includes reserves disposed of through property trades. 

(4) Includes reserves of 121,115 and 104 at year-end 1998,1997 and 1996, respectively, attributable to Conoco Oil & Gas Associates L.P, in which 
there is a minority interest with an approximate 20 percent average revenue share (see Note 19). 
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Supplemental Petroleum Data 
(Unaudited) 

Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows 

Relating to Proved Oil and Gas Reserves 

The information on the following page has been prepared in accor­

dance with SFAS .No. 69, which requires the standardized measure 

of discounted future net cash flows to be based on year-end sales 

prices, costs and statutory income tax rates and a 10 percent 

annual discount rate. Specifically, the per-barrel oil sales prices 

used to calculate the December 31,1998, data averaged $9.40 for 

the United States, $10.69 for Europe and $10.67 for Other 

Regions, and the gas prices per thousand cubic feet averaged 

approximately $1.70 for the United States, $2.29 for Europe and 

$1.90 for Other Regions. Because prices used in the calculation 

are as of December 31, the standardized measure could vary sig­

nificantly from year to year based on market conditions at that 

specific date. 

The projections should not be viewed as realistic estimates of 

future cash flows nor should the "standardized measure" be inter­

preted as representing current value to the Company. Material 

revisions to estimates of proved reserves may occur in the future, 

development and production of the reserves may not occur in the 

periods assumed, actual prices realized are expected to vary sig­

nificantly from those used and actual costs may also vary. The 

Company's investment and operating decisions are not based on 

the information presented on the following page, but on a wide 

range of reserve estimates that includes probable as well as 

proved reserves, and on different price and cost assumptions 

from those reflected in this information. 
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Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows Relating to Proved Oil and Gas Reserves 
(Unaudited) (Dollars in millions) 

Total Worldwide United States Europe Oilier Regions 

1998 1997 1996 1998 1997 1996 1998 1997 1996 1998 1997 1996 

Consolidated Companies 
Future cash flows: 

Revenues S20.340 S26.666 S34.366 S 6.148 S 8.355 SI 0.044 S11.376 $15,119 Si 9,364 S 2.816 S 3.192 S 4.958 
Production costs (8,271) (9,251) (10,406) (2,665) (2,997) (3,085) (4.742) (5,387) (6,378) (864) (867) (943) 

Development costs . . . (1.548) (1,586) (1,669) (370) (446) (283) (823) (1,094) (1.294) (355) (46) (92) 
Income tax expense .. (3,904) (6.822) (10.364) (546) (1.175) (2,041) (2,239) (3.921) (5,179) (1.119) (1.726) (3,144) 

Future net cash flows . . . 6.617 9,007 11,927 2.567 3,737 4,635 3.572 4,717 6,513 478 553 779 
Discounted to present value 

at a 10% annual rate .. (2,414) (3,384) (4.638) (1,055) (1,552) (2.088) (1,151) (1,679) (2,317) (208) (153) (233) 

Total"1 4,203 5.623 7.289 1.512 2.185 2,547 2.421 3,038 4.196 270 400 546 

Equity Affiliates 
futuie cash llows: 

Revenues 5,327 8,520 1,971 1,001 893 968 427 651 1,003 3,899 6.976 — 
Production costs (2,228). (2,640) (597) (346) (267) (242) (266) (315) (355) (1.616) (2,058) 4 

Development costs . . . (1,086) (1,300) (180) (191) (174) (157) (28) (30) (23) (867) (1,096) — 
Income tax expense .. (425) (1,090) _(«§) (166) (161) (193) (63) (170) (303) (196) (759) 

Future net cash flows . . . 1,588 3,490 698 298 291 376 70 136 322 1,220 3,063 — 
Discounted to present value 

at a 10% annual rate .. (1,327) (2,886) (398) (220) (226) _(2ZZ) (9) (44) —(121) (1,098) (2.616) * 
Total 261 604 300 78 65 99 61 92 201 122 447 

Total $ 4,464 $ 6,227 $ 7,589 $ 1,590 $ 2,250 $ 2.646 $ 2,482 $ 3.130 $ 4.397 $ 392 $ 847 $ .546 

(1) Includes $263, $372 and $686 at year-end 1998,1997 and 1996, respectively, attributable to Conoco Oil & Gas Associates L.P, in which there is 
a minority interest with an approximate 20 percent average revenue share (see Note 19). 

Summary of Changes in Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows Relating to Proved Oil and Gas Reserves 

Consolidated Companies Equitv Affiliates 
1998 1997 1996 1998 1997 1996 

Balance at January 1 $ 5,623 $ 7,289 $ 5,158 $ 604 $ 300 5 151 
Sales and transfers of oil and gas produced, 

net of production costs (1,778) (2,583) (2,647) (2) (56)* (73) 
Development costs incurred during the period 1,019 921 828 555 218 20 
Net changes in prices and in development 

and production costs (3,948) (4,974) 2,525 (1,155) (1,242) - 119 
Extensions, discoveries and improved 

recovery, less related costs 838 818 1,630 1 1,181 4 
Revisions of previous quantity estimates 189 439 553 2 37 83 
Purchases (sales) of reserves in place — net (92) 36 (54) 18 — 
Accretion of discount 916 1,312 931 84 55 25 
Net change in income taxes 1,541 2,285 (1,676) 128 16 (152) 
Other (105) 80 41 26 95 123 
Balance at December 31 . $ 4,203 $ 5,623 $ 7,289 $ 261 $ 604 $ 300 
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Consolidated Quarterly Financial Data 
(Unaudited) (Dollars in millions, except per share) 

Quarter Ended 

1998 
Sales and Other Operating Revenues"' .. 
Cost of Goods Sold and Other Expenses'21 

Interest and Debt Expense 
Net Income (Loss) 
Earnings Per Share 

Basic!3; 

Diluted(3) 

Market Price of Common Stock141 

High 
Low 

1997 
Sales and Other Operating Revenues01 . . 
Cost of Goods Sold and Other Expenses(Z| 

Interest and Debt Expense 
Net Income 
Earnings Per Share 

Basic131 

Diluted131 

March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31 

$ 5,736 
5,327 

316 ! 51 

$ 5,612 
5,374 

214 f 6 ) 

$ 5,916 
5,620 

107 
183 

$ 5,532 
5,954 

91 
(263)(7J 

$ .72 
$ .72 

$ .49 
S .49 

$ .42 
$ .42 

$ (.45) 
S (.45) 

$ 25% 
$ im 

$ 6,560 
5,898 

15 
341 

$ 5,915 
5,501 

9 
246151 

$ 6,671 
6,269 

7 
289191 

$ 6,650 
6,452 

5 
221 , 1 0 ) 

$ .78 
S .78 

$ .56 
$ .56 

$ .66 
$ .66 

$ .51 
$ .51 

0) Excludes other income of $98, $40, $113 and $121 in each ofthe quarters in 1998 and S55, $70, $28 and $314 in each ofthe quarters in 1997. 

(2) Excludes provision for income taxes, 

(2) Earnings per share tor the year may not equal the sum of the quarterly earnings per share due to changes in average shares outstanding. Earnings per share for 
the periods prior to the Offerings was calculated using only Class B Common Stock, as required by SFAS No, 128 (see Note 8 to the Consolidated Financial 
Statements). Management believes, considering the substance of the Offerings, a more meaningful presentation of EPS would be to reflect, as if outstanding for 
all periods presented, both Class A and Class B Common Stock and certain dilutive effects. Using this presentation, but excluding any pro forma adjustment for 
additional interest expense on the dividend Note (see Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements), quarterly EPS would be as follows: 

Quarter Ended 
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31 

1998 
Basic $ .50 $ .34 $ .29 $ (.42) 
Diluted S .50 S .34 S .29 S (.42) 

1997 
Basic $ .54 $ .39 $ .46 S .35 
Diluted $ -54 $ .39 S .45 $ .35 

(4) The Company's Class A Common Stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange (trading symbol: COG) and commenced trading on October 22,1998. 
Prices are as reported in the New York Stock Exchange, Inc. Composite Transactions Tape. 

(5) Includes gain of $23 ($.04 per share-diluted) from sale of certain Upstream properties. 

(6) Includes net benefit of $3 ($.01 per share-diluted) reflecting: tax benefit of $31 from sale of an international Upstream subsidiary and a $28 charge for U.S. 
Downstream environmental litigation. 

f 7) Includes net charge of $297 (S.47 per share-diluted) reflecting: charges of $183 for non-cash stock option compensation expense related to the Offerings, 
$63 for write-down of inventories to market, $52 principally for employee separation costs, $38 for impairment of long-lived Upstream properties and $14 
for environmental litigation charges; and gains of $41 from the sale of U.S. producing properties and $12 from sale of an office building. 

(8) Includes gain of $24 ($.04 per share-diluted) from sale of U.S. producing properties. 

(9) Includes net benefit of $37 ($.05 per share-diluted) reflecting: gain of $30 from sale of North Sea properties, benefit of $30 from foreign tax rate changes, 
and charge of $23 for environmental litigation charges. 

0°) Includes a net benefit of $19 ($.03 per share-diluted) reflecting: a gain of $186 from the sale of North Sea and U.S. Upstream properties, a charge of $112 
for impairment of non-revenue producing properties, and a charge of $55 for write-down of an office building held for sale. 
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Five-Year Financial Review 
(Dollars in millions, except per share) 

1998 1997 1996 1995 1994 
Summary of Operations 
Revenues S 23,168 S 26,263 $ 24,416 S 20,518 S 19,433 
Income Before Income Taxes S 694 $ 2,107 S 1.901 S 1.349 S 973 
Provision for Income Taxes $ 244 $ 1,010 $ 1,038 $ 774 S 551 
Net Income $ 450 $ 1,097 S 863 S 575 $ 422 
Earnings Per Share of Common Stock{2) 

Basic S .95 S 2.51 $ 1.98 
Diluted $ .95 S 2.51 S 1.98 

Financial Position at Year-End 
Total Assets $ 16,075 $ 17,062 $ 15,226 S 14,229 S 15,271 
Borrowings and Capital Lease Obligations $ 4,741 $ 2,272 $ 2,596 $ 2,340 $ 2,985 
Stockholders'Equity/Owner's Net Investment $ 4,438 $ 7,896 $ 6,579 $ 6,754 $ 7,274 

Ratios 
Return on Capital Employedm 10.3% 12.7% 11.7% 9.4% 6.5% 
Return on Stockholders' Equityw 11.7% 
Interest Coverage Ratio ̂  5.2 
Total Debt as Percent of Total Capitalization ̂  52% » 

General 
For the Year: 

Capital Expenditures and Investments $ 2,516 $ 3,114 $ 1,944 $ 1,837 $ 1,665 
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization $ 1,113 $ 1,179 $ 1,085 $ 1,067 $ 1,244 

Weighted Average Number of Shares (millions)(2) 

Basic 474 437 437 
Diluted 475 437 437 

Common Stock Prices:171 

High $ 25% 
Low $ 19% 
Year-End Close $ 20^ 

At Year-End: 
Employees (thousands) 16 15 14 15 ; 15 

0) See Management's Discussion and Analysis, Consolidated Financial Statements and Quarterly Financial Data for information relating to significant items 
affecting the results of operations and financial position. 

(2) Conoco's capital structure was established at the time of the Offerings. EPS for the periods prior to the Offerings was calculated using only Class B 
Common Stock, as required by SFAS No. 128 (see Note 8), 

(3) Net income Before Special Items excluding after-tax interest and debt cost incurred as a percent of two-year average Capital Employed. 

(4) Net income Before Special Items as a percent of two-year average Stockholders' Equity/Owner's Net Investment. 

(5) Pretax Income Before Special Items, excluding interest and debt cost incurred and equity earnings, divided by interest and debt cost incurred. 

{*>) Total borrowings as a percent of total borrowings and Stockholders' Equity/Owner's Net Investment. 

t 7) Common stock began trading on October 22,1998. 

CONOCO 19S8 ANNUAL REPORT 7 9 



1998 Board of Directors 

Edgar S. Woolard, Jr. 

Gary M. Pleiffer 

Archie W. Dunham Ruth R. Harkin Frank A. McPherson 

William K. Reilly William R. Rhodes Franklin A. Thomas 

Edgar S. Woolard, Jr., 64, retired as Chairman of the Board of Directors 

of DuPont in 1997, having served since 1989. He-was named Chairman 

of the Board of Conoco in July 1998. Woolard also is a director of 

DuPont, Citigroup Inc. and Apple Computer, Inc. (2) 

Archie W." Dunham. 60, President and CEO of Conoco since 1996. 

Durham: joined Conoco in 1966 and has held a number of commercial 

and managerial positions with Conoco and DuPont. He is a director of 

both companies, as well as Louisiana-Pacific Corporation and Phelps 

Dodge Corporation. 

Ruth R. Harkin, 54, Senior Vice President, International Affairs and 

Government Relations for United Technologies Corporation and former 

President and CEO of the Overseas Private Investment Corporation (OPIC). 

She also sits on the boards of the Center for National Policy, the National 

Association of Manufacturers and the U.S.-Russia Business Council. (1) 

Frank A. McPherson, 65, retired as Chairman and CEO of Kerr-McGee 

Corporation in 1997, having served since 1983. McPherson also is a 

director of Kimberly-Clark Corp., Bank of Oklahoma, Tri-Continental 

Corporation, Seligman Quality Fund, Inc., Seligman Select Municipal 

Fund, Inc., and Seligman Group of Mutual Funds. (1) 

Gary M. Pfeifler, 49, Senior Vice President, Finance, and Chief Financial 

Officer of DuPont since 1997. Pfeiffer joined DuPont in 1974 and has held 

a variety of managerial positions. Pfeiffer serves on the board of the 

Hagley Museum and Library. (1) 

William K. Reilly, 59, President and CEO of Aqua International Partners, 

an investment group that finances water improvements in developing 

countries. Reilly also is a director of DuPont, Royal Caribbean 

International and Evergreen Holdings, and is chairman of the board of 

American Farmland Trust. (2) 

William R. Rhodes, 63, Vice Chairman of Citibank, a principal subsidiary 

of Citigroup. Rhodes is Vice Chairman of the Institute of International 

Finance and a director of the Private Export Funding Corporation. (1) 

Franklin A. Thomas, 64, Consultant to the TFF Study Group, a non­

profit initiative assisting development in southern Africa. Previously 

Thomas was President and CEO of The Ford Foundation. He is a director 

of ALCOA, Citigroup Inc., Cummins Engine Company, Inc., Lucent 

Technologies, inc., and PepsiCo, Inc. (2) 

* Conoco's Board of Directors was formed in 1998. (1) Member Audit and Compliance Committee (2) Member Compensation Committee 
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Executive Officers > • -. 
Archie Dunham, President and Chief Executive Officer (see Board of 
Directors listing for biographical information). 
Gary W. Edwards, 57, Executive Vice President, Refining, Marketing, 
Supply and Transportation. Previously, Vice President, Refining and 
Marketing - Europe. Joined Conoco in 1963. 
Robert E. McKee, III, 52, Executive Vice President, Exploration and 
Production. Previously, Executive Vice President, Corporate Strategy and 
Development. Joined Conoco in 1967. 
Robert W. Goldman, 56. Senior Vice President; Finance, and Chief 
Financial Officer. Previously, Vice President and Controller. Joined 
Conoco in 1988 after 23 years with DuPont.. 
Rick A. Harrington. 54, Senior Vice President, Legal, and General 
Counsel. Previously, Vice President and General Counsel. Joined Conoco 
in 1994 after 15 years with DuPont. 

Other Officers 
Mario Rocconi, Senior Vice President, Human Resources 
J. Michael Stinson, Senior Vice President, Government Affairs, 

Corporate Strategy and Communications 
T. E. Davis, President, Exploration and Production - Africa, Asia Pacific 
and Middle East 

D. ,0. Kern, President Refining and Marketing - Europe • -a 
J. R. Kemp, Ml, President, Exploration and Production - Americas 
T. C. Knudson, President, Exploration and Production - Europe 
P. W. Lashbrooke, President, Refining and Marketing - Asia Pacific 1 

J. W. Nokes, President, Refining and Marketing - North America 
P. L. Frederickson, Vice President, Business Development 
T. R. Henkel, Vice President. Investor Relations 
J. R. Hopkins, Vice President, Exploration and Production - Technology 
M. L. Johnson, Vice President and General Manager, Natural Gas and 
Gas Products 
E. L. Oshlo, Vice President and General Manager, Supply and Trading / 
Materials and Services 
D. R. Parker, Vice President, Safety, Health and Environmental Affairs 
G. E. Watkins, Vice President and General Manager. Exploration and 
Production / Chairman and Managing Director - Conoco (U.K.) Limited 
L. D. Wilson, Vice President, Refining, Marketing, Supplyond 
Transportation - Technology a 
M.iW. Espinosa. Treasurer 
W.iD. Welch, Controller 
R. A. Sherry, General Manager, Tax, and Chief Tax Officer 
M.'A. Gist, Corporate Secretary 

1 

Stockholder Information 
Internet Web Site 
Conoco's site on the World Wide Web can be 
found at: www.conoco.com 

Financial results, news and other informa­
tion about Conoco, including SEC filings, can 
be found on the site. In addition, the site's 
Investor Information Center includes a Fact 
Book for Analysts containing financial and oper­
ating data. 

Additional copies of this annual report may 
be requested through the site. 

Annual Meeting 
Conoco's annual meeting of stockholders 
is scheduled to be held at 10:30 a.m. on May 
12.1999, at the Houston Marriott Westside, 
13210 Katy Freeway, Houston, Texas. 

Stock Exchange 
Conoco's Class A Common Stock is listed om 
the New York Stock Exchange (symbol: COC): 
The number of record holders of Class A 
Common Stock was 1.650 and Class B 
Common Stock was one at Feb. 19,1999. 

Conoco Shareholder Relations 
To contact the Shareholder Relations office: 

Conoco Inc. 
Shareholder Relations 
P.O. Box 2197 
Houston, TX 77252-2197 

Phone: (281) 293-6800 
Fax: (281) 293-2819 
E-mail: shareholder.relations@usa.conoco.com 

Stock Transfer and Recordkeeping Agent 
For questions or comments about stockholder 
accounts, please contact: 

First Chicago Trust Company of New York, 
a division of EquiServe 
P.O. Box 2500 
Jersey City, NJ 07303-2500 

Toll-free telephone number: 
(800) 317-4445 
Outside the U.S. and Canada: 
(201)324-0313 
TDD: (201) 222-4955 

Internet: www.equiserve.com 
E-mail: fctc@em.fcnbd.com 

Stockholders are encouraged to keep their 
addresses current and promptly cash their 
dividend checks to avoid eventual surrender of 
these funds to their respective states under 
state law. 

You may contact First Chicago Trust to 
obtain information regarding features / plans 
that may be offered currently or in the future. 

Annual Report on Form 10-K 
Conoco's 1998 Annual Report on Form 10-K, 
as filed with the SEC, is available free to inter­
ested shareholders by writing to Shareholder 
Relations at the address provided in this 
listing. 

Dividends 
Declared dividends on shares of common stock 
are normally paid in mid- March, June. » 
September and December. For dividend related 
questions, contact the Stock Transfer and 
Recordkeeping Agent listed here. 

Investor Relations 
Conoco's contacts with the security 
analyst community are through the Investor 
Relations office, headed by Thomas R. Henkel, 
Vice President, Investor Relations. 

Bondholder Relations 
Conoco Inc. -
Treasury - Capital Markets 
P.O. Box 2197 
Houston, TX 77252-2197 

Phone: (281) 293-2648 
Fax:(281) 293-2819 

Independent Accountants 
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
1201 Louisiana, Suite 2900 
Houston, TX 77002-5678 
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Alliance Energy Services 

CERTIFIED MAIL 

November 2, 2000 

N 0 V 02 ^ 

P* PUBLIC uaUC UTILITY 
Ms. Linda Fahnestock 
Secretary's Bureau 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
PO Box 3265 

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 - | Q . 5~2> ^ 

Dear Ms. Fahnestock: 

In reference to a letter from James J. McNulty dated 10/12/2000, I am sending to you the 
following: 

• A Certificate of Service attesting that copies of the application and attachments have 
been served on the Office of Consumer Advocate, Office of Attorney General, 
Office of Small Business Advocate, and Department of Revenue, as well as all 
appropriate natural gas distribution companies through whose transmission and 
distribution facilities Alliance Energy Services intends to supply customers along 
with copies of cover letters sent to the above-referenced entities. 

• A Tax Certification Statement 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know. I can be 
reached at the above address or at (502) 426-4500. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

lmcerel/(r i x x t a j H f 

NOV 08 2000 

Cherri Burch 

Market Support Analyst 

Enclosures 

(Certified Receipt No. 7099 3400 0004 0136 1830) 

DQCUMbM 
DER 

9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite 810 
Louisville, Kentucky 40222 

(502) 426-4500 Fax (502) 426-8800 



Certificate of Service 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the foregoing document upon the 
participants, listed below, in accordance with the requirements of §1.54. 

Irwin A. Popowsky 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
5̂  Floor, Forum Place 
555 Walnut Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120-1921 

Bernard A. Ryan, Jr. 
Commerce Building, Suite 1102 
Small Business Advocate 
300 North Second Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 

Office of the Attorney General 
Bureau of Consumer Protection 
Strawberry Square, M"1 Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Department of Revenue 
Bureau of Compliance 
Harrisburg, PA 17128-0946 

NUI Valley Cities Gas 
Mike Vogel 
PO Box 3175 
Union, NJ 07083-1975 

Penn Fuel 
Jim Evans 
2 North 9 lh Street 
GENA94 
Allentown, PA 18101 

T.W. Phillips Gas and Oil Company 
Robert M. Hovanec 
205 North Main Street 
Butler, PA 16001 

Dated this second day of November 2000. 

PG Energy 
Richard N. Marshall 
One PEI Cente 
Wilkes-Barre, PA 18, 

Carnegie Natural Ga: 
Donald A. Melzer 
800 Regis Avenue 
Pittsburgh, PA 19236 

U 

National Fuel Gas Distribution Corp. 
James E. Patterson 
10 Lafayette Square 
Buffalo, NY 14203 

The Peoples Natural Gas Company 
Joe Gregorini 
625 Liberty Avenue 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222 

UGI 
David Beaston 
PO Box 12677 
Reading, PA 15222 

Equitable Gas Company 
Ationette Litchy 
200 Allegheny Center Mall 
Pittsburgh, PA 15212 5352 NOV Qg £000 

Columbia Gas of PA,(Incp( 

Paula Frauen * ^ JBUC UTIUTY ^ 
650 Washington Road SECRETARV** r V

O A ^'$SfOA< 
Pittsburgh, PA 15228 Y ^ BUR&ji 

PECO 
Kevin Carrabine 
300 Front Street, Building 2 
Conshohocken, PA 19428 

OOCUMtiM 

Burch 
Alliance Energy Services 

Sworn and subscribed before me this day o f ^ ^ T ^ M ^ ^ i J 

My commission expires 

2000. 
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Alliance Energy Services 

CERTIFIED 

November 2, 2000 

Irwin A. Popowsky 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
5* Floor, Forum Place 
555 Walnut Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120-1921 

Dear Mr, Popowsky: 

RECEIVED 
NOV 0 2 2000 

StuRETARVS BUREAU 

Alliance Energy Services Partnership has filed an application to 
provide natural gas services as a broker/marketer to the public in 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Enclosed within please find 
a copy ofthe application and attachments for your record. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please let 
me know. 

C M r i Burch 

Market Support Analyst 

Enclosures 

(Certified Receipt No. 7099 3400 0004 0135 7543) 

9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite 810 
Louisville, Kentucky 40222 

(502) 426-4500 Fax (502) 426-8800 
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Alliance Energy Services 

CERTIFIED 

November 2, 2000 ^ ^ C / 

Bernard A Ryan, Jr. 
Commerce Building, Suite 1002 
Small Business Advocate 
300 North Second Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 

Dear Mr. Ryan: 

Alliance Energy Services Partnership has filed an application to 
provide natural gas services as a broker/marketer to the public in 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Enclosed within please find 
a copy ofthe application and attachments for your record. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please let 
me know. 

Chfcfri Burch 

Market Support Analyst 

Enclosures 

(Certified Receipt No. 7099 3400 0004 0135 7512) 

9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite 810 
Louisville, Kentucky 40222 

(502) 426-4500 Fax (502) 426-8800 
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Alliance Energy Services 

CERTIFIED 

November 2, 2000 

Office of the Attorney General 
Bureau of Consumer Protection 
Strawberry Square, 14th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Gentlemen: 

Alliance Energy Services Partnership has filed an application to 
provide natural gas services as a broker/marketer to the public in 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Enclosed within please find 
a copy of the application and attachments for your record. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please lei: 
me know. ' ' 

o 
Cherri Burch 

Market Support Analyst 

Enclosures 

(Certified Receipt No. 7099 3400 0004 0135 7482) 

9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite 810 
Louisville, Kentucky 40222 

(502) 426-4500 Fax (502) 426-8800 
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Alliance Energy Services 

CERTIFIED 

November 2, 2000 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Department of Revenue 
Bureau of Compliance 
Harrisburg, PA 17128-0946 

Gentlemen: 

PA 

Alliance Energy Services Partnership has filed an application to 
provide natural gas services as a broker/marketer to the public in 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Enclosed within please find 
a copy of the application and attachments for your record. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please let 
me know. 

SitfceKely, 

CKerri Burch 
Market Support Analyst 

Enclosures 

(Certified Receipt No. 7099 3400 0004 0135 7451) 

9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite 810 
Louisville, Kentucky 40222 

(502) 426-4500 Fax (502) 426-8800 



(conoco) 
0 

Alliance Energy Services 

CERTIFIED 

November 2, 2000 

NUI Valley Cities Gas 
Mike Vogel 
PO Box 3175 
Union, NJ 07083-1975 

Dear Mr. Vogel: 

Alliance Energy Services Partnership has filed an application to 
provide natural gas services as a broker/marketer to the public in 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Enclosed within please find 
a copy of the application and attachments for your record. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please let 
me know. 

;rri Burch 
Market Support Analyst 

Enclosures 

(Certified Receipt No. 7099 3400 0004 0135 7420) 

9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite 810 
Louisville, Kentucky 40222 

(502) 426-4500 Fax (502) 426-8800 
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Alliance Energy Services 

CERTIFIED 

November 2, 2000 

Perm Fuel 
Jim Evans 
2 North 9,h Street 
GENA94 

Allentown, PA 18101 

Dear Mr. Evans: 

NOV 02 200,, 

Alliance Energy Services Partnership has filed an application to 
provide natural gas services as a broker/marketer to the public in 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Enclosed within please find 
a copy ofthe application and attachments for your record. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please let 
me know. 

Jrri Burch 
Market Support Analyst 

Enclosures 

(Certified Receipt No. 7099 3400 0004 0135 7390) 

9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite 810 
Louisville, Kentucky 40222 

(502) 426-4500 Fax (502) 426-8800 
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Alliance Energy Services 

CERTIFIED 

November 2, 2000 

T.W. Phillips Gas and Oil Company 
Robert M. Hovanec 
205 North Main Street 
Butler, PA 16001 

Dear Mr. Hovanec: 

RECEIVED 
NOV 0 2 2000 

SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

Alliance Energy Services Partnership has filed an application to 
provide natural gas services as a broker/marketer to the public in 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Enclosed within please find 
a copy of the application and attachments for your record. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please let 
me know. 

Cherri Burch 

Market Support Analyst 

Enclosures 

(Certified Receipt No. 7099 3400 0004 0136 2103) 

9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite 810 
Louisville, Kentucky 40222 

(502) 426-4500 Fax (502) 426-8800 
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Alliance Energy Services 

CERTIFIED 

November 2, 2000 
RECEIVED 

PG Energy 
Richard N. Marshall 
One PEI Center 
Wilkes-Barre, PA 18711-0601 

Dear Mr. Marshall: 

NOV 02 200a 

PA Pi I8IJC UTIUTY COMMISSION 
Sttrtt MRY'S BUREAU 

Alliance Energy Services Partnership has filed an application to 
provide natural gas services as a broker/marketer to the public in 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Enclosed within please find 
a copy of the application and attachments for your record. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please let 
me know. 

Cherri Burch 

Market Support Analyst 

Enclosures 

(Certified Receipt No. 7099 3400 0004 0136 2073) 

9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite 810 
Louisville, Kentucky 40222 

(502) 426-4500 Fax (502) 426-8800 
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Alliance Energy Services 

CERTIFIED 

November 2, 2000 

Carnegie Natural Gas Company 
Donald A. Melzer 
800 Regis Avenue 
Pittsburgh, PA 19236 

Dear Mr. Melzer: 

RECEIVED 
NOV 0 2 2000 

PA PUBLIC UTIUTY COMMISSI^ 
SECRETARY'S RMRPAI-

Alliance Energy Services Partnership has filed an application to 
provide natural gas services as a broker/marketer to the public in 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Enclosed within please find 
a copy of the application and attachments for your record. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please let 
me know. 

Cnerri Burch 

Market Support Analyst 

Enclosures 

(Certified Receipt No. 7099 3400 0004 0136 2042) 

9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite 810 
Louisville, Kentucky 40222 

(502) 426-4500 Fax (502) 426-8800 
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Alliance Energy Services 

CERTIFIED 

November 2, 2000 

National Fuel Gas Distribution Corp. 
James E. Patterson 
10 Lafayette Square 
Buffalo, NY 14203 

Dear Mr. Patterson: 

MOV 02 2000 

•PA PUBLIC UTIUTY COMMISSIO 
SECRfcTARrSBMpp^j 

Alliance Energy Services Partnership has filed an application to 
provide natural gas services as a broker/marketer to the public in 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Enclosed within please find 
a copy of the application and attachments for your record. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please let 
me know. 

Cherri Burch 

Market Support Analyst 

Enclosures 

(Certified Receipt No. 7099 3400 0004 0136 2011) 

9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite 810 
Louisville, Kentucky 40222 

(502) 426-4500 Fax (502) 426-8800 
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0 

Alliance Energy Services 

CERTIFIED 

November 2, 2000 

The Peoples Natural Gas Company 
Joe Gregorini 
625 Liberty Avenue 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222 

WW 02 2000 

Dear Mr. Gregorini: 

Alliance Energy Services Partnership has filed an application to 
provide natural gas services as a broker/marketer to the public in 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Enclosed within please find 
a copy of the application and attachments for your record. 

If you have questions or need additional infonnation, please let 
me know. 

Sificerejly, 

Cherri Burch 

Market Support Analyst 

Enclosures 

(Certified Receipt No. 7099 3400 0004 0136 1984) 

9300 Shelbyville Road, Suice 810 
Louisville, Kentucky 40222 

(502) 426-4500 Fax (502) 426-8800 
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Alliance Energy Services 

CERTIFIED 

November 2, 2000 

UGI 
Davis Beaston 
PO Box 12677 
Reading, PA 15222 

Dear Mr. Beaston: 

RECEIVED 
NOV 02 2000 

ohMtTARYS BUREA') 

Alliance Energy Services Partnership has filed an application to 
provide natural gas services as a broker/marketer to the public in 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Enclosed within please find 
a copy of the application and attachments for your record. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please let 
me know. 

Cherri Burch 

Market Support Analyst 

Enclosures 

(Certified Receipt No. 7099 3400 0004 0136 1953) 

9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite 810 
Louisville, Kentucky 40222 

(502) 426-4500 Fax (502) 426-8800 
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Alliance Energy Services 

CERTIFIED 

November 2, 2000 

Equitable Gas Company 
Antionette Litchy 
200 Allegheny Center Mall 
Pittsburgh, PA 15212-5352 

Dear Ms. Litchy: 

RECEIVED 
NOV 0 2 2000 

PA PUBLIC UriUTY COMMfSSir-

Alliance Energy Services Partnership has filed an application to 
provide natural gas services as a broker/jnarketer to the public in 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Enclosed within please find 
a copy pf the application and attachments for your record. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please let 
me know. 

Cherri Burch 
Market Support Analyst 

Enclosures 

(Certified Receipt No. 7099 3400 0004 0136 1922) 

9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite 810 
Louisville, Kentucky 40222 

(502) 426-4500 Fax (502) 426-8800 
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Alliance Energy Services 

CERTIFIED 

November 2, 2000 

Columbia Gas of PA, Inc. 
Paula Frauen 
650 Washington Road 
Pittsburgh, PA 15228 

Dear Ms. Frauen: 

Alliance Energy Services Partnership has filed an application to 
provide natural gas services as a broker/marketer to the public in 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Enclosed within please find 
a copy of the application and attachments for your record. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please let 
me know. 

RECEIVED 
NOV 02 2000 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSIO* 

SECRETARY'S St ip'r f'i 

Sri Burch 
Market Support Analyst 

Enclosures 

(Certified Receipt No. 7099 3400 0004 0136 1892) 

9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite 810 
Louisville, Kentucky 40222 

(502) 426-4500 Fax (502) 426-8800 
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Alliance Energy Services 

CERTIFIED 

November 2, 2000 RECEIVED 

PECO 
Kevin Carrabine 
300 Front Street Building 2 
Conshohocken, PA 19428 

Dear Mr. Carrabine: 

NOV 02 2008 

PA PUBLIC IF'! ITV COMMISSIO-

Alliance Energy Services Partnership has filed an application to 
provide natural gas services as a broker/marketer to the public in 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Enclosed within please find 
a copy of the application and attachments for your record. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please let 
me know. 

Cherri Burch 
Market Support Analyst 

Enclosures 

(Certified Receipt No. 7099 3400 0004 0136 1861) 

9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite 810 
Louisville, Kentucky 40222 

(502) 426-4500 Fax (502) 426-8800 



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

APPENDIX A 

TAX CERTIFICATION STATEMENT NOV 02 2000 

A compkicd Tax Cenincation Siatemcnl musi accompany all applications foi new licenses, tencwats or transfers. Failuffip^wpvit t jhe re4rfesreS'Vt(oSfO'* 
infonnation and/or any outstanding state income, corporaiion, and sales (including failure io file or register) will cause your applicinon ' t ^w i r a j ed f t ^ f f ^^^ j j 
additional space is needed, please use white 81/2" x I I " paper. Type or print all information requested. 

2. BUSINESS PHONE NO. (50 .2 ) l ^ f e " 45<DO 
CONTACT PERSON(S) FOR TAX ACCOUNTS. 

I , CORPORATE OR APPLICANT NAME 

3. TRADE/FICTITIOUS-N/?ME(IF ANY) 

4, LICENSED ADDRESS (STREET. RURAL ROUTE. P.O. BOX NO.) (POST OFFICE) 

T V P F OF F N T I T Y ' f l <;ni F^PRnpRiFrnii t ^PARTNERSHIP 

STATE) (ZIP) 

5. TYPE OF ENTITY' • SOLE'PROPRIETOR • CORPORATION 

8, LIST OWNER(S). GENERAL PARTNERS. OR CORPORATE OFFICER(S) 

NAME (PRINT) GOCli\L SECURITY MUMDCR -(OFHeNAL) pgj . J j y t f -

2 i3 
NAME (PRINT) 

tonoto (XL. 

•SOCIAL SECURITY HUMBER (OPTIONAb? 

7 I 3 I Q I - I I i ̂  i - iig_ 
. I D * 
0 I 

NAME (PRINT) SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER (OPTIONAL) 

NAME (PRINT) SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER (OPTIONAL) 

NAME (PRINT) SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER (OPTIONAL) 

9. LIST THE FOLLOWING STATE TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBERS. (ALL ITEMS: A, B, AND C MUST BE COMPLETED). 

A. SALES TAX LICENSE (8 DIGITS) APPLICATION 
PENDING N/A 

0" • 

C CORPORATE BOX NUMBER (7 DIGITS) APPLICATION 
PENDING 

• 
N/A 

• 

B. EMPLOYER ID (EIN) (9 DIGITS: APPLICATION 
PENDING N/A 

21312121 I 14 I • • 

10- Do you have PA employes eitlier resident or non-residenl? n YES M NO 
11- Po you own any assets or have an office in PÂ  f l YES 
NAME AND PHONE NUMBER OF PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE FOR FILING TAX RETURNS 

PA SALES AND USE TAX EMPLOYER TAXES 

PHONE PHONE 

CORPORATE TAXES 

PHONE 

Telephone inquiries about this form may be directed to the Pennsylvania Department of Revenue at the following numbers: 
(717) 772-2673, TDD# (717) 772-2252 (Hearing Impaired Only) 

fo 
15 ni 

Naiural G w Supplici License Applicarion 
PA PUC pocunient " I W 4 6 

14 



Jl|)MMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVWfTA 
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTIUTY COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 3265, HARRISBURG PA 17105-3265 

November 8, 2000 

i t. 

IN REPLY PLEASE 
REFER TO OUR FILE 

Secretary 
717-772-7777 

, A-125095 

KENNEDY HELM ESQ 
STITES & HARBISON 
400 W MARKET ST 
SUITE 1800 
LOUISVILLE KY 40202-3352 

Dear Mr. Helm: 

The Application and $350.00 filing fee of Alliance Energy Services Partnership, filed in 
this Office on September 26, 2000, for approval to supply Natural Gas Services as a 
Broker/Marketer engaged in the business of supplying natural gas is hereby acknowledged. 

Pursuant to the Commission's Final Order, entered July 16, 1999, at M-00991249F0002, 
all entities wishing to engage In the business of a natural gas supplier must hold a license 
issued by the Commission, in order to provide services starting November 1, 1999. 

The application will receive the attention of the Commission, and you will be advised of 
any further necessary procedure. 

Sincerely, 

James J. McNulty 
Secretary NOV 0 3 2000 

JJM: iaf 

Cc: DEB CARROLL - OPERATIONS 
ALLIANCE ENERGY SERVICES PARTNERSHIP 
9300 SHELBYVILLE RD SUITE 810 
LOUISVILLE KY 40222 DOCUMtNt 

D 



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYL VANIA 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

TO: 

FROM: 

November 8, 2000 

A-125095 

Bureau of Fixed Utility Services 

James J. McNulty, Secretary 

Attached is a copy of the Application of Alliance Energy 
Services Partnership, for a license to supply Natural Gas 
Services as a Broker/Marketer engaged in the business of 
supplying natural gas. 

This matter is assigned to your Bureau for appropriate 
action. 

Attachment 

cc: LAW 
BCS 
OTS 
CEEP 

laf NOV 08 2000 

OOCUMtiMi 
FOLDER 


